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Subject MARY PRICE

This serial, the original memorandum from the FBI to the ((/9
Attorney General dated 11-21-45 s Which was

returned to the Bureau signed by the Attorney General:

authorizing FBI to conduct electronic surveillance, has

been permanently removed for retention in the National

Security Electronic Surveillance File per memorandum T. J.
Smith to Mr. E. S. Miller dated 7-13-73. See 62-115687-1

for details and where maintained. M
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Removed Bv 271 Date 11-9-73

Complete File and Serial Number 65-56402-51
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‘ fice h “advide that B - pe g
) md made a definite 1dent on him as be.'m
-,f sReel b §'mm§ R D SALE M " ) B
Sells and ﬁxey met m or three times on which - _ (B
bave anything for me?® and she wnld T
, for Rel¥ UHA b6 Woild reply no®. Im C TUT T
.and_Bentley

i ﬁmggwmww
k -mamwumm.amnmawmmm B“ ~
' uld_lay the cases down and_seshmuld piok her's. -

= mtley purchased the brisf sases, met John at's drug store somewheré in the ...
“Yifties in Now York; mnd h*ammmmx mase, she referred %0 i.tagn e
,,w‘attache case®,  With that John left the drug stors and nothing more was done for
T mome time, Xlizabe $01d Bolos abont this but he didn't explain John's -
~.,actions. 1atéT she ran in , who 18 mentioned in the statement, and upons 7
~i- 4telling Mm dﬂob’!uﬁnﬁl 8111 said, "Well you know that fellow John doem't .
By “imow mmch English and when you mentioned 'attache' he thonght “that you had dis- »
B AN *povered his 1denﬂ.ty and he got scared,®

m%’i&q ted s met- J.‘Iﬁ:‘i!«ﬁaﬂl‘m #nd ey pever mmgea
T ation. 014 her to get in touch with a party Margaret, “Hh
. set Margareb, who was about 180 pounds, Rusxian woman, and who woXed at Amtorg.
* Pentley never exchanged any 1nforxution with llargp.ret. o

= »‘?‘-?5535’ Bentley stated 4n the ;m:un-a show to her of Gromov which she dentified
T ml BAAR e 2o weeTing hormerimmed glasses | but the hat time she saw hiw he was
e " 3 w @m ﬂm m” ﬂ”“’q “‘“’\ :1 Lokl ::‘ : ': oo ".v_~—~~-“‘- RSN :,....;. A S LA ,:_,
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-Oﬁice Memorandum » onirep STATES GOVERNMENT

. said he would, He has changed his reservation to Pex(& Foday w{ ),

ir, Tonezan stated he would drop in at 2130 pen. todaye _'
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FROM 1 De Mo Ladd

SUBJECT: CHEGORY SILVERMASTER,
" ESPIONAGE -~ §

§22

S At the abo « Donegén aiYed from the Washington Fleld
to sdvise that subject’Cromow iz leaving Weshington on Eastern Alrliaes ¥
at 11150 8.ms today, flight 37, which will tﬁlm at New York approximately.
1:30 pm. The alleged meeting with Elizabetbt? tlexis ab 4:00 pome
Gromov is going to attend a dinner at the_Roosevelt Hotel from
7:00 p.me to 9:00 pems, which dinner is for louis tanilla, FHe will
then endsavor to get reservations to retum to Waa ton. Mre Dopegan state
he advised ‘lre Osthelthoff in New York this moming to have some agents at t <
airport in an endeavor o IASTItute & Ioose surveillance on Gromov, The possi~ &
vility is that Gromov will go from the airport to the Russian Consulate o 62nd”
Street, New York Jity, and then go to keep his apoointment with Bentley., The
orders ars ta keep & loose surveillence and if he looks toa *hot® to gat amay
from hime - . : A : C X

. , & :

_ T asked Mre Donegan if the spot itself is planted and he replied thatw -
jt is., He stated further that if they have a good contact at the Roosevelt Ho Q&
they will try to find out more abtout the dinner Gromov will attend. Mr, Doneggly ?
statad they will try to get Gromov out of tom but will not cover him once ke _ \7 e

leaves because whan ke starts for Washington, it is known what he will do. E
‘ =

<5 _ ; ,

- DIV Ur, Donegan asked authority to install a technicql surveillanca on &2
A Price, 207 West 1lth_Street, New Tork City, telephone Watkins 9-1225« I b
f ,advised I vould take this matter up and get approval. _ e s . §

. Donagan stated that after going over Bentley's new statecent wiE -
ASAC Hennrich, Washington Field, it was found that there are thirteen new peog =
that wt11 have ta be put under surveillange. He stated on ten of these the e
setups will requirs two men for each and further, that a surveillance of GronE -—* 4

11 -=squire more men. He stated Mr, Hepnrich will need more personnel ang &% o=
‘Fetimatquggcn is_consarvatiys would be tmepty-{jve more men, ) : ; g
' Mr, Donezan stated he and Carl Hennrich are going to looks at sore "TH Sk
the places today, auch as Silvermaster's, etc., to ascertain from outside the :
possibility of making setups so entrance into the places can be obtained, The .

technicals are going in as fast as poseible but ¥r, Donegan stated that in Jirginia, I
the installation of technicals will be delayed for a while, The plant maintained =~ =
by the Xchtond Office 18 not believed to be o0 good and Richmond is considering
changing it. L ST T ] Yy Do

S %0
T asked ur.‘noﬁegﬁnfto‘g&”m‘tbﬁéh"dﬁ?g&

will not be in Nem York when the meoting betweer Gromoy and Bentlq o ptager — K
but sinés the setup is in operafion; it is not believed this will afﬂri::‘.t:‘-, tglg coverage,’

.
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- _wn.mcr “Re: H. GREGORY snmmm. vas. '

Stsiss e, BPINAINE B ovies
4w ; Pavh

- ; gt a.;pproxin 1, 10:3) A. lt., R ’,
I mtor observed AN V in the ﬂeinity of tho Rastern Airlineg ==~
... ticket countex at'%gmton National Airport, GROMOV picked up his ..
% ticket fer flight $33 of the Eastern Alrlines, leaving the '.lhington =
:- Alrport for New York City at 11455 A. Me When he vas talking to the - - ... - -
:..Bastern Airlines clerk, he was overheard te eépell his name and when tho e -
.., Clerk inqguired as to whether he desired a bus mccomodation from LaGuardis . .
=7 o= T plrport into New York city, GROIIO‘V anmm-od in tho afﬁmtin. s e ()«0

o e

e PO R R u,.-;,a-- e - L _—~N

e : !0 hqn‘lrd ooncorning hil tontatin reaemtio‘ L
~jfirlines plane leaving LaGuardia Airport at about midnight this evening ° xﬁg_
" for Washington, There appeared $o Vb séme confusion concerning thig - = = .17

reservation and the clerk l'nggelted. to bin that he further check vhen he
urrind. 4in Ne¥ York Gity. o ) .. o

Gray hat with black band

Gold rimless glasses . .- oo oo LA
- Tan top coat . S
. White shir® . ... . e ool S - ,.,..7.-:,&:_.,...".,,7,-:,; e n
Four-in-hand tie, ‘bluo with vhlto noworod dnip L A

e ,Blu mt (1t could mot be observed whothar thil s a d.oublo B
e or single breasted suit) -

:Blacl: lhoel L

" He is about 5'.6% in haight and 1t 1- estimated he veighl :
a‘bput 165 pounds. ST L . o .

¥hile he was talnng to thc clerk, it was o'baerred that he hal :

M_,u vory lnd:t accent which it is bolinad. would mt 1 1) orlinarny noticcd.

- xu use ef th- m;n:h la.nguago cean bo d.alcribod u goet!.

R o pmie |

- ié--,.‘%};f-;' - . GROMOY was kept wnder. oiumaﬁ.on Yy 48d0 HENNRIOH and the S
writer while he waited to doard his plane, It was noted that at one time —
he udo ' 1 tolcphonn ecall on the hstern nrlinu tolcp‘?ono and it was -

TARIIIT A NT e el T e e iR S g e ¢ i rmm ot T s ma e s e el e e e e e e




I TIERY

b

pelieved that he was talking to the Eastern Airlines ticket office in - ‘

Washington concerning his tentative reservation for his retwrn trip from

Yew York City to Washington. . S
| He was observed boarding the 11:55 A, M, plane which left T

¥ashington National Airport for New York City on time,

As soon as GROMOV left on the plane, the writer called
Assistant Director LADD and advised him of the above information,
furnishing a description of GROMOV, and requested that this information
be telephoned to ASAC OSTELHOXF in the New York Field Division so that
thig information would be available for the agents who are going to take
up the surveillance of GROMOV at LaGuardia Airport,

-z-
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‘-‘}ﬁaﬁw Memomndum “TNITEFBTAES GOVERNMENT -

T eooperatin and ':I.llin; to go along tith ‘the Buroun 1001

. O bt

< w~&m‘-
-~ p

A ur-g vwvm-—'mm- e

- P_m 11-22-1.5

—Kr. I
M. Man—

o e A wr,
el TEETRTE ' tc the nootiug vhich g:‘Pm;:%_:__—-:
L. took plaee tonight between the informant omov, Agent Ostelhoff .. *Quri\gnl e —
‘_f? =z~ -of the New York Office stated that the informant ‘had b tele- - Qolephom

o phonicdl;r contacted at her office this marning by RaelKlson, Wlson JNiociewdi_———
“7TT7 stated she had something she wanted to discuss with t infarm.nt
RS .M ud’ an ‘ppom‘nt f@ lmch.on fw md". h“?—""v IO ,.:__;: e ot Lo

[ R

“io . the informant has stated that.she will keep tha lppointunt with !laon
and afterward give the New York Office full information as to what Elson
- had on her mind, Ostelhoff brought out that the informant 1: atﬂl very

N ... With refercncc to tho resulta ot the contact between Gronov and the L

— infomnt, Ostelhoff advised that a complete summary teletype containing ~ 5°-

e, .. full and detailed particulars will be submitted to the Bureau immediately. . ;‘ -

w&w*ﬂ“* As mentioned in my telephone conversation with you, the conversation between >i-
the informant and Oromov, according to the former when she talked with Agents
of the New York Office, was more or less innocuous., He avoided taking her

‘4 il seso; oy balt concerning getting back imto active operation, asked her no qneations ot

B Ry

=77 7 and made mo suggestions to her as to her future activities, e

iE Qromov told the informant he was unable to keep their previcus date .

because of having been "on the West Coast® and also sald that he would be
unable to see her again until the latter part of January, 1946, for the
same reason. A date was made for "the same time and place® for January 21, -
_ 1946 Tie informant was told that if she nnted to get 1n touch with Gromov
"7 ..  before that she should contast Bu Elson, . .-

s

Gromov expreaud and exhihd.ted considerable interewt gpﬁzgﬁx{mmu
association with Peter Heller, but was gencrally noncommitt

Bentley and the Agents who covered the Reeting all seem convinced that
Gromovis not suspicious of Bentley herself although she said he did, in some
ways she could not describe even to herulf, act “cagey.* He seemed definitely
interested in oontinuing their n-iendship. Both pricr to and following the .
meeting Gromov made certain moves which wétlA seem to have been designed for "~ |
the mpon of making or losing any possible surveillance, but the informant 5
and the'lgentav state that it is thelr understanding that such actions are almas
routine with the _Russians in connection with contacts such as the one tonight.

Gromov made mo attémpt to cover the ncﬂﬁmx?{f)e?q after the neeung. -
'ith regard to the individual it was at




. ) conring tho -eeting fa- the Rus:un-, Ostalhoff advised that thu party

o *1ett the restaurant at 5:20 p.m. wheress informant and Gromov were there .-
- until 5845 p.m. He proceeded to 11 East 95th Street, a large spartment

. . - house in the Bromx where it is believed he lives, The agents expect to

. 7‘, “ cover the address there until 2 or 3 240 see if he leaves and, if E

Tt poty will assume that that is his residence. -It is not believed that this - .

: ‘party had anything to do with Bentley and Oramov but mrther attenpta will L

'bo made to idmttfy h:l.l in order to olear the rocord. S =

]

Additioml details uill bo 1nc1nded 1n the teletype frun New !ork
< which will be in some time during the night. Snpervilur Whitson has been
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HIPPISG CORPORATIO&&JACK INDICATED THAT ‘ELSON HAD PREVIOUSLY BEEN }
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ol m ] wﬁﬂaoauuﬁ planned they went to another one’
e n., 4 d %

nid x.U Q o |
. \ ; m.m”. S e v i
GZ . ] MU.M.HP S ,Q.0<“m..—ﬂzzmz‘ﬁ

. ...,:._. A ,.Ub.nn“. Iod'g qu erm

' .*
T T m S
q m,. N1 fagent o.«.R&n,,oﬁ the New York Nw‘wnﬁn-»ou
sbave .«i and advised that the informant .ln« net
th-no they had-agreed'to meei, and instead cmﬁz.
o

23rd Street, .Ostelhoff advised that the Agemtis .were covering the '
Uooﬁun had centacted 'him and at this time stated that thers was %33.%
. someone cpvering the meeting from the other side. ':Ostelhoff stated that.
i ful) detajls weren't ‘yet Té-cub but zie,_,ro would call us when -&wﬁgﬁ.

i informatipn was received..  He farther advisedthat Gromov was to be at auo X
u.oo.qq&. mofu at.7:00 for a cooktail party and that. ..«uo &buoﬂ :
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ATTENTION_ DN am«

DEFINITE REASON FOR HAYTNG MADE LUNCHEGN APPOINTMENT WITH BENTLEY:
WHO SAID“CONVERSATION WAS PRINGIPALLY SO0CUAL - ALTHOUGH, THERE - WAS -,
ME- DISCUSSION OF  AFFALRS "OF:U,.S. SERVICE: AN&'&W’P(N&: CORP=" 5
“ BENTLEY. WAS VERY CORDIAL -TOWARDS: ELSON AND “SOLACITED.HER; ADVICE AS
° 7Q WHETHER® SHE SHOULD "REMAIN WITH CQ..OR JUST WHATSHE -SHOULD 004" =
ELSON WAS.NON COMMLTTAL: |N-THIS: REGARD-AND -SAL0-8HE -GUESSED. BENTLEYS” : -,:
SR S\F UTURE-WAS UP TG HER~ BENTLEY ASCERTAINED T ugfztso HAS NOL, SEEN. 7 7
QHER " RUSS FAN: CONTACT $ ENCE “SOME T (ME -BEF 8RE NO CEORTYFEVE, HAS < = -
I0_PRESENT PIANS TOMFET.HIM,: ANDAGLMMQQW BE- UNABLE T&MAKE;'CONTAE : ,_"
X ¢I TH HiM.< "SHE TOLD- BEﬁTLEY”HEE MEETANGS  WITH HERZCONTACT: WERE. ON- A- é "
NE=-WAY. BASIS; 7 THAT. stvm-:'r:goum ONLY BE:‘SCHEDULED BY-HIN=: 5
ACCORDING TO° sa{may ~ELSONWAS 'S OMEWHAT. CAREFUE S VER¥ GUARDED . 1N HERTE:

g [ TALE. Recom@ TLVERMASTER, WAS 7, ETAL £

o \p MET RA 2(SON ONE FORTY EIVE TODAY,  HAD LURGH WITH HER“’-;~‘ 5P

N APPROXIMATEL Y- ONE ‘HOUR- IN” convsasm'houwst.son "APPEARED ‘O WAVE NG
N

'Q b -
DEMEANOR, - BUT- BENTLEY. DOESNOT FEEL. ELSON 1S OEFARLTELY SUSPLCIOUS oF
5 » BHER AND BEL1EVES ELSON MAY JUST.BE-WATCHING WER.~<ELSON INDFCATED. 3155
N .SHE.IS STRONGLY. CONSIDERING SECURING EMPLO YMENT OF. goua KN AND
N2 £ BENTLEVSFEELS THIS MAY'-BE STGNFF LCANT AND. THAT SUCH ENPLOYMEWT: A RHES S
~ MAY. OBTATN Wit BE ON. DROERS OF-H R“m.us_guu;assncnr; PHOTES orsy
Q8 P TWENTYONE MM £-BEF{ 01 ALS AND EMPLOYEES™ OF THE SOVIET CONSUEATE, '

B8 NYC DiSPLAYEU 'T0. BENTLEY :TODAY: T 8uT: sHe;; AS - UNABLESTOtDENTIEY
EX- = TERYLENE s ~ g Pﬁgmuﬂgt.‘?ﬁﬂvia Bt
AND REMAINS COMPLETELY', ecowtm;pszmsumt‘s 2y

CABVICE: A5 T0- wazmzw;sn HE- §HOOLD- m:mis ;m¥ ﬂ."s.“

°.CORP«7AND- HAS, BEEN_TOLE FURETA LN HEREUFLOY . THER

THE: PRESE?H. S EEE .\.mu-',pse rB&SE&Ttgff IEING s

“WHEREKBOUTS -OF: L AUGR!’-’?N_ME&FE ~AND. FETER ‘RHO

10 /BE.- ensgim,' At_‘fPAm' STAL HONE [N NORTH CARG

,"":gxa }'-"5; £y

«4‘

munigonce eontumg; iF :t&o ‘aboye: me
-Joutside ths Bureau; Xt irmgi%eaf” that it»ﬁo
der to protaet the ma’g codi & 8 ;
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PRESENTLY BEING MAINTAL
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_TECHNICAL SURVEILLANCE ON MRS, JOSEPH ELSON ~ - . -

- e

; PERSONATLY APPROVED BY ATTORNEY GENERAL CLARK
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ol Remove! Charge Out-
Notiengl Security Ele Survel File
4874 {Rev, 7 12T} ,

. v "

L owe—

ALY TNPORMATION OONTALIED
HEREIN 15 UKCLABS1FIED
EXCEPT WHERE SHOWER .

Subject BERNARD REDMONT a1 B7¢ )

OTHERWISE . . pecassity ga\OADR (Bt

This serial, the original memorgdum from the FBI to the
.Attorney General dated__ - 11-23-45 y Which was
returned to the Bureau signed by the Attorney General
authorizing ¥FBI to conduct electronic surveillance, has
been permanently removed for retention in the National-
Security Electronic Surveillance File per memorandum T. J.

Smith to Mr, E. S. Miller dated 7-13-73. See 62-115687-1
for details and where maintained.

HEREINIS UNGEASSIFIED | |,
DARES o387 SD 1 1"3*“/)‘* |

Removed By ‘97 1

Date 11.9.73

Complete File and Serial Number 65-56402-69

DFCLASSIFLED BY _nggﬁQ’M
ON RN ‘
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TEDRIE = e %M
 TALE. N. nm:conv sn.w:msn:a, aas., ET ax_, ,.zspzomcz ~ R.BENTLEY
3 . s A ——
"IN mn:nv:zw ronmr supm.zzn crm:RAL mronmnon conczanmg n:crmmurs

UTILIZED BY aussmn zspmmcz ‘GROUP ‘IN THEIR atnvnzzs. SHE ALSO .

- ELARORATED ON éamnuanon concznnmc m:n RUSSIAN con*mcr?‘ﬁmcmm,
(:/sznm}:, AND BILL. ' SHE m:cm.u:n THAT APPROXIMATELY ONE MONTH -

”"WW' RIS e

<%
AGO IN A MEETING SRE ﬂAD UITH AL HE INQUIRED IF SHE BAD SEEN BILL RECE’\‘T.

2 o
,::somz: ‘_rm: n. AUGUS‘I, ronn' ny;, sm: ACCIDENTALLY MET cnxcony SILVERNASTE
1 5 AT ?ENN smuw ARD ww a snon‘r conmsanon wnu HIN nunmc VHICH

HE INDICATED !‘HAT HI EAD SEEN BILL AND THAT BILL WAS . STILL AROUND.. BEP‘T’.EY
;':fADVISES THAT SHE HAS NOT SEEN BILL SINCE SEPIEHBER DF FORTY FOUR, AT WHICH
: ';’TIME HE HOVED 380!4 NEU ‘YOPK '1'0 EITHER BALTIHORE DR WASHINGTON, D. C.

IT IS APPARENT fROM THIS INFORMATION THAT BILL IS STILL IN HAShINGTON

GR AT LEAST V{SITS !‘IEHBERS ‘DF T}IE SILVERHASTER GBOUP IN THAT CITY, AND

1T A8, ,Im THAT faz”sunvzn.uncz oF THE snvmmsn:n SROUP IS
, PﬂOBABLY! THE a:s: PRESENT CHANCE -OF IDENTIFYING an. """

C)‘ w\ \ ‘v&

aovﬁ"‘*re WASHINGTEN on'S

Mr gILr D
""f_"‘*rmonz,"“at;«ns’i::c@m‘finn ég«s L5 2% e
o g g T “
t rivd oy

_ ;mt:ng aBov, mn ~mm.“mm. saw?ﬁ %u.owmcm; hbfs?ciuﬁ jon OF
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PAG£ TWOw; :
SILL AS GIVEN BY BENTLEY. THIRTY zxcnr TO ronrv, vaz rzzr't:n on
“LEVEN INCHES, WEIGHT ONE FIFTY TO ONE SIXTY POUNDS, ‘MEDTUM SLENDEH
BUILD, HAIR BLACK, STRAIGHT, PARTED ON LEFT SIDE, AND BAIR FALLS OVER
FOREHEAD AND HE HAS 'WABIT OF BRUSKING IT BACK WITH KIS HAND. BROWNISH
ELACK EYES, SUNKEN, SHORT TURNED uP NOSE, HIGH cazzxsonzs, OVAL FACE,
TIPICAL SLAVISK TYPE, Pnonxnznr LIPS, BLUISH PURPLE IN COLOR, HAS MISSING
TOOTH OR SPACE IN RIGHT UPPER SIDE OF MOUTH, METI”ULOUS DRESSER, USUALLY‘
YEARS WANDKERGHIEF IN COAT JACKET WHICH MATCHES SOCKS AND TIE, AND IN
SUMMER TIME WEARS BROWN AND WHITE SEERSUCKER SUIT AND snown AND wxxrf |
SPORT SHOES. IS ALLEGED TO BE IN CLOTHING BUSINTSS, LND‘SPEAKS FAIR.
SNGLISH WITH RUSSIAN OR EUROPEAN ACCENT. CATBERINE xs n:scn;svn BY
ZENTLEY AS THIRTY FOUR TO THIRTY FIVE YEARS or AGE,ﬁPROBABLY BORN I KABEﬂiﬁi
SR MIDWEST, AND SPEAKS. éxrn TYPICAL Mxnwzsrzan ACCENT. HEIGHT rxvz FEET ;%
EIGHT OR anz‘incuzs,vwzrcnr ONE FORTY, SLENDEP BUILD, naax BLONDE HAIP '; }h
JJORN IN FEATHER cur SfYLE,'EYEgﬁBLUfSH ckzzu, compszxon LIGHT, - E
SMALL TURNED up uosz, VEARS LARGE /szzz EIGHT/ suoxs, USUALLY LoW szLLn f:;
onrqopznxc snons. nohxnown PRESENT on PREVIDUS occuparxow, BUT 1S ALLEGED :
"“rrvxs_ nr;gpr:sn:n Tﬁﬁ;l THE

HOLD PLS
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TALE.' ATTENTION MR, Te J. MDONEGAN. NATHAN GRE&CRY
., ) w“‘m

@ W ‘ns, ISPIONAGR Ra f NFORMATIOI\. THROUGH LONFIDENTIAL SOUPC_
,' : -Bw}:éx. mA,T._rc!iiN-' ‘

s B L BT

£Nnn.tn ﬂaué‘m nmmz wooD, ' JULIA no\)é\oon IS DASH R. UNQUOTE,

. OGD, £ﬂPLOYEE STATE DEPARTMENT AND SUBJECT IN CASE

e TODAY CONTACTED JOSEPH%REGG AND LATER ROBERT/WNLLER AND INVITED “THEH t

TO m com: T0 HIS HOME FOR BAKED BEANS. BOTH nzcum:n BUT MILLER
 NBNQMMEX ADVISED iOULD BRING xwon HOME urm mmarmn wonx ‘I‘ODAX]*I&L&
ALLAI\%OSENBERG vxsn}:n vARREN LEONARD%\ARFHAN, r:m: nmm: WO
naucm‘ CAROLINE PLACE, NW, TVENTY THIRD. msmm AT LA’I’IERS “HOME. SWARF -
smxrmn AND wzr}: ;onmznu‘arm.mrzn vm{ numous tomnumnsr FRON

e ORGANIZATIONS. LAST 1.& xmmm EMPLOYMENT,"-

-MTOBNEY ro;z OPA. s
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BUREAU OF lNVESTlGAT\ON
PILE NO. 65-4041 GTG'

R DATE WHEN MADE - PERIOD FOR nu-o:rr MADE BY
- R PRI | wHICH MADE -  p Coragm e

:;.;;-341/24/4@ ‘.111/19,20»21 23\/ o B BRI 27 |
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/PSS OF FACTS:

JS Centra; q;fice Phila., Pa., r.eflects CEDRIC HENNING ==

o 04 at London, England. Ts an English
. feubject.- First srrived in U. S. in May, 1926, and made

w4 28T geveral trips te Us S. as & :pemporary visitor in the = -

' capacity of an English’ ‘journalist il 1937, Wnile 1o

U. S. in 1937 as a temporary visitor, went to Mexico with

. pis wife; and thereafter both entered ‘the U S. on n/6/37

) :i' Yoo o %= 1at San Ysidro,. ‘Calif., under Section 6A3 of the:visa laws
N H'5nd became permanent regidents hére. Above trip to Mexico
W34 geken probably in order that thereaftier they might both

They filed first

{-b-2
ngi-_’f.: . ‘avply for Us S. citizenship paperse
"17 - 17" papers in the U. S. District Court ab Los Angeles 11/15/37.

W/ "11 N ,;'J’” L
-4- ;.- Both left the L. S. at New Orleans, La., about:3/15/39 tor
e ﬁl@l’iﬂ& ‘and’ returned t& the U- . at Net York City on the.
;07775 78S Champlain '7/26/39." EELFRAGE left: the Us Se #bout’ /274
{ ¥ 7 YeF England o the 55 Queen Elissbeth st the request of the
1. 7 peitish novernment. . He égain arrived in. the" Uy S«-ob 7/16/
ERE. S m‘bheU. 5. 5/5/44

Lo - ab _Ste Albans; Vt. He departed agein~
. ab New York and returned under. Sectiof JBTuthe Vi
.l gk & returning tesident glien-onm 10/28/45: ot FoRumgL
.. New York, stating iu ‘the A R. File $4-TIAL3 thet ToRt v
- past ﬁ.ve ‘years.he: hdas been engaged in intelld

and . psychclogiea], '&rlafﬁq . Ascording 16, 4
mis viss;' intends to: Joln his yile _ 5
at. Finney Farm, Croton on Hudson,. New Xorke: th-1Est thelr s

_‘occupations® as ‘writers: ’ Availsble g scriptions of BELFRAGE ,

*gnd Bif wife:(A: Rs File H~TULLL )| setioubs Photographs of °
GEIJP..IC BELFPAGE and his 'iﬁn* encloed. j;o‘,‘l{e« York and Bureau. :

'5 . Bur COPIES OF THIS REPURT CUi’n!ab J 4 DS TROYE t ..' - ot ",':':.' e B Al _REGO ’&5% “
¢ Bery (6 ey govnov b 90 - L o S i

i an Francj_sco ( nfo.) TECHASP I3 ‘,”é/ﬁ‘ : o :

| 3 ~ Philadelphia b i) »‘ I s | I-ﬁ'_’_‘}"g
SoPIES DESTROYED w,_._...Lq " ¥\ W é .

s ' ?” I e
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PH 65-404L -
ATFERENCE: — - Teletype from the ashington Fleld Division to the
L ~ ..." Philadelphia and New York Field Divisions dated . - R
November 19, 1945. Sl T L e e

-

DETATLS: AT PHTLADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA

Mrs. HSARRIET DAYTON, Information ['lerk at the Central Office
of the Tmmigration and Naturalization Service, Philadelphia, Pennsylvanig,
mgde the following irformation available concerning BELFRAGE and his wife:

. In the Tmmigration File #55047/395. there is a letter from . .
PAUL H. BRUNS, atforney at the Subway Terminal Building, 417 South Hill .
Street, Los Angeles, California, dated March 15, 1937, addressed to the Hon-
orable JOHN STEVEN McGROARTY of the House of Representatives, Washington,

D. C., which requested information of Mr. McGROARTY as to the method in

which SELFRAGE and his wife might become United States citizens. There is
z1so a letter in this file addressed to the Honorable JOIN STEVEN McGROARTY,
‘touse of hepresentatives, Washington, D. C., dated ¥arch 25, 1937, from

| ECWARD J. SHAUGHNESSY, Acting Commi ssioner at Imnigration amd Naturglization -
Service, which set forth informstion that BELFRAGE and his wife were atb that = 7.
time in the country in the status of visitors and suggested that the easiest. TR
ray in which they might become United States citizens would be to depart o

from the United States and rewenter the United States as permanent residents e
~ here.  He suggested that possibly they might go to Mexlco due t6 the fact - .-

~ " that they were presently living'in California at this particular time. .. .

. PP LA UG T i o Lo et T O e

- r7r o In Alden Registration File #4=~774143 there is an application
for ‘a non-quota immigration visa, #3; made out to BELFRAGE at the American S
‘{ Consulate, Ensenada, Mexico, July 6, 1937.. This application cantains the . -
following information concemingBEIFRAGEa,-k e e B

-

' .72 7 ‘i prior residences were listed as Iondon, England, from his . .
“Birth to 1926; New York, New York, from April of 1926 mntil February of 1927; .
Tondon and Los Angeles, Califormia, from February, 1927, wtil 1936; snd .
Los Angeles, California, from 1936 to ‘the date of this application. .He men-
‘Hiomed his vife was born in Liverpool, England; end was living at Hollywad, <.
Californie; ‘at the present time.. He mentioned he_had one 'dnild; ngmely, SALY

- MARY CAROLINE m&mmuwﬁai&mmmﬁ“e" SR
mothep's name is FRANCES GRACENBELFRAGE, and his father's name {¢ STNEY
HENN 'RAGE, their address being 38 Seymour, London, W. I. Ee mention

in the ‘application that his port of embarkation was to be from Ensenada, Mexico,
and that he was to enter the United States at San Ysidro, California, and that
his final destination was to be at Hollywood, Califcrnia. ke mentioned he
intended sc live with his wife there at 1925 Oakden Drive, Laurel Canyon,

y

-

I
L



Celifornia. He mentioned in the’ &pplica*&sim mw
HoLlyrood, featdy in the United States.. .

T

s eped. B ) ﬂg’isﬁnﬂ A ﬁ.-‘e_:.w\-.;w,'. Fewiy

R o T




.| snd Naturslization Service, 1 -
-:’:.':?" :'.‘_. I " ’1_: s VRN :

PH 65-4041 ' -

; Thereafter CEDRIGC;WI filed a Declaration of Intentien
#83420 in order to beceme a GItIVeh 6f  the United States at the Southern - ,
District of Los Angeles, California, November 15, 1937, Aecopyof ¢his -~ . .. ¢

- Declaration of Intention is oa #1le at the Gentral Office of the Immigration
w YR CTERR R T e

© . T“In Alien RegtatrationFile $4-7742i4 on MARY BEATRICE NEL¥RAC z

. R S
i i RN R R

" there 1s a motation that sae also spplied for first pepers at Los Angeles, -+ ...~ i -

.- Californis. ..

emd

- .application her cousin; namely, Mrs. HOV LEY, care of the Gilmore -

11940, mentioning he wes living ot the time at 7777 Mirenze ‘Avemue, Log  F iU

© o Angelen, California, < He Wentioned that he T1rst arrived in the United Fates
-An May -of 1926 ‘and lived iR the United States a total of eight years at the. .-

g time. . Ha mentioned that' he expected 6 remaln permanently in the United States

"and 14std hii peuwi socupsiion ge- & WFiter. »'Under the hesding of; MActivities >y,

5

v o The Boglety WE Unthqry, The ;lgggﬂ?_&l.‘ Lad of Southern. Gelifornt

e R S

. Permit $1230434 on March 7, 1939, and grrived back in the Diited
- v July 26,1939, en-the 83 Champlain; at Fow York City::: e
R o : v, Lo T o e T = RO

JBELFRAGE 7o

T ¥otish Ploture Buyere Gufl

Celifornia, November 15, 1937. The Los Angeles Pile Number i 23-57078, . .- -
‘However, Mrs. DAYTON of the Immigration and Naturaligatiom Service stated
that it would bde impossible to locate her Declaration at the Central Office
vithout either the number of the Declaration or the date it was filed.  She, {
however, stated that it would be very easy to locate this Declaration at the =
District Office of the Immigration and Naturalization Service ip Los Angeles, : -

P - - oy
s T )

RIS =2 o T
- T e - %

O 7 BELYRAGE on March 1,°1939, made applicetion for a Re-entry ;
Permit #1230367 and vas issned Re-entry Pernis #1236433 on March 7, 1939, =
He mentioned in his application that he intended to leave the United States °
approximately March 15, 1939, at Nev Orleans, Louisians, and was going to O S
England on business. The Re-entry Permit shows that he arrived back in . the - -

; United States July 26, 1939.

R R

.Also on March 1, 1939, his wife made application for Re-entry
Permit $1230368, stating at the time she was living at 7777 FPirenze Averue, .,
~hos Angeles, Oglifornia, and mentioned thet her temporary sdifess ebwead - :
would be 59 Hollanrd Park, Londen, Brgland, ' She listed as ‘s friend on thi

. IR

Stadiun, Falrfax Streat, Ine Angeles, California. Bhe was lisusd Be-entry ¥ -

o halh
3 L B, A s
- TR

" Alien Reglstration Pile $4-774143 refiects CEDRIO HENNING
glstered as an alien at Beverly Hiils, California, Decembér 1

Bngazéd in for ‘the Past Pive Yesrs" BELFRACE 1isted ‘the follow
Autharg Guild, ‘The Screen Writery Guild,

I3

: ings:: Writing,
The League. of American Write 0, .

Hol

ien negistration File 4= ts that MARY BEATRIC™
BILFRAGE registered ss an slien December 1, 1940, at Beverly Hillg, Calif

00 Xasz
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PH

-.On the F@gﬁstmﬁ.on she mentioned she ontercd the Unitod States noder tho :

names of PIGOTT, CASTLE, and also BELFRAGE; end she mentioned sleo that she

ie known ae mr BEA!EHIGB PIGOTT and HOLLY CASTLE. &he was plse living at :

7?77 Pirengze Avenue, lLos Angeles, California. £he mentioned ghe first arrived

in the United States in Decembsr of 1923 and stated she had lived in the United
States spproximately five years of her 1if¢. &he mentioned therson that she
expected to remain permanently in the United States. She listed her occupe~

tion as a writer and a housewife. She stated that her sctivities for the

past five years were; correspondent for English newspepers until June of

1940; writing; housswife., She mentioned she delonged to the following

clu'bz and organizationsy Hollywood Womens Press Club, Fashion @roup

Lepgue of dmerican ¥riters, Automebile Clud of Sautharn California, Tha

Motion Picture Buyers Guild; The Pen Clud, and the Anti-Nasi Olud. She

mentioned she first applied for United Btates citigenship pevers at the

District Court at Los Angeles, California, November 15, 1937, Los Angeles

District INS $23-57078. According to the alien reghtration lo.va. on Mareh o
14, 1241, she notified the Immigration and Naturaliszetion Bervice auwthorities :
of her change of address from 7777 Firenze Avemue, Los Angeles, California,
to 11006 Kling Street, North Hollywood, Californie. Agein on December 18,
1941, she notified the Immigration and Naturaligation Service authorities
that she was moving from $420 Netherland Avenue, Apartment 365, Hew York

- City, to 7777 Firense Awme@ &o- Angeles, Odifomia.@ A

"’b £ e.

It 1 to be mtod, slso in BELYRAGE's Alien Regﬁ@tr.tion 311@ :
$4=774143 *hat he also notified the Immigration and Maturalization Scrviea

amthoritiu of the same cha.nges of a,ddrus 88 -onti.oned. a.'bm. e



PH (jg'-_-bﬂl.'i |

EELFRAuE again apolled for a Re-entry Pbrmit Application o

‘#1353927 on
+he obtaining

icEWEN, Control Cf£ficer of the British Passport Control Office, 630 Fifth
Avenue, New York City, New York, dated May 16, 1943, eddressed to the Commis-

sioner of the

ing that BELFRAGE is a British Covernmernt official and is to travel to Great
Britain on official business at the request of his iajesty's Government.
HcEYEN then makes the request that BELFRAGE!'s Re-entry Permit be expedited
50 that he can leave the United States as soon as poss¢ble. : .

ciuntry forsm,

Board #20, 331 Ladison Avenue, Room 1108, lew York City, New Xork reflecting

Ahat BELFRAGE

" . States on May S
that Local Board #20 at New York evidently obtained authority from Local = -
+ Board #41:in

United States.

- for Selective Service with Lc~a1 Board #241 in Californiub probably'loa> _ E—
Angeles, California. A;: . _ A L o h-% 5

S one BEEFRAGE’B Rc—entry Permit lpplication 61350927, dated

th 17, 1943,

44, he made

[
*1

{0 '11

SRR PP YT SIS A T WO VR RN PCEIEE PP NIV RN R R AP AR B PAPLY

’ 1943, on ‘hh& C.Y¢R.-- .t 3"06 ﬂbﬂn’, vmto» Sl ” SRR ..-' H .,','

m e ek e b = v el S At e L e Sives Peomerd B et s Ce s A Ta o demens st aF

R

2y 27, 1243, wd obtained Re-entry Permit #1374552. Regarding
of this permit, there is on file a letter from I. H. P.

Imraigration and Naturalization Ser71ce in Philadelphia, stat-

There is alsc a permit of an alien to lzave the
sent in to Immigration and Jaturalizatior Jervice by Local

did obtain permission from his local board to leave the United - - io: f
20, 1943." There is. a notation on :the bottom of this form - ... = .’

the State of Californis to have BELFRAGE depart from the . L
It would be indicated that BELFRAGE originally registered

there is a notation that he Te-entered the United States July

.4: ' -~ - p o “6» ““‘5&
aﬂplicatlon tor arother Re-entry Pwrmit Apblication #1356570
@ was iscued De-entry Permit /1230042, cated llay 5, 1544 This le-entry

'nit was never used and was returned to the Immigration and Katural¢zation

ewvwcp authorities later. ‘a}pﬂ/
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H 65=4041 -

St

1 T - nis Klden Reg;i.stration Form he stated he last left the

Unit.ed States May 5, 1944, at New York City, and his address in’ the’ Inited
States would be Fimney F. ,” Crotons on Hudsong New. Yorks Under the head.ing
of activities to be engaged in in the United States,. he mentioned writinge T
Ee mentioned that for the past five years he had been engaged in intelligence -
work and. psychological. warfare.  There is & mtation on the Alien Regist.rat.mn‘ C
File that an alien registration card Iaa mil D ) AT

address on I{ovember 6 1945. S n Tt e i e

L ‘Ihe fallowing is & descrlption ‘of. BELERA.GE'
the files a:b m:l.graugn and Na‘buraliggtj_on Service-

Height

Height 175 pounds

Eyes Blue N

Hair 2rown )
Color hite



H 65-4041
‘ . Sex . -~ Male -
£~ . Nationality ™ ~:“English
© " ‘Occupation - = Writer
Marital Status .. %, Married :- T
‘Residence - - ~  Finney Far:n, Crot.on on Hudaon, New Iork R
A. R. File No. 4TI BEEEE

Former Bnployment Official with the Br:ltish Security
‘ Coordination, New York City
Societies = - Ruthors Guild, Screen Vriters Guild,
o League of American Writers, Society
"of Authors, Automobile Club of Southern
_ calii'ornia, ¥otion Picture Buyers Guild,
C e ettt gnd Hodlywood Anti-Nazl League. .. =
- Selective Service Probably registered with Iocal Board #241'
o ' (Los Angeles), State of California, or
, Local Board #20, 331 Madison Avenue,
Jieti.st oo, . Room 1108, New York City, New York. = = .
“Prior Places of - Apartment B65, ‘5420 Netherland Avenue, B
Residence in U. Se New York;
TT!7 Firenze Avenue, Los Angeles,
Californiaj;
11006 Kiing street, Nor‘t.h Hollywood,
California. e LN

L  The follom.ng is s descriotion of BELFRAGE's -ue, as obtained LR
from the Immig*ation and Naturallzation Service rocords: : R

nm SRS 1- - .‘ m BEATRICE BELFRAGE SO ma’ m’ .
S Y names of MARY 'BEATRICI OTT and

RS ‘g LR

: _::_Date or Ri.rth
-~ Place of Birhh
,..Height.--

3 .v might 3 g .
Eyes ™ ‘Blue™"
Hair | Brom

: '.,colov

fNationality o “English

“Occupation ™ i Writer~

Karital Status Married

Residence Finrey Farm, Croton on Hudson, New York

Ac Ra File NO. 4’774144

.Cnildren SALLY M. C. BELFRAGE, born October 4,
1936, and KICHOLAS J. BELFRAGE, born
July 19, 1340,

- 8 - I: ¢



; Holly'oocl lomena Proas t;lubz Fgahion o
© Group, League of American Writers, .
~ Automobile Club pf Southern Ca.lifornia,
~ Motion Picture Bhyers Guild, Pen c.lub
and Anti-Nazi Clpb.

ime e

Four photographs of (LE_J"D._RI;%LEINING._B&WIGE _are being forwarded
to the Bureau and to the New York Fie vision, as well as two photographs '
of his wife. ‘ .

- Iwna additional copies of this report are being designated
to t.he New York Field Office in the event the information contained in this
report is of use in setting out further undeveloped leads for other offlces.

ENCLOSURES TO THE BUREAU:

+.

Four photographs of CEDRIC HENNING BELFRACE and
two photographs of his wife, HARY 3FATRICE BELFRAGE,

. e By - o N . A. - - : . s )
P e d Ty e ) TS LI .
asiE s A e R TS

E?'CLOSUR.ES TO NEK YORK FIELD DIVISION. » o

FGUI’ p‘xmtographa of CEDRIC 'HENNING BEIFRAGE and et
two photographs of hia wife, MABI BEATBICE BELFRAGE. . . R
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

- ey IzUZbU\SSfﬂED o ;
Mf/ B ”M%” "l .

4 photographs of CETRIC HENNING BELFRACE and
2 photoguphs of MARY BEATRICE BELFRAGE.

" Res mmmnmmm, ET AL

Phila. Mile $65-4041
S =L p—— "A"( 1_ C’S" 53 / 02 -'7)[

Rt b e

I |
| BSPIONAGE - R _



Sheto obtained from Ee-entry
Permit #123€434, issued
2/7/33-

Phila. Tlie fiO—LUst

YAFY BLATHICE EELFRAGE, aks
SARY BEATHRICE PIGCTT, MOuLY
CALTLE, age 42, born 7/25/03
Liverpool, Englznd, 5131 Q
12¢ pounds, blue eyes\v
nair. .-.(\\

5

@

rsigned, Ilbmn. the 1o
‘\r’:g:f 1'924. “‘d
¢ i) L"L-—---f

e ey L

Fhoto obtained from Fe-entry
. Permit #123€434, issued
1/7/39.

Phlla. File #€5-4041

a!A Y BEATRICE BELFKAGE, aks
. ZARY BEATRICE PIGOTT, MOLLY
CASTLE, age 42, born '7/25/03
Liverpool, Envland 5133"¢,

! 126 pounds, tlue eyes, b(r.o\'n
blalro



Photo obtaineq from Fe-entry

Permit 41236433, issyea-
3/7/33. -

Phila. File #55-4041

CEDIIC FENNING BELFRagp,
age 41, born 11/8/04‘:London,
Ergland, 6! s 175 1bs., blu

eyes, bromn hair.. \@é}

: Photo obtained from Visa #32,

issved 10/25/45.
Phila. File #65-4041.

T AT
JA ENNING BEIFIUGL, .
?:‘ii H:;orn ;.1 8704 Lon;or;,
& ’ ] 0
Englard, 6°', ,"70. 1t :
eyes, brown hsire

NS N
A
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]
Oﬂice Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
L 7. ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED _
TO “Ste e "// M HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED DATE://ovemder 256, 1545
: _ EXCEPT WHERE SHOWN '
FROM - : O. 7 e 1455 . - .OIMISE/ »
: 4

) SUBJBCT: /. G2ECCRY SILVIRVASTER, was etal
, : ESFICYACD - R

-

”

PR~ At 11-50 42 on Jovember 53, 1543, Special Agent .
'}/ewby o/ the izshiington Division telephonically advised me that
e jollowing technical surveillances Rgod been installed in the
a)oue carpéiones cuse: .

-

.y

lane HAL (/.uu S LASSER .

Installed 11/25/45, 106 Af

Address 5410 Caonedral Avenue, J-Ort:LUGSt
7Fashington, D. C. M

Telephone Zmerson S$S83

Location of : ' u
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Sympol Number be IR i
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STANDARD FORM NO. 84 : ‘ /-3 .’,/ G

Oﬁice Memomn 2772 + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : . , pATE: Novwvemher 26, 1945
| MFREUTIAL .
FROM 1 D. & r e L Call: 11225 am 3 éj;nrm-__: )
- w‘ Colley
B s CPREGORY YERMASTRE, was, et al . u{ aaaxr“"‘—— )
5 J.Bc«:...r Egp]?fg?;g}sglwa ASTERS ot Classified b R ——
o Declsssif 2 i Sl
¥ . At “he above time, ATAC Hennrich, Washington Fleld Division, irl kewmn———
-} 7 ea1134 to report the latest developments as follows: E;ﬁﬁzﬁ:fmﬁ —

' : ¥r. leace

mhe Silvermasters were taken to work today by the sgents and i3 Giy———
they are covered by a technical. I asked. ;f any nrogress had been made
toward contzating th? next door r\eighboer.‘n.ffo“d (phonetic) anAd )r, Hennrich
edvised they are presently working on aacther angle. The gas company is due t>
read Silvermastert!s gas meter on November 29 and the person to rced the meter is
one ¥Folfman, whe is apparently all rights The Washington Tield is dein~ a
routine check on ILoffman today and have found nothinz in its indices on Lim.
All Hoffman does is reads reters. Nr, Hennrich said they hope arrangements
can he made to have an agent accompany Hof iman when he reade the Silvermaster
meter on November 29, 1945, if Hoffmen is found to be all right.

¥rs Hennrich further advised that some time today they are going to
interiew a contact at the Pepco, wlere Gifford is emploved. regarding Cilford.
Yr, Hennrich stated if they can arrange to have an agent accompany the meter
reader, they will be able to get a picture of the house from the inside, l«‘)

. ACAC Hennrich stated there is nothing new on the "’rginia anzYe, bu
Ye expects to hear somethinz today. ,

wr. Hennrich advised he has received the second twelve or thir een
page statement of Pentley's andXthe subjects are more mixed up than ever. Kramer , .
was vieiting Cloccoor ":':t::‘;‘.a:; and Perlo was 7isiting Wreeler, Min te%‘??od, the |B- St
brot‘ler-in-law of Zeatric men who is ewploved b%a:q News Agency and was
formerly Secretary to the fonner Russien Artaseador o6¥er here, has beaen in
contect witFOregz (vhonetic) andT¥ikdker)' Mr. Hennrich steted an agent took
a persen to lew York last night who was ¥.e=iting with Gold, but the identity
of “his perscn is not yet kmowm. The agent called ¥r. Hennrich from Newark,
although the matter is heing handled by the New York Office, 2nd will re

to Wachington sometime this aftemoon, at which tinpe Mre Hennnch vi1l get the
full deteils,

I instructed ASAC Henarich to keep s adviseds

¥ ‘ “n o %1- s ’ ’7"
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SOFT. N, GREGORY(QILVERHASTER., UAS., ETAL, ESPIONAGE

4Qg§z, SUT FEARD THAT 100D ¥AS FORNEBLY EMPLOVED N OFFICE OF

fszrl R BY JOS;PHCEDEGG nAUPIC"(:ALéEPIN OR ROBER X%ILLEB,'

(-h. g - H‘

:1& aENTL:fs STATSUENT SEE SAID SU
BELrQAGV TPOUGH 1'% TRUCTED TO DO SO.

-

’ U & DEPARIMSXT UF JUSUITE L
SOMMUR! Gcm"‘"' AT

| NOV 26 1945
- TELEMETER

. . N - ;.‘!z LT ST B 4
- / \? LT - T ol B Y &
i ’ & wunAU T e =t nleitt j : - Mr o W e o

Ar

CCUF UASHINGTON 7 AND VASHINGTON FIELD 1 FROM NIV YORK 23 3-4) Pfmcfuwe /.

AIRECTOR, ATTENTION D, M. LADD ‘
AC VASHINGTON FIELD, ATTENTICN Co E. HEMYRICH.u....s URGENT

.~

-, RO

RE WASHINGTON FIELD TELETYPE, NOV. TUENTYFCUR, @STNTLEY ZAS

s tra——— ¥

NEVER HEARD OF WARREN LEOVARD'SHARFIAN, AMD FAS UEVZR MET MINTZR )&

GOORDI TOR OF INTER-ANERICAN AFFAIRS. SAYS HIS MANE WAS fZSTICSED

P&CbAoLY TF" LATTER, AND TEAT J00D AS SAID TO BE A GOOD
A @
LIBLPAL. PHOTOS OF CEDRIC HLNMIN& 3ZLFRAGE AND WIFE, LARY BHATRI =

FP%GE, EXHISITED TO BENTLEY, WHO SAID SHE DID NOT KMoy THEV.- AR

11-°v \\’“11-!'\ o

Leda Vit

A MY R T

«n\\-s,r Q
,—-l—;J“ "
YC ki



AR £ Lol 2 LR

~ CONF STATIONS—WASKT ATD . .
TRECTOR AND SAC NEW YORK = URGENT

~

. . /30
z ‘ I el lranived

YR wmsm o JUSTICE
ROMMIBICATIONY SECTION

. TALE< DIRECTOP ATTENTION D. M. LADD

JEW YORK ATTEl‘»- ON Ta Ja CONEGAI\:. NATHAN GREGOR C?LV"RMASTE ’ UASL
EF AL ESPIONAGE R I\\IESTIGATION REVLALS SUBJ}% AND LA§§E;
MET AT G&;SSE“ RESIDENCE MIGHT- OF TUENTYFIFTH INSTANT. SUB CT E
VISITED l‘sINTz_RthOD OF STATE DEZPARTMEMNT AT WOo0DS P"SIDENCE ON SATURDAY
NIGHT, TYENTYFOURTH INSTANT.} 2RIOR TO THIS VISIT, GREGG CONTACIED
WOOD AND WOOD DISC#E%{.‘ THE POSSIBILITY OF HIS LOSING HIS JOB AT THE

STATE DE':’ARTMENT GREGORY- SILVIRuASTEr AND UIFL RETURNED TO

WASHINGTON LAST NIGHT AND ADVISED THEY ‘ SPENT VEEKEND AT A RESORT
. NEAR ATLANTIC CITY, NEW JERSEY. FOLLOJING ADDITIONAL INDIVIDUALS

PLACED UNDER SURVELLIANCE TODAY, ALGER/R{S OF STATE DEPARTMENT, e

SOL'//.fﬁSCHI ’SKY OF UNRRA, RUT‘X-%&IVKIN OF UNRRA AND ALLAt» '{OSENBERG OF

FEA. IT EAS BEEN DF_TERMINED THAT WIW T @ ‘

- o ST OB IS PRESLNTLY N
- Lor‘nov ENGLAND AS A REPRESENTATIVE L

[ . R

OF THE St US T m ADDRESS CARgpor A"I‘ERICAN EHBASSY,
LONDON, HERﬂRSEQi%PW S é.S"-SU{'DQ ’75

et ffﬁ

END ;ﬂ4‘;ﬂﬂﬁf’ﬂ{3 l.}' ‘ ;
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. SOFT,, M. GREGORYQ?ILVERMASTER, WAS., ETAL, ESPIONAGE R, *
SENTLEY INTERVIEWED TODAY FOP APPROXINATELY SIX AND ONE HALF FOUTS,

DURINC WHICH TIME SHE ELABORATED UPb. I‘EETIFGS \JITFQACK AND ﬁA‘

DESCRIBED JACK AS APPROXINATELY THIRTYSIX YEARS OF AGE,
ONE SEVENIYFIJE T0 ONE EIGHTY LBS., ATHLETIC HUSKY BUILD, DARK
BLOMD xiﬁﬁv ﬁAIB UMUSUALLY TRICK EYZBPO"S BLUE EYES, SLIGUTLY
CURvED'JEQISH TYPE MNOSE, NO GLASSES, ADTIAL DENTURES, USUALLY
DRESSES PATHER POORLY, VEARS GRAY SUITS AMND BROYN SHOES AND HAS

- ~-SLIGHT LIMP IN LEFT LEG WHICH IS NOTICEABLE WHEN HE WALKS RAPIDLY.
IS TYPICAL JEWISE IN APPEARA! CE, CLAINS TO HAVE BEENM BORM IN
LITEUARIA AND SAID KIS RFAL NAIE WAS A GOOD LITEUANIAN FANILY FAD
SPEAKS RuSSIAN, YIDDISH, HEBR EU, LITHUANIAN, AND ENGLISH WITH A
TYPICAL EAST SIDE NEW YORK ACCENT. "IN EARLY PART OF FORTYFIVE
~RECEIVED MEDICAL TREATHMENT FOR STOMACK ULCERS AMD HENTIONED HE UAS

:CONSIDERING A TRIP TO MAYO CLINIC FOR TREATHENT. NO KNOYLEDGE OF TRIP
IF.BADE. DIVIDED TIME EQUALLY BETYEEN VASHINGTON AND NEW YORY,
APPARENTLY MAINTAINING RESIDENCE IN BOTH CITIES. KNOWS WASHINGTON

AMD T?Y’: INTIMATELY AMD APPAREMTLV 1IAS EEEM IN U, S, FOR SOMe TIfié&~




- » -
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- ‘ ? »
:18: T'..TOn

82217

TITNTYFIRST INSTANT AL TOLD BENTLEY KE KAD SEEN JACK FOUR NONTHS
PRIVIOUS. AFTER BENTLEY CEASED CONTACTING PEOPLE IN WASHINGTON

II' DEC, OF FORTYFOUR, JACK BEGAM TO HANDLE TVISE CCHMTACTS PERSOVALLY.
SINTLEYS LAST HEETING WITH JACK WAS IN MAY FORTYFIVE AT IVC AT -
NICH TLME YE MADE AN APPOINTHENT TO SEE HER AT SOME FUTURE DATE, BUT
SHE TECIIVID TN INPRESSION THE! TEAT JACK UOULD MOT KEZP THI APPOINT
MENT, i'D THCUGH SHE APPEARED AT DESIGUATED, TIVE AND PLACE, JACK

OI0 NCT APPZAR.  3BENTLEY IET AL THROUGH JACK IN MOV, OF rocT"rouﬁ

AT GEORGETOWM PHARFACY, WASH., AND HAD APP:OXIPATEYY ”IuHT OR MINE
SUISTCUINT UEETINGS WITH HIM. SHE DESCRIBED HIf As THE "OST -
PCETAMT IMDIVIDUAL SHE NET AMONG RUSSIANS. on océasIon OF SEVIRAL
PIZTINGS IM UASY. AT TOLD WER THAT WEEN SKE UAS IN HIS COHPANY,

HZ WOULD HAVE TO AVOID PROXIMITY OF GOVT. BUILDINGS AS WELL AS
POLTHVIST SICTION OF UASH. AS HE' KNEY NANY GOY ERILENTAL OFFICIALS

S CCUTINUZS TO HAINTAIN COMPLETE IGNORAKCE OF ALS TEUE I?EﬂTITY.
I?FORHATIOH RELATIVE TO BEICEIMT MNIETIMES WITE AL AT’"VC HAS BEIM

PREVIOUSLY FURNISVED., DUE TO NECESSITY OF BE JTLEYS GOING TO HER
CFFICE TOtOuu J, INTERVIEZY HILLQBE.RESUEEQ;ﬂLDEZSDAY%éé‘Wg?

conpoy

a0 WwzLL AS SSI VS AND THAT HI UAS TAKING THIS PxﬁCAUTIOH.”On HER SAKE.

e s e e




cy called fron Ottm '
1 of Saturdaw Kovember 24, 1945+ ~Mr Bﬁcu.y,
v d, adb@enthsreagain. Iaakodlr
v curwirc and he stated be had not atwhj.chtiut
" advised him the Directer does not want any discussion on this utt r
at thie tins as far as they are concomed up thereq’ I 1 ‘
_snything en this matter will be handled be
T advised that they ean work closely em ¢
- sitmﬂon which we jur,i_ll hmd’ls direc.

R ur, Buekley mt.d, it 1s ’:[lponibln
infomation when 1t is fumished to the

the meetings. He stated’ they bad a'c

!m.mrs portd.ons of it havn been read..

I tdvised lr.

but_ t.h t he should not Is t.od ord dismaions

, cod Mry- uckley_ to kacp us advind : 7)
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SUBJECT: N, GREGORY SILVERMASTER,
T with aliases, ET AL;
ESPIONAGE - R

L

e ' ’ - — o ‘

¢ During the course of an inteyview ELIZABETH TERRELL BENTLEY stated that
MARY PRICE, former secretary of WALTER WIPE , columnist for the New York Herald
+ TITibune, was active in Communist dominat€éd groups and possibly engaged in Russian
esplionage. : -

In Jenuary, 1945 MARY PRICE was appointed Director of Llegislative and

Educationsl Department of the United Office and Professional Workers of America,
CIO. In September, 1945 Miss PRICE departed from her residence at 207 West 1llth
__Street, New York City, and, according to information received, is‘presently re-

" siding with relatives on Ievis Street (possibly 500 block), Greensboro, North

Carolina. She is contemplating, however, spending a few days during the week of
November 26th with relatives or friends at Burlington, North Caroli C yie
Ay T et e

APULAN l

Reference is made to the report of Special Ag AUL V. SMITH %‘gted
December 29, 1942 at Charlotte in the matter entitled "MILDRED;QRICE, with aliases
ET AL; INTERNAL SECURITY - C", wherein investigation was set forth concerning the
sisters and relatives of MARY W. PRICE. The following relatives were also listed
in said report as residing in North Carolina:

ENOCA~PRICE, 807 Church Street, Greensboro, North Carolina: publisher
of the newspaper "The Democrat'.

J. PAUL™RRICE, Route 6, Greensboro, North Carolina

RUTENPRICE, Greensboro, North Carolina, or High Point, N. C.

. /’ ’

It is believed that MARY PRICE will return to New York City on or
about December 1, 1945 and take up her residence with her sister BRANSON PRICE
and her niesce MARY PRICE, 2nd at 55 Barrow Street, New York City.

It is requested that the Charlotte Office ascertain the whereabouts -

of MARY PRICE and that discreet coversge be maintained in order that her present
activities might be determined.

The following description of MARY PRICE is set forth for the benefit

of the Charlotte Field Division:
KECORDEP wélj"o; _ gf

N ;
COPIES DESTROYED_L——jpy |NFORMATION CONTAINE
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K Name
| Age
’ \ Height
Veight
Heir

Eyes

Complexion
Dress
Occupation
Citizenship

photogra;h of MARY PRICE wi

Charlotte Field office.

<

¢C Charlotte AMSD

MARY W. PRICE
40

5140,
120 1bs.
DPark brown, Wavy

Brown, deepset;

occasionslly wears
heavy dark-rimmed glasses

Sallow
Yiears mann
Writer, Secretary

v. S.

ish tailored suits

be forwarded forthwith to fn'e '
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'K 7 FROM WASHINGTON FIELD

REAU ATTENTION D, N, LADD 25,369 =

~“NZW YORK ATTENTION T. J. MG DOREGAN URGERT

~SQF « MATEAN GREGORY SILVER.”IASTER,‘HASFIET AL, LSPIOIAGE R.

FatH ; ’ ". 7 IR ! '
TOUNG, GOl ASSISTAT TQ

'

R at

LLY C;é?*.’TACTED MRS . SILVERMASTER TODAY A™™

E JARLOT
b INAZZTY 5ASULY, TELEPHOMICA
_APPEARED VZRY WBMNSK FRIENDLY, NRS. SILVERKASTEP, HAD LUNCHEON APPOIIT-
HENT W6TE A GIRL NAME AIARJORIE VHO WORKS IR CHARLOTTES YOUNGS CFFICT

AT ODOKNELLS RESTURANT AT NOON THIS CONING THIRSRAY# NOVENUSER TUERTY!I'Z
EFFORTS WILL, BE NADE TO IDE?{TIF‘)LKZARJORIZéAT OOl TODAY, SELA @memperx
'GOLD VAS SEEN TO INTER -OFFICE OF GREGORY SILVERMASTER AT SURPLUS .

PROPERTY BOARD. AFTER WHICK SOIVERMASTER CONTACTED HIS_HIFE A™D ADVISZ)

TYAT ¥E WILL BE RONE. -JNVESTIGATION EEVEALS :-:’ICHAEL"/
o R -

"{r NYC RESIDENCE NUMBER -SEVEN WEST FIFTETHTY STREET,

APATTTLNT J DASY
%zzznamc, INFORHATION RECEI v

D TOEFFECT T

o
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“f AND HOLD NY ACK AMD DISC
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4 , Pursuant to your request, there is set om
® of the information received through the interrogation of Elizabeth SN By

Bentley couserning her recruitment and the manner in which her ocontacts with

' Soviet agents were generally mede thereafter. = . .. S

ed to the United State
spent the following fpll at Columbia Universit
Columbis, Bantley be acquainted with & n
of which was FeulinpgyRogers (PeulinesRoyce
" organizer and

¢
)

from Italy in July, 3834, and
in New York City. While at -
or of Commumistg, one of the first

y fRosen), an active Commmnist Farty
ianary and sqold Party member. At this time, Bemtley hed
never been recruited into the Soviet intelligence work., Upon one ocoasion, - . .
Rogers, who exhibited considerable interest in Bentley, induced ber to ongage in- o
Italian anti-Fasoist activity, As a result of this, Bentley later secured s | :
position with the Jtalian Librery of Information in New York City under its |

Bentley r

Director, Ugo V,/D'Annunzio. Information concerning Italian Fascists secured by

- Bentley in conhestion with this employment was passed on by her apparently to !
& pumber of Communists with whom she was acquainted. Rogers, at this time,
according to Bentley, was living on West T4th Street in Manhattan, New York,
New York, and made frequent contacts with & number of individuals, apparently in
an effort to interest them in Communist activit Pauline Rogers at this time- -~
introduced Elizabeth Bentley to Juliet Stewart Poyntz, an alleged Soviet egent -

T whose full antivities had never been completely developed, it being moted that °

Juliet Stewart Poyntz disappeared under mysterious eircumstances in the middle.
1930's. In comeoction with her disappearance, it has been reliably reporte,g tﬂ;t

she was shanghaied aboard a Soviet ship bound for the Soviet Union and later
liquidated. , : b‘_o RECORDED P

: Aoccording to Beﬁ:l@, she wdi ’Iﬁ"g&aet with Paglige-Rogers inter-
mittently fam the fall of 1934 for a peridd bof s vg@gye ‘g I% 1938, she wa

ocntacted by Rogers and in the fall of 1938, sh uline Rogers im}.
downtown Manhattan concerning her ( ; + Rogers immediately
sent Elizabeth Bentlay to see one F) ' ist Party Head- - k-
quarters, New York, New York, It has\been determine - _
actually Ferruscic\Marini, leading Italian-Amerioan and editor of the
Italian language Communist publication in New York ‘Gity, L'Unita del Popolo.” A

- week after Bentley went to ses F, Browm (Harini) s he called her and asked her

‘to meet him at » oafetaria on University Place and 8th Street, New York, New Yorz.
Bentley made thie mseting with Marini around October 15, 1938, and at that time
was introduced to an individual waiting & & oer near this cafeteria, This )
individual was introduced to Bentley AdNTimmy™, snd it was this individweT" '

a2 _apparently who astuslly recruited Bentley Ws & full-time Sovipt 4ntelligence sgent.
3‘ tley worked under Timmy ss an egent and did not scoetbein his real idemtity

she s +g by Timay thak his 1as) My Jagob Golos and that

—

207y 4194
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Memorandum for the Director )
is Jacohélin, was 8 Soviet agent of considerable prominence over s period of
L ‘years until his death, supposedly from matural causes in New York City in 1943.
Golos was investigated by the Bureau in ocomnection with the investi gation in
~ New York City in 1840 and 1941 of World Tourist . In addition, he figured in the
case entitled " d Labis’\Feldman,” which case involved the leading NKVD agent
Gaik Badolovich.-\ ekimian, o was apprehended by the Bureau in 1941 in New York
but later repatrlated by the State Department. ‘ .
’ - Golos introduced Elizabeth Bentley to & number of other Russien
intelligence agents and through Golos she was placed in contact not only with a v
number of United States Government workers who furnished her infarmation which she
in turn made availeble to Golos, but she was also placed in contect with a series
of important Russian intelligence agents, apparently all of Russian or European
origin. To & lerge extent, Bentley's mctivities as a Soviet intelligence azent
under Golos consisted of courier and ocontect work, . Contacts between agents, in-
cluding Bentley, were generally made by pre-arranged meetings between the parties
concerned or through the use of one or even & geries of third persons. Meetings
end contacts were usually made in publie places, the place and time being pre-
arranged either between the psrsons scheduled to make the meeting or throuzh
intermediaries. The majority of these meetings were made in such places as
restaurants, movie theaters, on street corners, and other open public places. The
information furnished by Bentley reflects some information of -limited telephonic
contacts. In many instances, if a partiocular agent desired to contact another agent,
arrengements were made through a contact third party previously designated as the
person through which arrengements could be made for a meeting.

, In some instances, particularly those involving contacts of importence and
regular contacts, alternate or substitute arrangements as to time and place were
determined by pre-arrangement in the event one of the parties failed to show up.

- For example, if regular contacts between two egents were arranged for a particuler
place on the first and third Mondays of every month, in ths event one of the indivi-
duals did not aprear at one of these meetings, both parties would appear at the same
place or a different place subsequently; for example, three days or any other set
time later.

It is of interest td note that Bentley is scheduled to meet her ‘Russien
contacti'Al" again on November 21, 1545, in a restaurant in New York, New York. A
This planned contect is one of the regularly scheduled contacts betwsen Bentley and
’!Al.tl .
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Fa

 Federal Bureau nm, Inuestigation

Hinited States Department of Justice

e § g ﬁt»ﬁ%ﬂ#m:mnnz. 1. d.
| “z_%ﬁmz hwm._.w NED  vovemher 22, 1905 PERSONAL AND OGNt -
B vl NI {3 L
w p .—m .%\\b\%/w - RY 7 Mi:0RANDULL FOR TIF ATTORNEY GENERAL

T PO
® i

In connection with this Bureau's investigation of Soviet
espionage activity, it has been reported that Alger Hiss, 3210 P
Street, N, W., Washington, D. C., phone, Michigan 0811, has been
engaged in espionage for the Soviet Secret Intelligence (NKVD).

il

I recommend authorization of a technical surveillance on
Hiss to determine the extent of his activities on behalf of the
Soviets and for the additional purpose of identifying espionage

agents,
| , &»&.& ~ Respectfully,
. _ . , - D N
- . &iﬁ - John Edgdy {Hoover
i : _ o~ Direct
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== itta.ched are munoranda ‘reﬂecting 1nfomtion h%ho Bureau‘s “heis Room i T
Lismtiles ‘regarding the United Statu Service and Shipping corpcration, and Jic beas
- the falloling individ ' st in thia case.

SR Aea TR T g o R T e

e ﬁe\v Iork a.nd lashirgton Pield Off:!.ces are receiving copies ot
these memoranda for their assistance in this investigation. Additional -
memoranda are in prepa.ra.t.ion and Will be bronght to your a.tteubion as soon "~ -
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: . e - R Iuovember 16, 1945
. ' . R;t \;GRID TOU‘BiSTS. INCORPORATED; SEG \
Nl INFORMA CONTAINED T e evmarme;  LFFIe CORPRy
" HEREIN |S UNGLASSI mg_ggm TERILL P?_‘ETBYL_;:,;W,;_WW: |
DATEgl ‘i 9 BY )7"30 ]QA/LP T —
mrc Rl w4 VThe aetivitiu 6f the above ol.ptimd oompo.nin and 1nd1viduo.1s are

N in this memorandum. .

80 closely rélated as to make impractiocable separsting them into separate
memoranda. This summery will, therefore, be broken down jinto
headings to more clearly delineate the oﬂr-o.ll picturo

Joanmmnnsmms '

HEPEIN IS URCLASS] FIED <
Backgrouvnd ; EXCEFT %HEKE SHOWN - Y
Aocu'di.ng %o & Dun ma m-traot npu-t dated in Janmr?‘isﬂ. [

‘Reynolds was born October 13, 1886, & mative of the United States. He caue to.

New York City from Albany, New York, in 1906 and shartly thereefter became a
menber of the brokerage firm of Effinghan, lawrence snd Company. Subsequently,"

. he held membership in the New Yark Stook Exchange. During World War I he was a:
.. Captain in the United States Amy and in that oapacity worked in the office of t
the Director of Finsnos in Washington, D. C. Following his discharge, he was

associated with the l(ollvill Shoe Company, Incorporated, in New York City for a

number of yoa.rt, snbaequontly becoming associated with the Guaranty Company of
New York. He was later active in the firm of Gillman snd Reynolds, which :

managed the affairs of a financial nature of a few private families, including
his omn. During 1927, he retired from active business and remained so until
approximately 1941, when the United States Service and Shipping Corporetion was
formed. His omnection with this corporo.tion will be Wiscussed in detail later

_/—~

Roynolda 1: one of tho stookholders in the 825 Sth Avenue Corporntion
which is & eo-operative organization and holds title to the apertmen
at this address. The variocus stockholders ooocupy spartments in the building, .
which is located in a wealthy ro-idontul soction. Reynolds has an aptrtmnt s
on the seventh floor. '

-

Reynolds is rcportod to have married Graoce Fleischmann of the yeut
fnnily, who 1is independently wealthy. He, himself, as of 1942, held oapital

. #tock in the Chase Bational Bank running into six tiguros and l.lso had & large
) persoml estate, . .

Sy

As of August, 1945, Reynolds was a Major in the United st-.tu Any NG ‘“;‘
. s A

'usignod to the Finance Department in New York City.

Contacts of Reynolds / 7

There are few known contacts of Reynolds outside of those in comnection

52545037178 by
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with the Uiﬂ.tod States smice and Shipping Corporation; homvor, it is noted
that among the references given by Reynolds &t the tims of obtaining office space
for the USS and § Corporatiom, he listed one Dunomn Harris, President of Browm,
- Wheelock, Harris, Stevens, Incorporated, 67 Wall Street, New Yark. The other
oontacts of this individual will be listed in the mbheading with respect to the
,Uss and 8 Corpmtiom. . .

e mﬂ,m to a State Depa.rhpnt roport dated July 12, 1941, llizl'b.ﬂl

‘ 'rerriil Bentley was born in New Milford, Commeotiout, January 1, 1908, the

- daughter of Charles Prentiss Bentley, now deceased. She attended Vassar collogo(

.. in 1929 and Columbia University from September, 1832, to October 1, 1935,

receiving & M.A. Degree on February 27, 1935, in Italian. She was later employed
at Foxeroft school, Middleburg, Vi.rgi:nia. and at the nniveﬂity of Flormoe. Italy.

Bho h rcportod to bave inherited & eomiderabh amount o8- mney ‘from -
her father whieh she used in extemnsive traveling. In this connection, it is noted
that she was issued a passport by the State Dcptrtmnt on April' 9, 1930, at which
tins she gave her address as o/o H. H. Burdick, 36 Cane Street, Hartford, Connecti-
out. Her ldentifying witness at this time was Nearin C. Turrill, 82 MacDougal .

Street, New York City, Bentley has had moroun lddx'OSUOI in tho United Bﬁtn.
among which are the followings )

=& ! Kent, Connectieut
c/o Henry Turrill. , -
10 Appleby Road
‘Wellesley, lhsaachusot;l.

431 Riverside Drive.
el e .- .. New York, New York.

546 West 116th Street
New York, New York.

82 MacDougal Street
vBew York, liow ‘!‘ark.

To the knowledge of the Bureau, the last mentioned address above 1s
that presently ooccupied by Bentley, She is presently comnected with World

" Tourists, Incorporated, and United States Service end Shipping Corporation, -
whioh will be discussed under loptbl.to hoading: in this menorandum. -

2

Contacts of Bmthz =

- o7

In Fo‘brua.ry. 1942, it was roported that Bentley had obtained a 1o.n ST
of an wimown amouxt from the League for Mutual Aid.

A mail cover placed on Bentley in 1541, at 58 Baprow stroot, New York City,




reflected the receipt of letters fram the following individumls;

William J. Hochbaum, M.D. .

136 East 64th Street '
ey en HOW Yﬂ'knJLw ka-ﬁ, (2-28-41) -_f—% o tpraane
T MeryW. Priee . oo i &
B 2921 Olive Avemue, n.w. . ST T
Waahington, D. C. (3-5-41)

S S T R IO P O - 2 SO

' S ' Dr. Fathan’ Btoflky - B
S .. 107 Bast B86th Strest .
' n'et York, NHew York (3-5—41);

] _ . . I§E Co :Ery Terrace __‘ L
GET L wy el Hollywood, Californis i Gt ¥ T -

" In connection with Wexley, inquiry 'by the los Angeles Field Division
reflaeted that Jom Wexley, a writer working for a Hollywood Studio, and.
‘Mrs. Katharina Wexley, an Austrian~born naturalized citizen of the Tnited States,
resided at the above address. These individmls are lu'bscribors to tho Peoploa
World, Pacific Coast Commmist orgtn : con e Gt i

Boris.Michael Morros, subject of an Internal Schrity = C, Espionage - R
investigation by the Los Angeles Field Division, received a letter dated
February 5, 1942, fram United States Service and Shipping Carparation signed by
BE. T. Bentley, the vice-president, This letter related to an inquiry by Morros
concerning semding parocels to Russia. ,

T Mrs. Pauline Fleilohmn. 19 Bast 651:11 street, New York City, receivod a
letter from World Tourist, Incorporated, 1123 Broadway, New York, concerning a
pareal sha shinned nwerasas, Thil lotter was signed E. T, Bmt]ey, Seoretary.

v’ - . :-1 -

~ WORLD TOURIST, INCORP(RATE

Baec ound

World Tourist, Inoorporatod, is a New Yoark corporation chartered
June 10, 1927, with sn authcrizod oapi‘ba.l of 850.000. l'ho offioers as of"

R, Ooto'bor 18, 1940, wereq - - R SRR

: _n:..= Wit ] o e Comgmgpin s - et e e e g

- Pruidnt - Josoph R. Brodsky, 52 yearl ot age,
mrriod. a native born oitizen of the United States and - ..
attarpey at law with offices at 100 §th Avenue, New York, °

Vice-President = Robert W. Wiener or Robert
Willism Wiener, with aliases; Welwell, Warszower,‘ Blake,
A. Bensan. This individual wes 46 years of age in 1940, a
native of Russia who came to the United States in 1914 and
w3 on the abon date !ruident of the International Workers
Crdsre.




SRR TS

e T e ce=t —— [ . Cm
. -_ Treasurer - Alexander Trachtenberg, 50 years

of age, reported to be a maturalized citizen of the United
States who oceme from Russia., This individual is Presidemt
of International Publishers Company, Imorporatod, which

duh i.n Commh‘g‘gubl;o&ti

WW m‘aw

..+ Secretary = . Jacob M. Golos, 4¢ yoara d:ogo, U

LTRSS g eried,  This Individual emme to the United States fraw

Russia and is mturo.liud. 7

o World rour:llts. Inoorporatod, 1n 1941 ns roportod to bo a
oomeroio.l organization established to take charge of all steamship tiokot:.
tours, hotels, railway accommodations and arrangements for the comfort of
passengers and their transportation to Soviet Bussia and elsewhere. It l.rrangod

- worker tours and delegations chiefly for the May 1 and November 7 celebrations

_ wrld. g

in Swiot Rnnsia. as 'oll as tho mtomtlonal oongronel held all over the

—_— ~;1=:":. et ‘.-v:""_.'v L AT -'-, < ar o mwes oel LI - LS

: In lnroh. 1940. World !ourirbc, Incorpa-utod. and J. M. Golos, whose
real name was Jacob Raisin, pleaded guilty to an indiotment charging failure
to register as agents of the Soviet Goverrment. World Tourists, Incorporated, -
was fined $500 and Golos was given & similar fine, as well as & sentence of

four months to one year in jail. The jail sentence was later changed to
probu.tion. -

As of 1941, ‘ilorld Tourists, Incorporated, 1123 Broadway, New York City,
was the operating head directly in ocontaet with the United States Service and
Shipping Corporation. The former was said to prepare all licenses from work-
sheets devised and sent in by other dut-of-town agencies throughout the country
with respect to sonding money and parcels to Russia. Other agents of USS and 8
Corporation were notified that World Tourists, Incorporated, would act as

. operating head and informed that they must meke their arrangements for con-

ducting business through this organization. The general method of operation was
for the subagency to formmrd parcels, worksheets, snd money to World Tourists .
Incorporated, for the preparation, typing and checking of goods, bills, eto.
Licenses prepared by Warld Tourists were then authentioated by the USS and 8
Corparation, upon which the parcels were sealed and forn.rdod through the
oustomary nhipping channels to the USE2.

On Noveuber 27, 1943, Golos died and the office of President of
World Tourists, Inoorporated, was left vacant with John Knu-d Reynolda o.ctin;
as vice-Prosident lnd Blizabath Bontloy as Searotury.

m lhrch 25. 19!5. i.t was roportod 'by tho new York Off:l.oo tlnt phm
were being formulated for a new orgsnization to be onlled Intercontinent Parcel
Service to take over the funotion of World Tourists, Incorporated. To date
there has been no indiocation that such plans have been consummated.

Ads of June, 1945, World Tourists, Incorporated, was reported to bo
mgn.god in selling steamship tickets to South Amerioca, Mexico, Florida, Cube,

LA s
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! . and the Soviet Union, It tho santinued to handle plohgoa for 'dxe USSR
| ; ) and ite nominal head was Elizabeth Bemtley.

mmw BT 277 apag m e ,.,,..:, 5 B D T R s o9 ,__'7., T R L ey A
R " UNITED STATES SERVICE AND SHIPPING CORPRATION ”[’C ~ i
LT T LU A Tl ST e e A e -

| Baokgrownd Ty ThTEmE 0t

koo o0 - The oharter of Moorpouﬁon of tha Tnited Bto.tol Sorvice and Bhipping
corpora‘bion discloses that this company was formed on February 20, 1941, and states
‘1ts purposes to bes "To oarry om the business of forwarders, exporters, importers
) .........ahip brokers, and all othor buainou inoident to: ahipping and maritime’
work of §7eTy dmcrlptim." ) .

The sauthorized oapito.l stock of tho oompény was $50,000; its orig:l.nal

. location ws Room 2921, 120 Broadwey, New York City, and its directqrs and
subscribers to the oapital stock were Joseph F. Mann, Donald A. Fowell, Charles
S. Bannerman, all of 120 Broadway, New York. These individuals were ascertained

to be attorneys ai iaw and members of the ﬂrn of Chrk, Carr and Ellis, 120
Broadwy, Nev Ym'k cs.ty. _

John Hasard Roynoldl. 825 Gth Avcmc. Now York clty. was ﬁxo origiml -
President and Eliuboth Bentley socrota.ry.

By oontro.ot datod March 21, 1941, the USS and 8 Corporation was desig-
nated as the exclusive agent and representative of Intourists, official Russian
travel agency for the United States, Canada snd Mexico. The USS and § Corporation
agreed to pay Intourists first for the shipmemt parcels, packages and merchan-

s  dise to Soviet Russia in return for which Intourists agreed to designate the
USS end § Corporation as the sole and exclusive agency for the issuance of
licenses for imports to Soviet Russia from the United States, Canada end Mexico.
In another contract between USS and 8 Corparation and World Tourists, Incorporated,
the latter was designated as the exclusive representative of the former for the

purpose of transmitting merchandise, porcola or peckages to Soviet Russia from
the territory of Greater Hew Yor]c.

In a report lulmittod by USS and S corpcration to Intourists in Moscow
for the month of April, 1941, it was disclosed that some $14,000 worth of
merchandise had been sent to Russia through this corporation.

e "~ From oorrespondence in the files of the USS and § Carparation, it was
-~~~ indioavea vaav praor % the execution of the contract with Intouristas, the .
issvance of licenses for imparts to Soviet Russia had been handled through-
Amtorg Trading Corporation. In this omnection, s letter from the USS and 8
~ Corporation by its President, John Hazard Reynolds, to Amtorg instructed the
latter to olose their shipping dopar'bmmt

Az of 1941, the following employees were listed by USS and § Corporationi
John Hazard Reynolds

825 6th Avenue
New York City

. -5
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. T ‘"‘““"'"’”‘ “llinbcth ‘l'orrill Bentley =
o T T 18 Grove Btreet

- - " 536 West 1llth Street -

. ' Now York City .
e DB (m- Individual nu’i‘omrly L) ‘3unlor otti.c
SR of Morg) nTTT )

‘Baith Bpitein U
829 Flatbush Avcma o
x.' Icrk city zz—_-.;, S iwe L eze= wl =L s .‘,'.4 B s .'.;:.": STAT

‘ - mnnnxl.ioberm IR R SR
SRzl TETT Tl . 7% Crom Btrut O T A T N ) .
Sl ».‘ RSO ’" Yu-k city LT

e e moses -0 1928 Srd Avemme . o omc oo v o ota
ey e .- BewYomkOiby - . . oo -

e e BYelyn BOW eer o ol Cmem e -
SR No sddress g‘.l'nn. ' C ‘ ;

N " In April, 1941. ﬂzo follovd.ng :I.ndividtnll and crganiza.tion; were -

lilted as sct;ing as agantl in the United Statea for USS and 8 Corporation:

. World Tourists, Ino.
B 1123 Broadwmy . -.
: - New York City.

Maurice M. Zusser
Central Parcel Service
Roosevelt ‘Road, chicago. Illinois.

Union sh:lpmnta
37 West Roosevelt Road
ch;eago._ Illinois. -

Max Sosewits
3212 West Roosevelt Road
Chiocago, Illinoin.
Rt o The Pennsylnniu co. Tmmmen e e T o
e ok S N s . Foreip mp ‘ t. et . "_-,: -H',{ f: Lod U’:*-ﬁ,- '2:'.;?'”“.: -4
Girard Street amd 7th ’ '
R ©7© ¥hniladelphia, Pu,

. _ Alexander Ehrlich
i 6th and Spring Garden
' Philadelphia, Fa.

REr
- -




. o Maurice Rifkin :

- , ' Globe Travel Servise
. 716 Welnut Street . ' :
: o Puiladelphis, Pa. - g~

“*‘“'*"’* T s e g g ) A ol e *w**”tc
; . =4, American Steamship Agcnoy o .
T e "ﬂ"_‘if' - 837 Greemmont Avemue - v fianeo i
o ‘ Mtimro, Md. s

Y] D : SowT L= DT A ....u,; '.‘;,...;.;.:..; ~

e e el A ST 5'_"*.'-'5-;»— a._ mra :"ﬁ':":w"*f: x*“ T sk e '~ . B :_:—_'.-‘?‘i“ w3 -
T Tremont Travel Burean - = . . - L

: O ... . 1160 Columbua Avemue o ‘ -
e e o T P Bo.tm’ "‘. - "'?';*.-,i.if'f'j';:;:" Rt ol R e D

l. lorrhan & co. e
630 Washington Strcdb T _
Boston, Mass, - o G S

’ H. Zupniok o
co om0 19 Colonial Aroade v e
' 600 Buclid Avenue
‘Cleveland, Ohio .

= - - R . . . -
— . .

R , Metzer's Foroign koha.nge
) © 9128 Oakland Avenue

Detroit, Mishigan

Rews & Co.
1728 Divisadero Street
San Franocisoo, Calif, ;/ '

The Russian Book and Art Store
1661 QtFarrel Street
gan Franocisco, Calif,

' . The USS and 8 Corporation by letter of April 10, 1941, notified the
Seoretary of State, pursuant to the terms of the Notifiocation Section of the
Espionage Aot of 1917, that it had entered into an agreement with Intourists
for exclusive rights to lioense for exportation of small mroels from points
in the United States, Canada and Mexioco to individuals in the USSR. The letter
stated that the nature of its business was not such as to require registration
by the USS and 8 Corporation under the o.bovo :tltuto, and this opinion ws hter
conourred in by the State Dopo.r‘hnent s T —
As of July, 1943, the offieern d' the US8 and 8 Carporation were as -
follows: John Hasard Reynolds, President; Elizabeth Bentley, Vice-President,
- Secretary and Acting President; Grace Fleisolmann Reynolds, Vice-Presidemt. .

, Directoars oonsisted of the above named individuals plus Charles F.
Banne rman. . . »
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- T ' l'he corporation ocontinued to act as ageut for Intonrista and alsé

2 engaged in the shipmemt of packnges to the USSR However, its momnthly transfer

e of funds %0 Intourists hul droppod m: upprgxintoly 315,000 in 4941 0. bchnn
’ ss,ooo and ss.ooo. N _ 2

o In July, 1945, Uss und 8 ca'porttion ws rl:lll (.'m oPention, mgagod
.42 . in obtaining export licemnses and handling ohipme:rtn of packages to Russiae At
- -this time it was reported tlat little aectivity was seen around the offices of -
/the company and the superintendent of the office building at 212 6th Avenue, - '
- New York City, cx,prouod the 'bel:lef that nost of the hui.necs was oonductod by .
telephone, - . L ,

Qu July
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=TT The capticned individual has been employed as '; broadcaster and news
. snalyst for several years and during the war years has bem stationed at varions
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T oo, He has recently been stationed in Italy, and on mumercus occasiens -:- -
. 1s knowm to bave made broadcasts which were critical of allied and Ameriean . - -
. military policies in Italy. He has painted a dark piotare of the economic and -
- food situations in Italy amnd has indicated that the type of policies applied wr
~American military sathorities would never lend thenselves to the improvememt of
Italo<imerican POLationse * or. oty b S miea e cf o {2 m e
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- Doring 1940 4t was leamed that Manfred Zapp of Transocesn News Service
. sent a cable to Berlin requesting that Winsten Burdett, then a eorrespmmdemt - -

- for Transradiopress in Sweden and who was en route to Oslo, Norwsy, be extended

-~ the same courtesles ly the German amthorities as was being extended to corresporid-
"~ eats of the Associated Fress and the United Press.” = - . 2 ¢ B

Current Blography states that Bardett im the summer of 1943 was a

% ... CBS sorrespondent in Nerth Africa. He began his career in the newspaper field

o work en the Brooklyn Daily Bagle and in 1940 became a roving correspendemt to
TF7Y eover the war in Scandinavia. He managed to u:;uh through rigid censorship with

" his dramatic accounts of the war. He was stat d to be the American newspaperman

‘ . most hated by the axis, = S -

.. Bardett was born Deceaber 12, 1913 in Baffalo, New York; attended -
Harvara wnere he specialiszed in romance languages. . . . /,/

o Daring his enployaet by the Brooklyn Eagle, Burdett was Chairman
w.wn . Of the Grievance Committies of the newspaper guild and a member of the Strike

Peowie 3 bumn‘ his Scandinavian u;im . t-m. rd .:l'.t went to Bucharest via
;... dMoscow, In Bacharest he married Lea Schiavi, an Italisn journalist. Lea was
. Mdlled in North Iran in April, 1942, ¢ on a photographie assignment for PN,

-~ .
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e Wmh - 'Lauchlin Currie was born in West nubnn, ¥ova Scbtia, October 8, 19027 iw-: -
' the son of Lauchlin and Alice (Eisenhauer) Currie. He attended the London School
-7 of Bconomics and received a B.S. Degree in 1925. In 1931 he received & PheDe - .-
... from Harvard. He married Dorothy York Bacon in 1927, and has two children,- -

Lauéhlin Morgan Currie and Roderich Bornish Currie. He first came to the United
States in 1925, and was naturalized in 1934. He has been an instructor and a *
tutor at Harvard Unﬁ?r'ﬂm%b%, and a Professor of Internatioml
Economics at Fletcher Graduate School of Law and Diplomacy, West Medford, - -:

~ Massachusetts, from 1933 to 1934. During this same period of time he was enployed
as a consultant by the Kendall Company, a cotton products concern in Boaton.

R e

During the latter pa.rt of 1931. he was appointed an amlyst for the ;
- United States Treasury Department, and later made Assistant Director of Research ° .
and Statistics for the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, which =

position he retained until 1939, He became Administrative Assistant to the

" President in July‘of 1939, and in 1941 was named head of the Economic ¥ission to

~Chinas In 1942 he went to China as the President's personal representative on a

" diplomatic mission. He is listed as a trustee of the William Alanson White
Psychiatric Foundation, a member of the American Economic Association, and the
author of a book entitled ®The Supply and Control of Mopey in the United States®
published in 1934. His residence address is given as 4863 Potomac Avenue,
Northwest, Washington, D. C., and a summer address at Hancock, New Ba.mpshire.

*Current Biography,® Volume 2, No. 5, for May, 1941, states that Currie.
is one of President Roosevelt's six Adminiatrativo Assistants and probably the
most anonymous of these men who are chosen, according to the President, because
of "their passion for anonymity.® His job is stated to keep "ideas flowing
smoothly back and forth between Roosevelt and Administrative officials, big and
little,” and he is described as "polite, diplomatic, and unassuming.® In the’
‘beginning of 1941 his duties were extended when he was sent to China on a special
mission similar to that of Harry Hopkins' mission to England. He returned to the
_ United States in March of that year to make his report. It was stated that although
his report has not been made public, most commentators agree that he studied -
China's economic structure in general and its special problems of currency and -
transportation in order to determine the best way for the United States to halp ..
the Chungking govermnment. This interpretation of his mission was reportedly g:l.ven
- weight by Currie's remarks while in China. He spoke of China as "an outpost of
C ‘the world's present struggle for democracy," and spoke of the United States' B
TG responsibi.;i by to ald it.

®Time® magazine for April 14, 1941, stated that one of the strongest in-
fluences in the reforms of the Kuomintang during April was the United States,
represented by the be-spectacled faco of Lauc :\lin Currie. ;& furthg stated
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that Currie helped clear up the Commnist problem by suggesting that Chlang
_Kai-shek's goverrment "raiss needed reverme and undercut Commnist influence -
' taxing the landlords while feeding and pleasing the peasants.® "The artiéle”
_in "Current Biography® atates that Currie's reputation while an instructor at
"~ Harvard spread far beyond Boston, and that his book ®The Supply and Control of
¥oney in the United States™ became a standard work on the subject. His appoint-
. ment as Senior Analyst in the Treasury Department by Secretary Morgenthau in
" 1934 was allegedly no surprise, and his subsequent promotion to the position of..
__ Assistant Director of Research and Statistics for the Federa.l Reserve Board also |
_ reportedly won enthuaiastic recognition,

e e me iewimem e e PR

S In 1938 he began to give evidence of his growing importance. In that
o yea.r hs pubt forward a plan to solve railroad troubles by a lease-lend procedure

~ through whick the railroads would get equipment in much the same way Ahat Britain
gets war goods under the Lease~Lend Bill. In that same year, he wrote an
®infiluential memorandum® on the causes of the recession in which he discussed,
_among other things, Sccial Security taxes, and pointed out that compensatory

Federal spending to stimulate heavy industry might be more flexible if ooncentrated

- .outsido the regular budget. .

. _ : o
In May of 1939, Currie gave testimorw before the Temporary Natioml

Economic Committee. He reportedly showed that investments follow production, and

. since 1932 State and local governments have been piling up savings so that the

- pet Federal investment must be at least one billion dollars to provide equivalent

purchasing power. In July of that year he was named President Roosevelt's personal
Economic Advisor and Administrative Assistant. ‘

The files of the Bureau disclose the following references to Cyrrie:

Duilug vhe Dabch Act investigation of Nathan Gregory Silvermaster, an
employee of the Department of Agricultnre, Lauchlin Currie was interviewed. When
asked to corment upon Silvermaster's political philosophy, he stated that in his
mind conclusive evidence of whether or not a person is Commnistically inclined -
was the individual's attitude up to June 23, 1941, when Germany invaded the Soviet
Union. Inasmuch as Silvermaster, according to Currie, was an advocate of war prior
to that time, Currie did not regard him as Communistic and stated that he was a
®liberal® and "New Dealer in his political leanings.® It is interesting to note
that during the course of the investigation, the Office of Naval Intelligence
© " furnished infowmotion indicating that Gurrie and Silvarmaster _were associatea a.nd
. friendly

Silvermster was born in Russia a'nd came 'bo the United States tollor.lng
the Revolution. He received a Ph.D. from the Unliversity of California in 1942, .
and his thesls was entitled "Lenin's Contributions,® which highly lauded the
— Soviet form of government. He was reported to be an active member of the - -~
| Communist Party. During the San Francisco waterfront strike he was closely
associated with Harry Bridges, and on occasion gave speeches to the striking
longshoremen. Acoording to a former member of the Commmunist Party, U.S.A., who
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. ¥as in charge of the Professional Section of the Party in San Francisco,
e Silvermaster was a member of -the Partyudactin-minfomntsboliﬂedﬁ‘bfr’“ -
TIPS reliable have quoted some .of Silvermaster's statements as follows: ‘®Capitalism |
- must be destroyed.t "Evsryone who ever had any money or Government position or -
‘power must be shot.® ®You capitalists and your money, we shall destroy you all,®
Silvermaster is allegedly an agent of the Soviet Government, and it is knomn' .
‘e that he has been a contact of two individuals, namely, Louise Rosenberg Bransten :
7 and Isaac Folkoff, who are epparently engiged in Soviet espionage. By letter
_ dated August 8, 1944, the Department of Agriculture stated that no administrative
_action was being taken in regard to Silvermaster. o E : ‘

e - Lauchlin Currie was listed as one of the individuals who attended the
.. Institute of Pacific Relations Conference held at Mont Tremblant, Canada, from
~ December 4 to 14, 1942. He was 1isted at that tixme as &n Administrative '
Assistant to the President. - e e '

- .. . Lauchlin Currie is listed as an officer of Chini Defense Supplies
Corporation in Washington, D. C. During the investigation of Frederick Heizer .
Wright who was tried and acquitted upon a charge of failure to register as a  , -

_ Lauchlin Currie was listed as a sponsor for the visa application of
Karl Borromaeus Josef Frank, better known as Paul Hagen. Hagen, the subject of
a pending Internal Security (R) investigation at the present time, has been
~alleged on numerous occasions to be a secret agent of the Soviet Govermment.
Hagen is an Austrian-German refugee who, since his arrival in the United States,
has been active in the American Friends of German Freedom movement, a Communist -
inspired and infiltrated organization, and has also carried on the work of his
group known as the ®New Beginning.® Hagen, at the time he was questioned in
connection with his visa application, admitted being a member of the Communist -
Party in Europe from 1919 to 1929. He further admitted being a leader in this
movement, but stated he had no contacts with Commnists since his arrival in
the United States: Investigation to date has indicated this statement is false
as he has contacted mumerous known Commnists., ‘
TTTTTTT 7 U Currde appeared as a witness in behalf of Frank's visa application -
April 30, 1942. A copy of his testimony is available in Burean files, and it
is to be noted it was given under oath. He gave his official position as Co
Administrative Assistant to the President, and explained his interest in Frank -
through the fact that he was introduced to him at an international conferenceé
o by ¥r. E. C, Carter, Secretary of the Institute of Pacific Relations and of- the .
— . International Postwar Conference held in Maine. Since that introduction he has
met and talked with Frank, and he has communicated with him in reference to
several German refugees and "matters relating to moral and other inner facts of
Gemam .. ‘. =
. i~
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Currie stated that he knew Frank was a member of the Commmunist Party
at one time; however, he did not feel that there would be any danger to the
wountry $hrough the admission of Frank..Currie was asked if he would advocats.-.. .
the policy of granting a visa to an individual who admittedly is of the opinion
that if there happens torbe a conflict betwsen his decisions and the govermment
to which he owes allegiance that he should follow his own decision. Currie
. stated he was not altogether im favor of such a policy, but indicated that it :
‘A _-- would depend upon the apec:l.fic case. He stated that Frank advocated a democratic.:.-..
regime in mw‘ . : . .o . R . - e
. : merie was asked the questiom 'Suppose yon were to dec:ldo whether or
not. in your judgment of socialism or commnism, would you advocate such policies
for our Government?® His answer was: ®I can't see how that bears on this case,
What I can tell you is that I was introduced to him. I think he is working
‘against our enenies as far as I see.® Following this question was a series of
questions as to whether or not Currie believed that an alien such as Frank should
be admitted to the United States inasmuch as he might advocate a change in our
form of govermment. The question was specifically raised as to whether there
would be a difference if Communism came to the United States, and Currie stated .
_ there would. He was then asked the questions %The difference between Communism -
~ and Socialism...Commnism as well as Socialism is the nationalization of private *
property. Communism is based on revolutionary means while Socialism, I would
suppose, would be“the evolution of that legal method rather (than) by revolution.®
Currie answeredt ®That could be defined as a distinction. Ome is dictatorship, .
and the other is Socialism. The dictator would be the communistic, and democratic
procedure would be the socialistic."” He was then askeds %It would be democratic
-80 far as the method of accomplishing the end but the harm would be the same as
Commnism.® To which he replied: %The aim is po11t:Lca1 means because in the
Constitution itself we wouldn't protect democratic principles.® )

Lauchlin Currie was one of the Federal employees listed as an affiliate
of subversive organizations by the Dies Committee in a memorandum submitted to
the Attorney General. It was stated he was a member of the Washington Committee
to Aid China. He received a salary of $10,000 as Bxecutive Assistant in the
Office of the President, and resided at 3132 P Street, Northwest, Wa.shington, D. c.
A.n a.rticle appeared in the October 31, 1944, Few 'Iork Daily Mirror
reporting a speech by Governor Bricker stating that he declared Lauchlin Currie
was a Federal employees with a subversive record. Currie was one of seven individ-.
uals named in Bricker's speech to ™conclusively prove Roosevelt and the New Dea.l
are in the handa of the radicals and the Communists.®

One Dr. and ¥rs. Lauchlin Currie are listed on the active mailing list
of the Washington Comnittee for Spanish Refugee Aid, a branch of the United American
Spanish 413 Commlties inspired and dominated by the Communist Party, U.S.A.
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Lauchlin Currie spoke at the opening sessioR of the International
Student Assembly held in Washington, D. ., September 2-5, 1942, on ®“The End
of Imperialisa.® He was introduced as an Assistant to the President, and i 5 S
remnntod8 Anterestiag 40 mote that the= Ran"OY “ERYE §8s88Yor Was Rdward Carter of
~— -  -the Institute of Pacific Relations. ‘¥any known Communists or Communist

s, Sympathizers partioipatdd in the International Student Assembly. -’ '
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. - Lauchlin Currie was one of the individuals given as a reference by .
¢ Abba Ptachya Lerner at the time he applied for a position with the War Production
wir-; Poard. Currie was interviewed and stated he regarded Lerner as a distinguished
."Z.7 economist and a 1iberal New Dealer.

The Bureau file shows that Lerner was cloail&
.- assoclated with Cormmunists and was subject to considerable Communist influence.

""" Lerner did not receive an appointment, and subsequently in 1944 was charged in
a Commissioner's complaint with conspiracy to violate the Selective Training and
Service Act for assisting one Adolf Korlits, an alleged Communist, tq depart from

e the United States for Mexico to evade the requirements of the Selective Training ‘
and Service Acte --. .. LTS T e s e T TR

a
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A memorandum for the Director, dated November 11, 1942, states that
former Special Agent George Jo Sta¥®, who is now a Major with the Office of
- Military Intelligence. fy i shed

Whittaker Chambers, a former affiliate 6f the §
1 Service in Washington, D. C., for the purpose of developi

oviet Secret Intelligence
ng a government under-
r® who helped various
This statement was made to s representa-
tive of the State Department when Chambers was questioned relative to individuals

in the Government who were allegedly active in behalf of the Commnist Party and
the Soviet Union. . 4 .- ) ;

ground, stated that Lauchlin Currie was a ®fellow travele
Communists but never went the whole waye

. Lauchlin Currie, Room 228, Department of State, Washington, D. C. It 4s to be

noted that Chevalier was attempting to obtain a Govermment Job during this period
of time. Chevalier is a known Soviet Secret Intelligence Service (NKVD) contact,
.- and has been associated with mumerous members of the Communist Par

as ty on the West
Coast and is allegedly a Party member himself, - ’

) \\- ' Owen Lattimore wrote a letter of introduction for Haakon Chevalier to

During December of 1944, when the Russian War Relief Children's Clothing
Campaign was opposed by the President's War Relief Control Board, Edward C.. .
Carter, the President of Russian War Relief, sent two telegrams to Lauchlin Currie
T on December 2, 1944. -One was addressed to Currie in care of the Foreign Economic
R Administration, Temporary T Building, Washington, D. C. » and the second was
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lddresscd to hia home -t 4863 Poi;mo Amm, Hcl'thwst, Washington, D. C»
Both telegrans gtated Carter would like to see Curris in Few York City om
Sunday or Honday and requested & reply to bs sent to 331 Bast 7lst Stree‘k,
YHew York Ci.ty. Carter's homs, -

A list of the individuals o.ppointcd to positions with the Foreign _
Eoonomic ‘Administration, dated October 26, 1943, issued by Lec T. Crowley, in
cludes lauchlin Currie &s Acting Deputy Administrator. John Carter Vincemt is
also listed as ah Acting Special Assistant to the Administrator.

- ¥\ nemorandnm appearing in Burean files, dated in November, 1943. in=-
dicated that Lauchlin Currie, the President®s Far Bastern Advisor, was interviswed
relative to the San Min Chu I Youth Corps, & Chinese youth group sponsored by the
Eunominteng to combat Communist influence smong Chinese youth. This organization
has several active branches in the United States. ’

Tnformation wag reoeived from Ugo Carusl during the period of time he
was with the Department of Justice stating that Lauchlin Currie had received a
request from President Roosevelt to study Chinese propaganda im the United States,
Currie was interviewed om June 1, 1943, by Speial Agent Frederick G. Tillman,
and at that time he indicateéd an interest imn Chinese agents in the United States
as woll as Chinese propaganda aotiyities. He referred to the recent ship
desertions upon the part of Chinesb seamen, stating that there was some indication
this might be an attempt to embarrass the British. He remarked that the White
Houss and the §State Department were both deeply interested in the passage of

legislation to grant oitizenship to Chinese snd to place them on the games basis ——

as other nationalities. He was furnished material appsaring in Buresu ﬁles, -
inel_uding several copies of the Monthly and Quarterly Intelligence Reports.

.
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An article appearing in the @’ashingbm P@st June 22, 1%.2, cmiati
~of a full page ad in bahalf of Eussian War Relief Mﬂtm )

a %lgmber of the Board of Directors of the Washington Chapter of Ru@sim
Bslief, ‘
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‘: e ,.,- l~~ | 'l'hrongh a technical surveﬂ.hnco on the CIO llariti-e Ccm:l.t'hoo v

a conversation between Bjorn Halling,: theIIWU representative, and pavid -
skol, of the Maritime Commission, wagiobtained en March 6, 1943, - Hall: S
- stated he had spokentto Lauchlin Currie who told him thnt sko‘l would probably S
+1ike to see the material they (apparant].y the’ GIO ]mriune 00m1ttee) were . P

comp:nltng on maritima operations. o -
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AT The New Iork T.tnes for Ju]y 13, ]945, carried t.he tollowing trticle: ]
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".l'he Intemationnl stalopnent conpaxv, hoaded by I.auchlin currio,
fomerly an administrative assistant to President Roosevelt in Washf’gton, has
- opened offices at 19 Rector Street, it was announced yesterday. The coampany will
engage in an industrial advisory, engineering and management export business ,
and plans to open offices in key cities throughout the world, One of 4ts - ~— -
principal activities will be to make available American manufacturing methods -
to :I.ndustr:lao 1n torcign countr:lea, aocording to Dr. cnrrio. e -
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In April 194h, an anonymous letter was received by the FBI, the
writer of which was subsequently identified as Mrs. Victor Perlo presently
- ‘'of Fort Worth, Texas, This letter, directed to the White House, listed the

.. names of approximately twenty-five persons whom the writer designated as members

of the Communist group in Washington or contacts, thereof, Among those names
"1isted was that of George Silverman with the following parenthetical notation
along side this name: "Railroad Retirement Brd. - works thru close friends
who are indebted to h:l.n I.auchlin Currz Ha.rry White, etc. "
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The following information concerning this person was develops

in connection with the investigation .in the case entitled "Philip Jacob
Jaffe, with aliases, et al, Espionage - C3"

In March, 194
York Office that SRR

v this regard, a review of the issues of "Amerasial
fails to indicate that Currie authored any articles. It is entirely
possible, however, that he submitted unsigned articles, since taere are a
number of these appearing in the issues of "Amerasia "

Iauchlin Currie is an Honorary Vice Chairmen of Incusco, Inc.,
which is otherwise known as the Arerican Cormitteec in Aid of Chinese
Industrial Cooperatives. This was formed in 1940 and has for its stated
purpose the function of acquainting Americans with the work of Chinese
Industrial Cooperatives in China as well as raising funds in the United
States to assist these cooperatives. They are small industries or worke
. shops located throughout China, manufacturing supplies particularly in
the past few years for the armed forces., There are a number of proudnent
people whose names are identified with this organization, including
persons in the Government,

Among the members of the idvisory Board of Indusco, Inc., is \\>
Philip Jacob Jaffe, It has been alleged that Indusco sends funds to one
Rewi Alley in China, or to him through Iadame Sun Yat Sen, Alley is
described as a New Zealander who adopted China as his native land shortly
after World Var I, After the origzinal Japanese victories, Alley, with
others, is related to have realized the necessity of establishing
industries in the interior of China and spent full time thereafter in
assisting the Chinese to set up cooperatives, The same source, reporting -
- on this, stated that by inference Alley is said to be a Cormunist and that
his organization, "Chinese Industrial Cooperatives," is a Communist "bore
from within®" set-up, It was explained by the source that the political .
connection is this - that the traditional Chinese landlord system must be
replaced by bourgeois democracy before a proletariat will exist to give
rise to ultimzte Commnism, Cooperatives are thus a perfect set-up for
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e Shis_since, while it ia not known -that they are being fostersd by-sswoms . .
_ - Commmists, it has not been possible for the landlord group to stop—=iii.- .

_ their growth, The cooperatives are said to offer the guickest and sz
- most efficient means for the Chinese to regain their strength, and, - -
.. further, they cannot be attacked because the people of the cooperatives

: cifcare not Commnists, . The sowrce reporting on the above, furnished this . . --
-7+, information in connection with Mrs. Philip Jacob Jaffe, who is interested - -
e een. AN InduBE0, TNCe _m o e o s e B :

D S YNSRI S i s e e ke i

-

e
o n e e e e e e g e e e .
TS TLAETIVmE T e e T

I "7 By virtue of a physical surveillance it was ascertained that
N\ | Ch%ac Ting Chi, a ¢lose contact of Philip Jacob Jaffe, was in Washington,
- i De C.y on April 17, 1945, On this date he was seen to go to Room 234 in the
.../, i State Department Building, which is the office occupied by Lauchlin Currie
w:nyi| . While he was Administrative Assistant in the Executive Office.of the late -..-.
{ - President, Chtao Ting Chi left the State Department shortly after noon
- e} g ...8nd thereafter went to the Treasury Department Building where he entered - -
----- .7 at the 15th Street entrance and met two unidentified men with whom he had .
Coe g o lumeRe Eno oo w LB g ol T Lt e SRS
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- It was learned from a highly confidential and relisble source
that on May 8, 1945, Andrew Roth, Philip Jacob Jaffe and Theodore Cohen, :
of the Foreign Economic Administration, were in Jaffe's room at the Statler
.. - . [Hotel, at which time they discussed various people in the Government. They
o : referred to charges brought against Michael Greenberg in FEA by the Civil
o *  Service Commission, Greenberg had been charged with Communist connections
and affiliations. Jaffe, in referring to Greenberg's case, stated that
. Lauchlin Currie "who was the guy who could help" ref’u_s;ed to furnish
acas einnnna : S PP . - .

~

: ] In comection with inquiries conducted relative to Jefferson
Franklin Ray, Jr., a contact of both Philip Jacob Jaffe and Kate Iouise
Mitchell, it was learned that Ray in his work at the Foreign Economic
Administration did liaison work with Lauchlin Currie, Administrative |

T Assistant to the late President Roosevelt in charge of Chinese matters.

Ray, at least until the demise of FEA, received $8,000 per year from the
- Foreign Economic Administration, being in charge of lend-lease %o China

e

o (esit affected mxw.\..m-“:b.. AT e e i
L T In comnection with inquiries conducted with respect to Michael
..om~  GCreenberg, referred to above, it was learned that Greenberg at one time - -

‘was assigned to work with Lauchlin Currie at the White House on matters >
pertaining to Chinese affairs, In the Hatch Act investigation conducted -
of Greenberg a number of persons described him as being definitely g -
leftist if not & Commmist. One source interviewed, George Taylor, :
Assistant Director of the Office of War Information, stated that Greenberg
always advocated full and complete cooperation and support to the Chinese
Commmnists. Mr. Taylor described the knowledge of the Near East and

- | - | 11



Fitey g

=, ALL
- HERETN IS L.CTASSIFIED
¢ BICE S REERS SHOWE . S

. OIUERWISE | t— e o

gy Y- Nathan Gregory Sig;’fmb luaa born sia, November 7 4
. He was naburalised as a United States citisen at San Franeisoo, .. < -
California in 1924, ~He received a Bachelor of Arts Degree from the University
+.Of Washington, Seattle, Washington in 1920; attended Stamford University in . e
-.California, 1926 to 1927; attended the Univereity of California, Berkeley, ~ '
o California, 1929 to 1932, receiving a Doctor of Philosophy Degree in Economics.
... In 1932, he was associate economist with the California State Unemployment !
... Commission. In 1933 until March, 1934, he was employed as a statistician for
* " the California State Department of Labor. From March, 1934 to 1935, he was
- an economist for the California State Emergency Relisf Administration. In
Angust, 1935, he became a senior labor economist with the Resettlement -
_ Administration. He transferred to the Maritime Labor Board as prificipal - -
... . economist in November, 1938._In July, 1940, he returned to the Department - - -
"7 of Agriculture in the Farm Security Administration as a prrincipal labor
.. economist, He was so employed through 1944, As of June 16, 1945, he was - -
employed by the Procurement Division of the United States Treasury Department.

 Wlember 16, 1945 L

% jepwmoos o A Hatch Act Anvestigation was instituted by the Federal Bureau of

\) Investigation in January, 1942, predicated upon reports that Silvermaster was
& meamber of the American League for Peace and Democracy, and a member of the

Washington Committee for Democratic Action.- The Hatch Act investigation was

"+ . ecompleted and reports submitted to the United States Department of Agriculture
- in November, 1942, L - : :

~ On July 14, 1943, the Director of Personnel of the Department of
Agriculture advised that the Interdepartmental Cammittee on Employee inves-
tigations had suggested that additional interviews be had with Mr. John M,
" Carmody of the United States Maritime Commission, Mr. Wayne lorge, then a
member of the National War Labor Board and now Senatca‘.m‘ﬁr/e:n, and -
Lauchlin Currie, Administrative Assistant to the President. The three inter-
) views were conducted and a report submitted to the Interdepartmental Committee
o on Employee Investigations in September, 1943. On June 15, 1944, Mr. T. Roy
Reid, Director of Personnel and Chairman of the Departmental Committes, * -
United States Department of ‘Agriculture, advised the Interdepartmental
Committee on Employee investigations that the record in the Silvermaster
k . investigation' did not contain evidence sufficient to warrant charges that -
=45 llvermaster was a member of an organization which advocated the overthrow "™ -
"~ <of the Government of ‘the United States. Accordingly, no action was ‘taken,

CF
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e moea.rliest reterenéeAto Silvermaster in the B@eé;d .f.ila: sisa -
report from Seatile dated April 11, 1922, to the effect that Nathan Silver~
master, a young Communist of the Unimy- District, Seattle together with

one Perline and one Gundlack, students at the University of Washington had
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left April 9, 1922 for San Francisco. Silvermaster was stated to gath
known Communist and an intimate contact of Anna Falkoff, 3731 Fourteenth
Avenue, N. E., Seattle. Psrline was indicated to be a Communist and of
Russian-Jewish descent. Silvermaster was described as born on November .
15, 1898 at Odessa, Russia, and had been in attendance at the University g—‘@g
of Washington at irregular intervals since October, 1918. An alias of &
Silvermaster was shown to be Nut Zilbermeister, o

: MR
_ In October, 1923, an investigation was made regarding a reference ' &
furnished by one Jacob Trachtengerts, a Russian who had applied for entrance P aed
visa. This reference was Nathan Silvermaster, 2314 Dwight Way, Berkeley, gi C
California. No one named Nathan Silvermaster was found at 2314 Dwight Way. "
Informstion was developed in San Francisco that Silvermaster was s

a professor of economics at St. Mary's College from 1926 to 1931, and advanced
ideas which caused certain persons to consider him a Communist. Hs was

registered in San Francisco County as a Democrat and reportedly associated
with alleged Communists, among whom were Sam Kagel and Isaac Folkoff.

Silvermaster was reportedly an underground mamber of the Communist
Party in Seattle in the early 1920's, and was editor ¢f the Seattle Union
Record. A confidential informant advised that Silvermaster became friendly
with Louis Bloch in California in about 1930 when he reentered the Communist >
Party. Another confidential informant has advised that he had heard that e
Silvermaster was a representative in the United States of OGPU. A confidential k"’:’?
informant has advised that a brother—in-law of Silvermaster's wife, named
Scherbackoff, a Soviet agricultural expert, and the older brothers of
Gregory Silvermaster were active in the Soviet Revolution in Vladivostok, onse

of whom was closs to Boris Skvirsky, further identified as Dirsctor of the
Soviet Information Bureau,

" Silvermaster was interviewed under oath by the Washington Field

Office of the Bureau, and depled membership or activity in the Washington
Committes for Democratic Action in the Communist Party. While he was a

tudent in the University of Washington, in Seattls, from 1918 to 1920, ’
he associated with Herbert J. Phillips and Garrand Ethel, who from 1935 to
1938 wers mambers of the Communist Party Professional Unit. He was also
associated with Dr. David Hersh, whose home in Seattls in 1936 was a meeting
place of the Youmg Communist League. He was also associated with Mrs, Sacuel

Al
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Garrand Ethel mentioned above, in discussing how many party members were
getting into the Govermment mentioned Silvermaster, "

TS at the university of mashington An Seattle, - i sl

. XY . i R S . T : o - A ’
oo 7 According to Arthur Kent, with alias, former organiger of the e
. """ Professional Section of the Communist Party in San rrancisco, Silvermaster L

: ] -was enrolled in the rrofessional Section of the Party in that city during  =° .
the year 1936, -1n 1939, the special eommittee on Un-imerican Activities . -
‘of the House of Representatives published a membership list of the American -~ . '
League for reace and Lemocracy, Washington, v. U., which showed that tiregory -
Silvermaster, seonamist for the Maritime Labor Board was a member of the

American League for Feace and Democracy. .- e et N T

A William parkan of San Franclsco, California advised that’ his e
mother, Mrs. Hans Harkan, on one occasion attended a meeting of a ladies -
group at which tregory Silvermaster spoke. Silvermaster, according to
Barkan was al that time a vowed member of the Gommmist Party. this was ST
in about 1936. During the course of his talk, Silvermaster made reference

. to the overthrow of the United States Government, and preached in favor of
= Commnism, When Mrs. Barkan argued with Silvermaster, the latter made a
' _\}-emark to the effect; "You and your money—-we'll annihilate you.*
: s H

. in thé httu; part of 1940, Nathan Gi;egou.-y Silvermaster, Economist
with the Maritime Labor Board and his wife, Helen P, Silvermaster, were -
carried on the active indices of the Washington Committee for Democratic
Action. Co o o ,

- ' In 19,1, Mrs. Gregory Silvermaster, 55i5 Thirtieth Street, N. W.,
Washington, D. C., was carried on the active indices of the League of Women
Shoppers. Washington: D. C, o : ‘

The name of Helen Silvermaster, 5515 30th Street, N.W., Washington,
D. C., appeared on the membership 1list of the Washington Committee for 4148 to

- China in 1941. o - ' o
~° The name of Mrs. Helen Silvermaster, 5515 30th Street, KN.W. R -
Washington, D. C., appeared on the list of alleged members of the Washington
Bookshop Association at sometime prior to 1941. L

The name of ¥rs. Gregory Silvermaster, with indication of membe%ship
in the Washington Committee for Democratic Action, appeared on the list of the
members of the Washington League of lomex} Shoppers as of 1940. - /

@regory Silvermaster was stated to be an acquaintance of Lauren W.

Casadey, z roporied meaber of the Washington Committee for Democratic Action,
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. and it was stated by Miss Dorothy M. Sells, Director of Research of the United
e SLates Maritime Labor Board, that Sk.s::ﬁ: ared to be a protege of Gregory

... Sillvermaster and Louis ‘Bloch of cali? 1 T0 s nbted thit Casadsy Wagorswmme=s -~
... reported by the same source to be a contact of both Rarry Bridges and Thomas =~

~ conrfTi

' Ray. Casaday was an analyst in the Division of Monetary Research, United -~ - i-x.. -
_States Treasury Department, and in February, 1942, was assigned to the United
- Btl:te_’, mq,_la?ndqn, :.f._i‘glfaﬁ:;:?:"u:ﬁ,;;;” ST BRSNS

Eal Ty

I T e oregery Stlvermaster accompanisd Rebert Alsxander Brady, head
.. social economist of the Office of Price Administration, a reported member of - .-

._ .~ the Communist Party, when Brady rented his Washington residence at 6266 29th
2l - Street NoWe, Washington, D. C., according to Mrs, Edith M. Jones of Washington, -
“D. €. Will-Allen advised that Dr. Brady was consulted by Gregory Silvermaster '
when the latter was preparing his thesis entitled, %Lenin's Economic Thought

% | Prior %o, the October Revolution.® . Allen further stated that Brady wWis given

: as reference when Silvermaster applied for his position with the Department -
;| of Agricultures. .l .. e aooai B0 0 il et ‘

Cr S madw et Ind letter to Private Isadore Salkind, Pfec, ASK 33133849, dated

0 June 27, 1942, Jean Einton, 2222 I Street, N.W., Washington, D. C., advised |

- d that her boss (Silvermaster) had come back. Salkind is a reported
ommunist and was a .member of numerous fromt organizations in Washington, D. C.,

prior to his induction into the Army. '

. : N. Gregory Silvermaster, 3630 Jocelyn Street, N.W., was the

registered owner of an automobile which participated in a parade staged by

I tlge ‘Washington Friends of Spanish Democracy in Washington, D. C., on February
2s1938' - . . . ‘ a

7T . “1n conmection with the Hatch Act investigation of M. H. Naigles,
with aliases, economist, Postwar Labor Problems Division, Bureau of Labor
Statistics, United States Department of Labor, it was noted that Naigles, &
member of various front groups in Washington, D. C., was apparently acquainted
with Gregory Silvermaster, who was reported by Davis Sapos, Office of the

of Inter-American Affairs, to be probably a member of the Soviet
Secret Police. . . .~ e T )

- During the investigation of Walter Sassman, Associate Soil Sclence
* Analyst, Department of Agriculture; a member of various fromt groups, who denied
" he was a member of the Commnist Party, it was alleged by Mr. R. C. Jacobson
~ of the WPA that Q&:man was friendly with Silvermaster and had worked for him.
Jacobson claimed t Silvermaster was also an alleged Communist. R -

-

. " Buring the course of an investigation of the activities of Edwin S. ‘
e Smith, now National Head of the National Council of American-Soviet Friendship,
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it was répo&ted that Mary Van Xleeck, member of numerous Comnunist front groups
and representative of the Russell Sage Foundation of New York City, was reputedly
=sve=e=--& leader in<the Communist Party:-and that en-Thmrsdsys she regularly came Fo- =TT
-= - Washington from New York and conferred with Edwin S. Smith, then on the National

“Labor Relations Board, ¥ith Alice Barrows and with N. Gregory Silvermasters- - - -

[IX1. 70 A

. - +.; 1 It was reported that shortly after the United Federal Workers of ' .
#%.:... America was chartered by the CIO, locals in Washington, D.-C.; established &£~ =% =
. Federal Workers School. ' In September, 1939, the ®Federal Record®, official -
organ of the union, announced that the teachers would include Dr. Gregory -
Silvermaster. : .- - xupeioum A =T

+ in v p = . T T e
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In December, 1943, the names of Helen and Greg Silvermaster, 5515

30th Street, N.W., Washington, D." C., appeared on a list of names and addresses

in the possession of Haakon Chevalier, reported Soviet Espionage Agefit of

Berkeley, Californias - - .- - - o s oaensl s e mEeD il

on_Jam ¥ . pta; - V7Y

. By called at the office of Gregory Silvermaster in the Department |, .-
. Jf Agriculture Building, Washington, D. C., shortly after noon. After having (u
i S unch with him at the New England Raw Bar on 12th Street, S.W., they returne .
! to the Agriculture Building, where Louise Bransten remained for over an hour )

In the investigation of Dr. Louis Bloch, with aliases, an associate
.~ - of leading Comminists in the San Francisco area, Arthur Kent, former organizer
Ol the rroressional Section of the Party in San Francisco, stated that during
the maritime difficulties of 1934, he met Dr. Bloch at a meeting which included
other Communists, Sam Darcy, Dr. Silvermaster and Joseph Gaer. Darcy was at
- that time District Director of District #13, Communist Party, USA.

- _Anna Lea Falkoff, a member of Braach 370 of the Communist Party in
Seattle, Washington, in 1944, advised an Agent of this Bureau that she had
visited Silvermaster in California when shc was en route to Europe in the

o early 30%8. Ll L IUVLae T Llmil L a0l e et e wl L

L BT A N

Gregory Silvermaster, 5515 30th Street, N.W., Washington, D. C., - )
was a sponsor in May, 1944, of the visa applicant Fugo Richard Woog. Woog was

a Swiss married to a Russian-born woman in Harbin, Manchuria, who was residing -
in Mexico City at the time the visa application was filed. His brothers -
resided in Mexico City and Zurich, Switzerlapd. Woog was a graduate in dentistry

_5- Conrl 71"5’T!AL’
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at the University of Tomsk. Gregory Silvermaster, in acting as his sponsor,

‘stated that be had arrived in the United States at San Francisco aboard the I
meess Tenys Maru Anvhagust; - 1915, and was SeHINg €8 spofisor Decausé Mrs. Woog Was - ""'f ~
= " “his,"Silvermaster's, sister.  Woog's case came before the Primary Committee on =
2%, Visas and received an unfavorable opinion wnanimously, August 10, 1944. The ' .

" 7" \Review Committee 1ikewise rendered & unanimously unfavorable opinion = .
- September 27, 1944. The Board of Appeals, however, on October 25, 1944, g anted.
2" them admission to¢-the United States. L

rexrww = Durdngan investigation of Anatole Boris Volkov, it was determined
' * the subject was receiving copies of the Daily Worker at Post Office Box 48, -
- - Chapel Hill, Korth Carolina. Volkov's address at that time was 410 Pittsboro —~; -
. Btreet, Chapel Hill." Volkov withdrew from the University of North Carolina,
‘ 10, 1944, to be inducted into the Navy. His home address was given as
5515 Thirtieth Street, N.W., Washington, D. C. The records of the University
- showed that Volkov's stepfather was Nathan Gregory Silvermaster, Director
of the Labor Division Farm Security Administration, Washington, D. C. His
mother, Helen P. Silvermaster, was a graduate of the University of Moscow,
USSR. Vplkov was born October 29, 1924 at San Francisco, California, it
was further reported that Volkov had attended the District Convention of the
Communist Party in Richmond, Virginia, early im 1944, inasmuch as an individual
‘at the convention from the University of North Carolina used the name Comrade
Anatole., .. . o T ‘
The Washington Field Office ascertained that on August 26, 1944,
Dallas Smythe, advised that Jerry Shandros of the CIO Maritime Committee,
Washington, D. €., that Greg Silvermaster had urged him to take a job in
‘the Procurement Division on Surplus Property Disposal. Jerry wanted to
discuss the matter with Dallas Smythe from two points of view, that is, what
.. Greg wanted and, "the o&;\er polnt™ of view. Smythe stated that Silvermaster ' -:: ' .
s 18 an interesting guy.® - - - s e e ’

L A ’ I Nt " . .
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, Barney May‘e/s: Director of Research, California State Federation

- of Labor, advised in the latter part of 1944, that Sam Kagel formerly of =
the Pacific Coast Labor Bureau, and then State Manpower Director in California .
for the War Manpower Commission was definitely under Communist Party influence
and takes orders froam Louis Bloch, who is closely associated with Cregory -
Silvermaster, who Mayes characterized as another Communist in Government servicee.

-b- o
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During the course of the 1nvestigation of Herbert Resner of
San Francisco, California, attorney for the Communist Party, and a membe
T S thd Protessionﬂ Cldb of "thé Party In Saii Francisco, it was believed ~-
‘ ili that Oregory Silvegmaster was identical with the individual known as

~ .15 MGregh.- - Besner was contacted by an unidentified person regarding the appoint-
~ ment of ®"Greg® as Director of the Disposal Board in the Treasury Department.
, . .Resner was quoted as saying to Louise Bransten, me it ioned heretofore, -that,
i‘-;? =7 he would write a letter to Senator Sheriden Downey, , and that he would have.

- ',.’ - .Bartley Crum, President of the National Lawyers 14 in San Francisco, . .
B take the mat'oer of "Greg' s" appoin‘hnent np with the White House. _

o L:-;f‘ T A.dditional nliasea of Nathan Gregory Silvirmaster, appear in -
S the ﬂlea of the United States Civil Service Commission as E. Silvermaster,
Nathan Gregory lhsters, Nathan Hastere and Serge Komov. - #i e
B During ah inveetigaﬁion of Richa.rd Branaten, with aliases, ‘a’
member of the Communist Party, it was determined that he was a friend of
Gregory Silvermaster. Silvermaster transferred December 29, 1944, from
the Farm Security Administration to a position with the Treasury Depa.rtment .
-~ at s salary of $8000 per anmum. A check of the Civil Service Comnmission - *
\) records in the District of Columbia, reflected that Silvermaster had

been ®*flagged” by the Commission as a known Communist on the West Coast

and in the District of Columbia. The Civil Service Commission refused .

originally to permit the transfer of Silvermaster from the Farm Security -
Administration to the Treasury Department, but their files indicate pressure
was brcught by the White House in securing bhis transfer for Silvermaster.

A review of the Civil Service files further showed that. Silvermaster
was friendly with Richard Bransten, the latter's former wife, Louise Bransten,
aud xu.unru'a p:resent nt wife Ruth l[cKenney also a Communist. ;

During ‘the course of the 1nvest.igation of Dr. Paul Radin,
known Communist and Lecturer at the Communist controlled Galifornia Labor
" school in San Francisco, it was determined that Radin in 1944 advised Louise
Bransten, above mentioned, that he had seen “Greg* in Washington.and that
®Greg" is now an Economist with the Treasury Department. %Greg® further

sent his respects to Lou%s\(,g_B‘L/ten through Radin. It is believed that the
'Greg" referred to 18 Gr gory Silverne.st.er. .

B ACea Lo nnring the investigation of Robert Talbott’ ]ﬂller, III, it was
determined that the subject was acquainted with a Mr. Silvermaster, and has
mentioried the latter's name on occasion to one Jack Roth. It is believed
this individual is identical with Gregory Silvermaster. Robert Talbott Miller,

Rk I1T, and his wife, are very well acquainted with Dr. Maurice Halperin of the

I ' Office of Strategic Services and John M. Hazard of the Foreign Economlc

- Administration.
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Stapmkmky’n name in this mesorandum, The spelling used :!n uch instmco

. hereinafter is in accordance with the spelling eontained in the dooument o

£4- gapplying the information. It is believed, however, ﬂutﬂ.l the mnm r‘¥= =
being utautprobab]yporbd.nnhthn Bame udiﬂ.dml. . ‘f—",?”_»,\,.- ';»« ,

[ S B el kg Vs EFa s AR et do el aBen e fondn el e ik D

RV :
BACXMBD RIS *"‘_‘5"'.-,;';4'."":'r:-;: "‘:i't.; '“ ‘iivf«,---, ST TR ”~'~«i‘-v?“’:=~ e =?:5s‘€~»’ e T e T
. i —~ e ) °

b ey —

Thn porsonal history ef thc cubjocé has REvVeYr ’bun Mclcpcd@
Vnrlonz piem of information received from diverse sources mpply on.ly fm-

untary backgmmd d;ta rcxardinz stapnkmlq. R,

Under phco and dat: ot .um, October 1, 19&3, e list of persons
mspoeted W French Intelligence eof being dsngerous to French security, em-
tained the nmme Wiadimir Stepankowski, bora January 1, 1885 in m:raine, N
Germsn ageat, expelled Switserland 152k,
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mmiaany o B 1915, & booklet emtitled ®“The Russian Plot to Seise Galicda .
7 (Austrisn Ruthenia)® by Viadimir Stepsnkovsky was published in Jersey City, =
.. . .New Jersay, by the Ukrainisn National Council. The preface states that S,

T Yladimir Stepankovsky, a Ukrainism from Russia, who lived for a long time *
- in England, first published the booklet in March, 191k, four months before _

¢, . the outbreak of the Buropean War., The pamphlet reported Russia's prepars~ - - .

o tins to seise Galicia sand destroy the national life of the Ukrainians :

_ " 4nhabiting the eastern part of the Austrisn provines, ..

= -7 In connection with the Burem's investigatien entitled "Organisation *
~ Tor the Rebirth of the Ukraime, et al", a statement was prepared and sub-
mitted to the Bureau om Nay 22, 1942, by Dr. Luke Myshuha, an alleged .
Ukrainian Nationalist in the United States and the subject of an Internal
Security, Registration Act, Custodial Detention investigatiom in 1942 and
~ 1943+ This statement furnishes some information regarding Volodimir o
Stepankiwsky, believed to be identical with the subject, Dr. Myshuhs stateds

r

1

AT

i T dese

-

» T .

"] first met Mr. Stepankiwsky here in America many years ago,
, I had heard about him, howsver, before then, when he was in Switser~ ..
\) ~ land editing some Ukrainian periodical in French, At that time he
was regarded as a very promising young man and a talented journalist.
But what I saw when I met him here was just the opposite, It
. appeared that something must have happened to him in his persensl -
life, He was very cynical about everybody and everything, and did
- not believe in any ideals. I saw him very seldom, just occasionally,
when he would approach me to borrow a few dollars, - -

_ - _"Once eur Rome correspandent, Mr, Eugene Onatsky, wrote me to
T ask to0 find out the whereabouts of Stepankiwsky as his wife and  ° .,
okdldnen wers sufforing and in want, but at that time I was not en
speaking terms with him, His enmity against me spparently began back
in 1937 when he was arrested and when I refused to bail him out, Not .
. 80 long ago he told Mr, Murassko, President ef the UeNed., that no =t
matter whether I am inmnoeent or guilty, they must sacrifice me if they
want psace and no government prosecution. I think he has supplied -
lmw'ﬂthuund,uachofwhiehmhwwmofmm
: fabrication, He did this as a means of making himself some money and
ewnZo 7 .. @b the ssme time of revenging himself upon me, although the former g
s ..oy..  Teasom anpeared to be the predominant ome.® ... .. . .~

et .’*.'f\"."‘r.‘?'w-yéxfl.%'? .““’7 P 2 o
S A A

Dr, Ianke Myshuha, editor ef "Svoboda®, Ukrainisn daily newspaper, .
Jersey City, New Jersey, made available certain materisls from his files im
1942, & mimeographed article originating in Geneva, Switgerland, in 1937 -
ot makes refersnce to W. Stepsnkiwsky's "Ukrainisn Buresu in Laussnne® at the
el time of o wur (apparectly World War I)e This is believed to refer to the
: - subject who 1s reported from other sources to have in the past edited a
Ukrainian publicstion in Switserland, - ‘
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BUREAU CONTACTS WITH STEPANKOWSKY :
e e A e e e

s ' T S S . ;.—»"ig%‘?';’ o
TR TR Viadimdr Stepankiweky was interviewed by an agent in Jume,19L2,7
© .y regarding persons who had been supplying informatien to *The Hour®, uditod“i’ »
Z -~ Aby Albert E, Kahn. Stepankiwsky said he had been employed by the Anti- ey S
. ~ §Defamation League for three or four years at about $35,00 per week plus =~ = -
| 4z .. |expenses, He stated he also furnished information direct to Kahm, Stepankiwsky -,
=77~ |said he obtainéd the §ood part of his “dope" from Emil Revyuk éf the publi= - .

' ‘Scation "Svoboda® and an employee in the offices of the Ukrainisn National o
“T°" Association, Jersey City, Mew Jersey, Revyuk has been reported tobea ; - 7
w27 Commmist sympathisers Stepankiwsky said he was also in very close contact ;.
.. - with ons Stephen Mustowy, a Ukrainiam serving as secretary ef the Ukrainiasm

T Committes to Combat Nasism. According te Stepankiwsky, Mustowy set wp the
' fietitious Ukrainian Commitiee to Combat Nasism at his request and used the
- -organisation t0 solioit funds in order that pamphlets might be printed - .
- -pointing out the dangers of Nasi domination of the Ukrainian pecple,” One -
( informant has stated that both Stepankiwsky and Mustowy were, if not Commu- .
| - =~ nists, similar to them in sentiment, although he believed the two were more -
7 epportunist than sincere in their convictions, e S

T TR "yieter Stepankowski, Rex Hotel, New York City, in July and August,
-\)19}0, furnished information to the Burean regarding the subject of a Security
Matter - O case: The subject of the investigation s one Hans Frits Schults,
was a Ukrainian who was alleged by Stepankowski to be comected with the
Ukrainian Nationalist Organisatien in New York City and %o have exhibited’
pro-German sympathies, Despite the name of Victer Stepankowski given in the
report from the New York Field Office, it is believed this individual is
identical with the subject becsuse of the address and the nature of the
information furnished, T
' In connection with a German espionage case, in 1943 the New York
Field Office was requested by the Newark Field Office to interview sn indi-
vidual who was determined to be W, J. Stephankowsky, also known as V,
Stephankowski, Rex Hotel, New York City. The New York Field Offioce advised
that this person had furnished information to *The Hour® » published by Albert
K. Kahn and Michael Sxyers, as well as to various governmental agencies in
New York City. Stephankowsky's information was said by the New York Office
to have been known to be very unreliable and pro-Communist, but he neverthe-
lsss was interviewed and furnished information regarding the individusl under. .-
~ Suspicion as a German espionage sgent, . ¥n this same case, the New York Office .
L7777 in January, 194k,’in furnishing a summary ef the allegations and substan~
.- tiating evidence regarding the subject, Kalenik Lissiok, made the following
assertion: - - - . - ’ : o

"\

' *The bases of many of the allegations against Lissiok are given
e *in referenced Newark summary as the 'Hour' edited by Albert Kahn and

: Michasl Saysrs, the book !Sabotage! written by the same two indiviaYuls
and also information furmished by Aleksy Pelypanko and W, Jo
Stepankowskys ) : :

;o ' , ' ,‘/'
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"It is suggested that 1t is possible the above individuals could

... have obtained their information from the same or similar source LT
TETTEETTF to thelr inter-relation. W, J. Stepankowsky 1s inown to be one of |
k ~ the principal informants of Albert Kshn and Michael Sayers for their _ .= .

news letter !The Hour! and also for their ‘book 1Sabotage's Murther ~ T 7.

‘ Stepankowsky. 1s known to have contacted Pelypenko and also to have S
2. . ... furnished informatien ‘regarding Ukrainian matters to the New York e T i

77T T Office of the Immigration and Naturalizatien Servics, In addition = . 7

e - Stepankowsky, Kaln and Sayers are pro-Communist if not actually Party _, ..

members and have been found to be wholly unrelisble,® = 4
'~ _Vladimir Stepankowsky was contacted by the New York Field Office
early in 1Sai regarding sn individual who had been reported as pro-German -
and in favor of Franco-German collaboration. Certain information regarding
this individual, Heli Charles-Iouis Talleyrand, had been made available te T
‘the Bureau by the Anti-Defsmation Isague which indicated the original sourece .
to be Stepankowsky, Stepankowsky was interviewed and advised that he had L
been born in Russia but was an Amerioan citisen, and at that time (154k) was -
a member of the Merchant Marine. He said he had for many years been manager

of a news agency in Lausanne, Switserland, Further information regarding -
\)St.pankmky, however, was not obtained, . ,

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS TO WHICH STEPANKOWSKY FURNISHED INFORMATION ,
> - _In August, 1940, a lengthy memorandm was forwarded by the Pitts- - -

burgh Field Office regarding a Ukrainien organization in Pittsburgh which -

- was believed to be affiliated with the Organization for the Rebirth of the

- Dkraine (ODWU). The individual supplying the information, Dr, Horace M, - Lo
Marsten, head of the Joint Publie Relations Committee, Pittsburgh, stated his - N
sonres wae W_ I, Stirankowsky, 106 West L7th Street, New York, New York, who —
was well known by Dr, Miles Goldberg of the Anti-Defamation League, R

smamd. o 0T

In November, 1940, one Stepankowsky was a confidential informant ==
in New York City for the Anti-Defamation League of B'Nai B'Rith, The assistant
secretary of the Mnti-Defamation League in Chicago, Illinois, suggested inat

the Burean attempt to make arrangements to secure the services of the subject |
on Ukrainian matters,

. . Sevaral wriiten reports prepared by the Pinkerton Detective Ageney - -
were received in 1941 from Richard Wilmer, a Washingtem, D. C,, attomey, -~
These reports dealt largely with information obtained by the Pinkerton Ageney .
from ¥r, W, Stepsnkowski, Hotel Rex, 106 West 47th Street, New York City,: - -
regarding Ukrainian matters generally and Jacob Makohin in particular, o '
Makohin reportedly was a Ukrainian bora naturalised Americsn citisen who was
. interests2 = rintig alout en independent Ukraine and had devoted a large -
s part of his life to efforts in that direction, Makohin's name was some Years

ago mentioned as a possible head of the Ukraine in the event Germany took over
that area and set wp & Puppet state,

—
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T "~ Aecording to the Pinkerton reports, W, Stepankowski, who was re-

‘ ferred to as an informant by the reporting detective, elaborated on the al- o
ssmres. .- loged Nasi connections of Nakohing furnished information reégarding the s
- association of Makohin snd Pylypenko (probably Aleksy Pelypenko); snd admitted
- that he, Stepankowski,’before the Russiaa Revelutien had been associated .-

* with Leon Trotsky in Saint Petersburg. - : '

wwl~ - - Albert Kshay editer ef ¥rhe Nowr®, was interviewed in May, 1913, 77 7
. Tegarding certain material which had been published in his magazine on the ° e
- United Hetam Organisatiens, Incorporated. The report of the New York Field . -
.0ffice in this regard indicated that ens of Kahn's ehief sources of informa-
tion wus V. Stepankowsky, mot idmtified further, - - . - o
ASSCCIATIOR CF STEPANKOWSKY WITH ALFKSY PELYPENKO N
’ o T . ~e " .."_ . ‘ . . ) .
Kalenik Lissiuk, Ukrainian suspect in the wrecicing en March 16, .
1941, of the Pennsylvania Railread train sarrying a group of Russian repre-
sentatives, when asked as to the motives my person might have im accusing
- him of being responsible, said ke had always been bitterly opposed to -
- Communism and particularly to Comzunisa saong Ukrainimms, Lissiuk stated S
thatdthoughhohadnopmf,homotﬁoopmimthatthestozym '
~_Joriginated by W, J. Stephmkowsky, residing in New York City, and by Emil
Revyuk, associate editor of the publication "Svoboda® s and Mustovey (probably
Stephen Mustowy), all ef whom hated him, When Lissiuk was asked who might -
be enlisted by his named enemies to spread such a story, he said they might
pessibly use Pelypenko, } -

1941, during the time |
Pelypenko advised an agent o as ton :
by the name of W, J. Stephankowsky, 106 West LTth b

oo

v In October, 1941, Aleksy Felypenks sdvised that since his arrival
in the United States he had been eontinually contacted by one Stepankiwsky
who appeared to bs sn infomant for M. S, Soloman of the Immigration and .~
... Haturalisation Service in New York City, Pelypenke¢ said that before his . x..: .
77 arrival da New York City on the SS Santa Clara ea Marsh 2k; 1941, two Bnited.
-7 States efficials, ens of whom was Busser, Alexsndria number kli82 (probably-
~ Alexandrie, Virginis), ecntacted him fer informatiom on Gregoroto Macheche
in eonnestion with an alleged plot to assassinate President Roosevelt. He -
stated that Stepankiwsky knew of this incident and thereafter kept in toush L
Co with him; talling him at various times he eould personally intercede on
S behall oI Diljieuke willh the Ddrector of the Imxigration Service in order $o”
| mgke it sasier for him to stay in the United States if he would cooperate.




I’. J. Stopnko-sky, doocribed:ln thoby-]inou amllknm
Wm&;mﬂ Joumalist who had known Father Alexis Pelypenke ever & period sf-s—a-—- -r

| - = " years, suthored an article sntitled "FBI Priest® sppearing in the Phihdel-—.~-- :
<. phis Record on Septembér 2, 1942, .The story was concerned with the alleged : .. . .

;" shrewd work Pslypenko had done for the FEI in uncanring thc ln.t activitiu' B

_4 of Kunse, Von Siatsky, and others, ...

£ e T u,,g,.._.___, LR
o R ,-rv_ STt e -...hr___.é?.':)e-l“*-“ R T »M"A“‘:.:&'. =R e ihaardh

e ECH A -::ﬁc. S i ah
R B In connection with the Pelypenkeo case, in Oct«obcr, 19h2, Arnold - "\"
U !'or-tcr of the Anti-Defamation League advised that most of the Lesgus's in-- R
.- formation regarding Pelypenko had come from W. Jo Stepankewsky.--Forster - :
-. - advised that Stepankowsky arranged on ons occasion to have Pelypenko Provido .
FEFE - the smnti-Defumation Ieague with information regarding the anti-Semitie SN
C . activities of Reverend Charles Coughlin. An affidavit was tsken by the Lnt:l- .
EUE Dofmtion League from Pelypenke, with Stepankowsky's assistance, aid Pelypenko
_ ~-.~,;€- d $300 for the materisl, Pslypenko said he had kicked back $100 of - -
: the $300 received to Stepankowsky., With further reference to Stepankowsky,
Pelypenko said he believed Stepankoweky was s Communist because the latter - - . -
" had asked him if he would make speeches for the Ukrainian Commmists in New =~
.. York City. Pelypenko further stated Stepankowsky had expressed the cpinion -.*
that Cormunists would eventually take over the United States, Stepankowsky ©
\>'a.a interviewed on October 28, 19)2, regarding the part he played in the
preparation of Felypenko's affidavit for the Anti-Defamation League,
, Stepankowsky said he had been bom in the sams towa in Poland ss Pelypenke - .
o ~---  snd had know of his activities both before and after Pslypenko came to the -
United States, He said he had contacted Pelypenko off snd on singe May,
1542, and had cbtained infomation from him regarding Ukrainian matters, .
somotimes paying Pelypenke for the materisl furnished., Stepankowski denied -
Pelypenko had paid him any part of the $300 obtained from the Anti-Defsmstion
Iaagm !‘ i.iam*im rezardjnx B.svsmd, Glurlos Goughl.‘..n. D

POSSIELE PRO-GERMAN ACTIVITIES = ~..

branch 1 tho United States of the Organization of Ukrainian Hatimalutc,

tks httor allngodly under the gontrol of the Germmn Gutlpo. u
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| Orfica ragu-ding the United Hetman Organisetions, Ineerporsted. A Chicage
-.--iaformant had furmished information regarding one A, Sevriuk, an individual .

in-law of Mr, V. Stepankosid or Mr, Viadimir Stepaniivekij, a resident of

. <
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In SGptanbor, 1942, information was received from tho Qxicago Fiold* :

-’

of Ukradulan exiraction who was said to have been attached to the German - f
Foreign Office in Berlin as an advisor on Ukrsinian affairs., Sewvriuk ropor‘b- i F

; olly was killsd im & railroad accident on December 27, 1941, near Warsaw,

Poland, Aceording to the report, tho ra:l.lroad accident was cauledrw Polhh :
saboteurs, W ...z e SR N 2

»-»—-4— u-»ﬁ'-,- . -«:——~‘,‘: w.,(—} T 4,-—"*.\

The Chicage informant's report stat-od that Sevriuk was the brothcr- .
New York, who had been accused of being a Nasi spy working 'ith the conumnistlo:b
'The report ccmtinued regarding Stepankoskd: -~ A i £

“Pamphlets published by Mr. Stepankowski bafore 'lorld War I and
during said war prove that he was act:l.ng as an Austrian agent against
Russia, Most of his activities were centered in England where he was
working against Russia. He was a member of the London Foreign Press
Association, Preliminary research of his activities points out also
that he was acting in behalf of the Greek-Catholie Church of which
the primate is Count Szeptycki whose pro-Austrian and later pro-Qerman
sympathies are very well nowmn, . . e .

: "Since his o.rrival in the United States s Mr, Stepa.nkonki is
supposed to be working for German propaganda, He had close connections
with Prof., Enrico Insasbata of Rome, At the same time Mr. Stepankowski
is very close to the Communists who lately are defending him against
attacks from the Ukrainisn Socialists, There exists a suspicion that
Stepankowski is playing here in the same role as his brother-in-law,
Sevriuk, did in Europe. Stepankowski was accused several times of
pro-Ceman activities but never tried to deny them, He was very

" active during the so-called Germsn-Russisn Friendship Pact of 1939-K1™ “—~
during wnich period he defended the German reason for it and t.ried to
explain thun to the COnmunists.
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T B A Hatch Act j..most.igat.lon on the subject ibted BI{AT T _
—m e pT’rL of 1942 dj.scloud the personal history .qt Wheeler as set out below. . .7 .-

‘— Peg_og; Hia‘t.orx
B N R

Sl - Donald Niven Wheeler was born at White Bluff, Washington, October 23, -
5.5 1919, He was educated at Reed College, Portland, Oregon, receiving a B.A. degres
. .ip 1935. He attended Oxford University in England as a Rhodes scholar, receiving

==+ - g B.A, degree in 1937 and an M.A. degree in 194. -~ . S <

-

~

e

- : His employment at the time of the investigation was as a penior economist
=+ - with the Office of Coordinator of Information, Washington, D. C. He had been with
* ' that agency since October 6, 1941. FPrevious employment in the United States Govern-
ment was as follows: April, 1939, to May, 1940, junior economic andlyst, United *
- Washington, B. C.; May, 1940, to October 6, 1941, -
clerk with the United States Senate Banking and Currency Committes.

;mdiato supervisor was Harry Ihit:{ Director of Monetary Researche . .. ¢ .

\> His position in 1942 assenior sconomist with the Offics of Coordinator
of Information was of & supervisory nature involving the gathering of facts
regarding capital, labor unions and related matters. He was said to be the ,
custodian of highly confidential and secret information and responsible for the
g and appraising of highly confidential information borrowed from Army

" and Navy intelligence and from other agencles.

‘ a It 15 poted that while employed with the freasury Department Vheeler's

Wheeler in September, 1942, was employed in the Office of Strategic
Serviges, washington, D, C., as evidenced by a reply over the signature of Mr.
#illiam J. Donovan on 0SS stationery advising the Bureau that no additional
action was being taken as a result of reports under the Hatch Act character

which had been made available. _

The subject has a brother, George S. Wheeler, who was employed in the
/  labor Departasut, Washington, D. C., fron October, 1938, to Nay, 1942, as an
economist and was transferred on May 1, 1942, to the War Production Board.

. _ Margaret Jean Danielson, nee Margaret Jean Wheeler, Seattle, ‘Washington,
reported to be the ster of Donald N. Wheeler in 194/ was jdentified as &
- member of Branch 325 of the Communist Party in that city. The sister is presently
= peported to be enployed as assistant to the Director of Personal Service, United .
- *~ Seamen's Service, 39 Broadway, New York City. While in Seattls, the sister was

- .. known to have attended Communist Party meetings and functions and reportedly
served as an undercover pember assigned by the Party to act as a contact with

— -  seamsls -
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Communist Activities d

The active indices of the Dies Committee as of March 10, 1942, showed
that Don N. Wheeler was a member of the Washington Committee for Democratic
Action, indicating that he was president of Treasury Local No. 11 of the United

‘Federal Workers of America, CIO. The same indices showed D. N. Wheeler was a
-member of the American League for Peace and Democracy and that Donald Wneeler
‘was a member of the Washington Booksiaop. Mrs. Donald Whesler, believed to be

the wife of the subject, was listed as a member of the Washington Committee for
Democratic Action, the Washington Bookshop and the Washington Committee to Aid
China

. Records of the American Youth Congress contained the name of Donald
Wheeler on its active indices,

An informant advised that Wheeler, during the time he served as an
instructor in Government at Yale University, September, 1938, to April, 1939,
had exhibited activities as an organiger for the Spanish Loyalist cause, enter—
taining speakers and making arrangements for meetings to further that effort.

The name of Mr. and Mrs. D. N. Wheeler in 1942 was on the indices and

active mailing list in Washington, D. C., of the United American Spanish Aid
Committes. :

The Dies Committee hearings, Volume 5, at page 2387, sets forth infor-
mation furnished by Benjamin Mandel who as a witness before the Committee
testified that he had been engaged for a number of years in research on matters
pertaining to the Communist Party and its activities. Mr. Mandel presented to
the Dies Committee a prepared list which included the following:

i } N

, "D. N, Wheeler, also Donald N. Wheeler, 4118 Third Road, Arlington,
Virginia. Junior economic analyst, Department of Agriculture. Member,
American League for Peace and Democracy; member, Washington Committee for
Damoeratie fotisn: member, Washington Bookshop; and a member of the
Washington Committee for Aid to China." .

In the same volume of the Dies Committee hearings at page 240l
another witness before the Committee identified Donald Wheeler as a member of
the governing board of the Washington Bookshc- during the period up to June 13,1941,

The Dies Committee hearings, ¥olume 10, at page 6414, show the name
of D. N. Wheeler, 3435 R Street, Northwest, junior economic analyst, salary

$24,00, Treasury Department, as a member of the American League for Peace and
Democracy.

Vb -2 -



. Philip Jaffe has mentioned Herry Daxter white as a contact in the
m.mwwﬂ'} Btpc.rtncnt. e T R S T TR SRR S S ﬂhw

e cnn-ont Bicgraphy forr SQytn'bor 19“& =(Yolm 5, mmber 9) ahm Barr:
 Dexter White, born October 29, 1892 in Boston, Maeaachusette Director of . .
M._; _Monstary Research, United States Treaswry “Depertmint,:, Be. resided at that time i i
o Cat 6810 Fairfax Roed, Bethesda, lﬁrylaml The current telephone directory for '
" the District lists Herry Dexter Vhite at 6810 Fairfax Road, Edganm'e, ;hcnc
Wiﬂconsin &%.» -'- ot -— ;:*-i—:r »1:_" "E::“:_; st ’:';”::"":"?‘f:" TR ORE T _.,.':’_*'-'.,":;:.-; CTE T
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R "’?‘ﬂ; White served overacaa 1n the rirat Yorld war ‘as a I,ieutenant in the
Infantry On his retwn to this country he directed an AEF orphan p.eylum for ,
e * ._Ywo years, “He obtained a Bachelor of Arts degree at Stanford University, Palo . PR

-uf.-:qv-- 41-*"%-

Alto, California, in 192k and a Master of Arts degree the following year at the
e . 82m8 institution. In 1929 he was an instructor in Economics at Harvard University

and aubsequently accepted a proressorship a.t Ia.vrenco co]lege 1n Appleton wis--

i T -, -~ - S s camzar P W YR P 3, 'x . '—v
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\) In J\n;e 1934, Profeasor Jecob Viner of the Un:lveraity of Chicago brought

_ White to the Treasury Department to meke a specia.l atudy In 1935 white received
‘a Fh.D. degree fram Harvard Univoraity. -

In that same year he was sent by the United States Treesury Department .

to England to study economic and ncnetary questions and has been with the Treasury
Department ever since. . (

In 1941 White took over the mnagement of the Treassury's Two Billion
Doller Stebilization Fund and has represented the Treasury at the committee
. meetings of the Economic Defense Board. He also sits on the Board of Trustees
of the Export-Import Bank of washington end is a member of tho comittee for
Reciprocity In.formation.

C\mremt Biosraph: states tha.t Harry Dexter ﬁhite 1e the man 'behind
s e, SOCTOtAry of the Treasury Henry Morgentheu's postwar monetary proposa.la._ Accord-~
~- - - ing to Current Biography, Whits was the chief author of the measures inder dle~" '
cussion at the United Nations uonete.ry and Financia.l COnrcrenco held at B:‘etcn, o
Woods, New Hampahire 4n .m,y 1044, ; o

i classined by
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= : . cnrrent B:logram atatee that mite is & aolidly built man of medium
< height, who plays volleyball and tennis, His wife, Anne Terr: Vhite, 18 a ‘
TR " writer of children's books. They have two eh:!.ldren. - ‘
; P ~=: e Sriel &ty Wr SEEEEIEL e -
”""m" S Han'y “Dexter whits, Assiatant' o the Secretary of the Treasury, wes

the subject of an Interpal Security - Hatch Act investigation in 1542, predicated
upon charges 'by the Special Committee on Un-American Activities of the House of
Representatives that Harry Dexter White of Bethesda, Meryland, wes a member of - .
% .. the Weshington Committee for Democratic Actiom. imite'e name 314 not appear in .
' . the ag:tive indices of the Washington Committee for Democratic Action. However
it vas ascertained that the name of Mrs. Anne Terry White, his wife, 414 eppear
in thoee actlve inlices. Investigation determined that White hed served as .
Chief Economic Expert with the Tariff Commission in 193% end Principal Economdic
Analyst in the Divieion of Research and Statistics for the Treasury Department
until October 1936, when he was appointed Assistant Director of that Divisiom.
In March 1930 he was appointed Director of Monetary Research and in August 1941 -
was made Aseistant to the Secretery of the Treasury in charge of the Division
of Monetary Research at a salary of $9,000.00 per anmum. Fowr individusls were .
intervieved in connection with this investigetion with negative results and White
... was afforded the Hatch Act interview on Merch 30, 1942, at which tims he denied: -
o mbership in the Communist Party and in the Weshington Committee for Democratic
Action and likewise denied membership in any organization which he had reason
to believe might be dominated by the Communist Party or the policies of which
were dictated by any foreign goverrment. The: greater part of the interview wes
a denunciation of the type of investigation being conducted and its origin in
the reports of the Dies Conmittee. He did staté that his wife had contridbuted
to the Ieague of Wamen Shoppers end had also contributed to Spanish relief
during the Spanish Civil War.

b

In an envelope postmarked Fort Worth, Texas, April 1k, 194k, the FBI -
- recelved an anonymous letter from an :lndividual listing the nsmes of a number
of persons identified as "members of the underground Commmist group in Washington,
D. C." Among the names listed, along with approximately twenty-five others many
of vhom have been identified as closely affiliated with the Commmist movement,
wes that of George Silverman. In parentheses along side this name there was :
written, "Railrcad Retirement Brd - Works th.rough cloee frienda vho are mdnbted
et 40, hir- - Topohidn Cvrry - Eam White, etc. )

e e e -". f@- 4, O »%wu(w&x*- .
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‘f “The writer of this anonymous letter vas subsequantl,y 1dentified a8

| Mrs. Victor Perlo of Fort Worth, Texas. She is the divorced wife of Victor-

- Perlo who, from other sowrces, _haa been reported to be a Commmist. Mrs. Perl
reiteretzd tke information submitted in her letter. She stated that she had/o
been in the Communist movement for a number of years and upon her leaving it

- - Stexls
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. . was div&éed. i;h:; hﬁbam’md threatensd by the Commmist Party. It‘ie to
be noted that Mrs. Perlo's doctor has stated that shs 18 = schizophrenic appar-
ently as & resuli of her being threatensd by members of the Commmmist Perty,
and consequently is slightly mentally unbalanced. - '
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In Jenuary 1945 the "Federal Record,™ official publication of the

United Federal Workers of America, CT0, reported that local #11 in the Main
Treasury Bullding met with Mr. Herry Dexter White, msw Assistant Secretary, to
discuss & meeting for staffs of the three resesych divisions attached to the
Office of the Secretary. Mr. White agreed that such a meeting showld be held

and promissd to speak on the significance of the Breton Woods agreement,

" On February 7, 1945, according to a most conPidentiel and relisble
Anforment, Harriet Bouslog of the CI0 Maritime Commission contacted ths Treasury

Department, more specifically Harry White's office, room 3434k, to confirm an
appointment for Iouls Goldblatt on the following Thursday. Harriet Bouslog on s
this same date also contacted & Mr. Silvermeh in the War Department, extension~”

o 4802, for the purpose of changing an appointment of Louis Goldblatt from 2e30( (7

B
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. - '. . I‘b ll:lght 'be noted that Imliq GOIGb]att acoording to a high]: 00951;
, antiﬂ "azid ‘Telisble informant; Y & e m ‘special branch of the Tom-~"""
R munist Party in San Frgpcisco, California. ‘He is Bemtary-masuror of the -, -

-

*“International Longshoremen's end Warehousemsn's Union of Amerioa, cI0. m: o
ia the wnion of which Herry Bridges is the head. | o

Y - . iresmgrEe s gy ,,._‘;_3,.__“:“..‘...,“.‘.?,43-, ...... i
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During the middle of February, 19!»5, TUnited States .Assistant Secre- "
m tary ‘of the- Treastry Herry White was a member of a deslegation to the Pan-Ameriean
- Conference’ of Forsigh Ministers at Mexico City. White, according to press re- '
_.leases, was interested in the consideration at the Conference of nethod.s of .
preventing Az;a laadars from caching funds in: "aa.fe-havena. '
L lEn o T T m J‘u:l: 19#5, the Department of State- reported mt J. werren i . - .
o wolfenson, a clerk in the Peesport Division who had been formerly employed as
«~ <~ . @& clerk by the Soviet Govermment Purchasing Oommission, was ‘allegedly taking °
. down certain informatlion relative to Government officials travelling abroad. A
- Wolfenson had access to information relative to passport applicants.- He wap - -
\)also reported by the State Depertment to be interested in pro-Nazi and Commumnist
derogatory repowte. He is alleged to have stated that the information he has
picked up would be of value and that he kmew a man who would pay him e thousand
dollars for it. - In his application for employment with the Department of State
. Wolfenson listed as a reference, among others, 8ll of whom recommended him
- highly, Assistant Secretary of the Treasury Herry White. An investigation con-
ducted of Wolfenson met with negative results in so far as any underground
activities or subversive activities on the part of Wolfenson, other then the
. Dreliminary allapmatisn  YWolfenson was born November 11, 1925, in The Bronx,
New York, and hie mother, Rose Wolfenson was bornm in Odaasa, Russia, while his
rather, George wolfenson, was born in Paria.

won '-c—-

- . mn-ing septanber, 19&5, Harry mute along with nr. win clayton,
Assistant Secretary of State; Mr. Frank Coe, Director of Monetary Research;
- Mr. Marriner Rccles, -Ohairmn of the Federal Reserve Board; and Dr. Taylor of
the Commerce Department, represonted the United States Government in a conference
~ with Britiah offintals relative to @ loan"to the British’ governmant British "
- officials consisted of Lord Helifax, British Ambassador; Lord Keynes, Financial d
Consultent. to the British government, and the Honorable é and formrly

head of the British Supply Consul in Washington, D. C. -~

,: ’ informent advised that functionaries of the National Council of American Sovie

- &“”" T
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fm nstoher 20, 1045, a highly confldential end & most reliable - g



. ’ Friendship, Inc. were cansidering inviting Harry white, Assistant Secretary of

the Treasury, to be a speaker at the organization'’s rally scheduled for

. Novenmber 14, 1945, Medison Squere Gerden, New York City. This Srganizetion _ia —
relia'b]; ropartod to be under Commmist control “and 1ts main fumction 18 to
Iropagendize the Soviet Union., The runctionariea of .the organization who are

responsible for policy matters and invitations such as this include Edwin 8.

Smith, former RIRB employee, odore Bayer, reported Cwmmiet a.nd R
g ”01081't tor m smet man - "“""—-" ., )
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R . . .The following, 1&91@%1@;.@9@“ gt Uiys person wab iddvelopad, 1" TV LT

"7 in connection With the investigation in'the case emtit: od “Phllip Jacob Jaffe, -
.~ - . .with aliases, et al, Espionage - C"; . R I e S

e SR U SRR X e e e e e S T el i o g ;o

. -« 777" . Through a highly confidential source 1t was learned that on April 18
~Tm e 1050 Andrew Roth and Philip Jacodb Jaffe conferred at the Statler Hotel inm ™ -
e Washington; D. ¢. Jaffe referred to Irving S. Friedman and his position in the
-%.2 .. Treasury Department. Jaffe was curious .a8 to whether Friedman would lose his
"7 Job 1f Secretary Morgenthau were to be replaced. Roth was inclined to think . -
: _ . ‘that Friedman was employed there on his own merits. Jaffe then stases, "It is. Of
' course Harry (White) has....”. Both stated, Do you think so?" Jaffe replied, -
"of cowrse, if he chooses to keep im," Roth stated, "Well, but Herry white is
protty widely respected.” Jaffe then said, "Yeah, but he 1is protiy radical, so:
if that new guy comes in...." g e L Te -
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On May 29, 1945, according to a highly confidential source, Fhilip. -
Jacodb Jaffe and ‘Andrew Roth were discussing various possible contacts for the
former for information from govermment sources. Roth referred to David Karr,

\alias Eatz, as obtaining " a lot of stuff on the Fer Eastern.things that the - -
®

other ~h. get - because of LRASANT. connasdlons, He goes np once a
weel With Harry.” JalTe TMQuired as to whether ihis vwere Harry White, and Roth

stated that it was and that Karr spent about three-quarters of an howr with him
and that "he will tell you a lot of stuff.® Jaffe questioned Roth as follows:

"He goear tn Werww thitelg office? In the Treasury Building?" Roth stated that
he d41d not know, A .

2

v
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: -~ On the afternoon of Jume 7, 1945, Harry Dexter White, Assistant _
Secretary of the Treasury, was interviewed with respect to persons apprehc=ied

in the Jaffe case. With respect to any general leaks of information in the
Treasury Department, White stated that he did not recall any instances, with
the exception of cne which 1s not pertinent, of any documents being taken or
“‘of eny Information being given to wmauthorized individuals. ' Re did, recall that
' during several months previous to the interview information concerning Secretary
- of the Treasury Morgenthau's going to Germany had gotten out without authoriza-
. tion and that the Treasury Department had been much concerned over the matter.

With regard to specific aspects of the case, White stated he was not

Ve acquainted with Philip Jacob Jaffe although the name was familiar to him,” it
| L5 SUH02-10f
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' heving been meds known to him in the past in commection with periodicals which
- - his Department had been receiving for the last five or ten Jears in connection
- vith Fer Eestern affairs. The periodicals in question, he stefed, were "Far
= : Eastern Affairs," "Pacific Affairs,” and "Amerasie." He did state that numerous
s=zese=. persons have:visited him since he has been-with the Treasury Department, and 1t . -
is possible that Jaffe may have beex in to see him, although he, White, did not

© - . recall mesting him, He denied knoving' Andrew Roth, Emmanuel Iarsen or Mark - = * -
' Gayn. He sald the nems of John Service was familiar to him, end that he believed
f 4 -. . -Irving Friedman had mentioned Service's name to him,.. He stated that ‘the name of
", Kete Mitchell wes familiar to him as that of & writer. ALl of these persons -
were subjects in the Jeffe case. o - - - .
During the interview, White stated that Irving S. ¥riedman, an employes
in the Treaswry Depertment, handled matters dealing with monetary affairs in the -
Fer East. He 6ald that he himself had brought Friedmen to ‘the Treapyry Depart-
. ment approximately five or six years previously and at that time ¥Friedmen was
o either working for the British or for the Indian Govermment on affairs in Indie.
He haed no reason whatsoever to question the integrity of Friedman. He did state
that because of the nature of Friedman's work he, Frieamn, must necessarily ..
.. knov a number of persons who handle Fer Eastern sffairs because that field vas . -
limited. He informed that Friedmsn had authority to take papers with him to
his home at night the same as other officials in the Treasury Depertment., (It
might be noted that Irving Friedman has been acquainted with Jaffe, admitting
this himself. He also wrote an article for "Amerasia,” of vhich he knew Jaffe
to be the editor. After he was employed by the Treasury Department, Friedman
stated, he declined writing edditional articles/for "Amerasie” because he did
not feel thet as a govermnment employee he was free to write articles. Friedmsn
elso admitted knowing Service, Roth and Kate Mitchell. He also steted he was
acquainted with Ch'ao Ting Chi, & contact of Philip Jacob Jaffe.)

B
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B In connection with théflnveatigation of the American - * -
Youth for Democracy (formerly the Young Communist Leagus) in

the Baltimore Fleld Division, it was reported in March 1944,
uat & AYD Work Shop had been set up, not as a separate ,
unit of the AYD but as a common meeting ground for members
of all clubs who showed an interest or talent in dramatics,
art or cther cultural pursuits. It was reported that aduits
- who had been actively working in the AYD Work Shop included
" Joseph Elson, a member of the Baltimore Symphony Orchestra.
. An individual named as Joseph Ellison but described .
as being a member of the Baltimore Symphony Orchestra was <

- reported to have been in attendance at a function aponsorod 4
by the AYD at Baltimore, Maryland, on February 11, 1944,
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Amaetal 7~ During Aprﬂ. ef 19&1 Mematicn was roceived ooncerninx 'Y group
T mdiﬁdula residfng at the Hotel Colonial, 51 West @lst Street, New York .
e ~ City. One of these individuals was one Michael Endelman, described as a

.. German and who was u.i.dtoboconatantl:in conrcrencouthagronporm )

.
~_Y- fﬁx—‘“,,t‘*‘i:‘r :-.s:“* x'-=:- -"!‘“.“:,.:I‘“ﬁ_":r’*“' —*:;&—— N S et S SR St

w
-

muotthioinfomtion adviaodthathhadonrhurda — L

] talephom connraatien in German during which Endelman apparently gloated
-+ - -over the fact that the Germans were bambing the English Coast and said "I
'j*':-'—" toldymthat thatmld happen andtheym go.tng to gctnoro"

;,, 7-,“ "u.. The source of this information stated that Endelman almt had
il considorablo monsy in large dencminatioms although he was apparently unemployod.

c+i- 0 It was learned that Endelman ruidnd in a furnished rocm at 362
) : Riveraido Drive where he had been sincethe early part of January, 1941. He .
g 1» “had formerly resided at the Hotel colanhl md prﬂim to that at Deerheart . ‘| _
R Park near Croten, New York. - - - d

Endéiman waé born in Dresden, Germany, May 5, 1907, was six feet

» two inches in height, weight 200 pounds, had black hair, brown eyes| and a black

ol - mstache. He wore glasses and spoke German, French, Polish and sh. -
. He arrived from Burope July 29, 1937 and returned te Burope in Mey of 1939,

at which time he held a re-entry permit to the United States. It was alleged

that the reason for his trip was tho death of his mother in Poland.

R On April 1, 1938, mdelmn filed declaration of intention to beccme -
an American Citizen at White Plains, New York. His certificate mumber was ' .
49489 and his alien registration mumber was 4932522,

. Endelman was found to be unemployed and it was learned that he
received considerable mail from Schaa.hl and Schma.hl, Suite 810, 15 Park Row,

Hew Iork Gity.

YT ) source at the apartmcnt whére mdelm resided in April of 1941 &
a e . advised that Endelman had a conversation in French in which he said he 'onld _
;;,r. . glive the German Army two weeks to go through Yugoslavia, . This eonversaticn

e took phco smral woeks before Yugoslavia was invaded.
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g e A R SIS HERE 15 UNCLASSIEIED -
sk " There :I.a no background inromtion anilublo vi
mo informt coupling' George Silverman with the Soviet espionage ring mentions
*  him as having been connected with the United States Government in Washington, -
-2~ Do Cop, a8 employed by the Railroad Retirement Board and the War Department. . A
===""1imited amount of inSormation is conteined in the Burean's files regarding an .

" individual probably identical uith tho George ailveman nentionad by the - —* B

inrmt. ‘ALE”” —‘;w“*—--ur‘ S e e ‘u- SUNOS: [P, -p».---\-—» &-“—

~F e tee ,,,,:;_.,“, _,;,,A___v\ —— P T ~'-,A . o= - . e - 4
-y - e s e e e e e

-4 An ancaymous lcttor was racoind in April l%h, which pnrport.cd to
1ist certain memhars of the Communist government underground group. This letter
. was belleved written by Mrs. Victor Perloc inasmuch as the anonymous writer had

.. . placed the parenthetical notation Mex-husband® after listing the name Vietor . .

.- Perle. On the 1list of alleged members of the government underground group was .
- UGeorge Silverman {Railroad Retirement Board. Works through close friends who
o are .'mdebtod to hi.n-meh.'u.a Cnrry Earry lhito, otc. B D e e S

s e lrs. Victor Porlo, nee ntherina lilll, a]iu Bobort; mor, a8 o
\ 1ntervimd in Fort Worth, Texas, on September 6, 1944, and confirmed that oho"
had written the anonymous letter mentioned a.bon regarding the Communist under-
ground in the fovernmeént. She, upon interview, indicated with reference to
George Silverman that the latter had endeavored to sever his connections with

the Communist.Party but had been unsuccessful in this regard dus to fear that

he would be persecuted by that organizatioch,

) ~» On February 7, 1945, Harriet Bouslog, logisla.tin representative .for
tho Intorna.tiona.l Iongshoremen's and Warehousemen's Union, CI0, who is attached
. to the CIO Maritime Committee in Washington, D. C., contacted a Mr. Silverman,
" . War Department, extension L4802, to change the time of an appointment which had
.. .-, . previcusly been arranged for Louis.Goldhlatt. Louis Goldblatt is secretary-
treasu.ror of the International Longshoremen's and Warehousemen's Union, CIO, G
8an Fiauulecw, Caiifornia, and is known by the San Francisco Pield Office te’ *T:ﬁ»—f
be a mnber or tho Specia.l Branch of the commict l’a.rty in that d.ty.4 N4 :

- The Iollowing 1nfomtion was dcvcloped in connoction Ilth th. -
) entitlod *Philip Jacob Jaffe, with aliases, et al; Espionage - C.* A hijﬂ;
confidential source furnished information concorning a personal notebook of

David Xarr, alias Katg, who is & "news hawk" for Drew Pearwih’ According to ihe
source, there appeared in the notsbook an entry as follows: %George Silverman

(?) at Adams 104LL, 4802-(7).% .

- ¢s’5éz71027/0?
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~TTTTT 0 ~“rThe notation * " appearing after George Silverman's nams probably i .
Z+i. pefers to Silverman's Yelephons extension ai the War Department which was = ' .
- pevealed from the telephone call made by Harriet Bouslog, as related above, ..
47 ~~to be War Department extension 4802. - The notation Yat Adams 1044" is probably -

Fiw5-+:g residence telephone number which current -directories show is the number listed: ..
¢ for A. George Silverman, 2325 Fifteenth Strest, Northwest, Washington, D. C.. o

meme it In June 19kk, it was determined that A. George Silverman was a civilian
employee of the Army Alr Forces, War Department, Washington, D. C. This individual
was contacted as a source of information in connection with a Hatch Act investi- .-
gation on Margaret Greenfield, assistant chief, Progress Reportipg Branch, -

- . Division of Research, Office of Price Administratiop. Silverman advised that =

hie had worked with Greenfield at the Railrcad Retirement Board and praised the .~

individual under inquiry.as to both her ability and loyalty. - e R

R o R T . . . .

o f-— = B o __);_«;s_,g._.i»ﬁw;_*qw;mwxn.- SAe el e e € b . R . R
"7 Inasmuch as A. George Silverman, 2325 Fifteenth Street, Northwest,
.+ .s& - Washingten, D. C., has been connected with both .the Railroad Retirement Board .,

S5 - and the War Department, it is believed that he isidentical with the George - =% - '
Silverman mentioned by the informant as a part of a Soviet espionage ring. '
- & b . :

evappeaez - e

;#%. : - . Ini940 the mame of A. George Silverman, 2325 Fiftesnth Strest, North-
: ... west, was on the Washington, D. C. mailing list of "The Socialist]' official
publication of the Socialist Party of the United States. S e

A highly confi of information in April 1

2325 Fifteenth Street, Northwest, b
tirement Bpard, ‘appeared on the index. - - o :
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SRR T Foderal Commmnications Comxission reflect that += -
. Peter Chrigtopher Rhodes antered on duty with the Foderal Commmications = _
.. Comdlssion en Ostober 16, 1941, as Assistant Chief Rditor of Radie Reports,
7777 Yoreign Broadeasting Monitoring Servise, Cir-12, at $4,600.00 per ssmam e
_ ‘end that en December 1, 1941, his status was changed to Foreign Editor, - - T
Fations) Defense Activities, Federal Commmications Conmissgion, London, Eaglend.

43 of April, 1942, Bhodes was in Londom, BEagland, in this latter commection.

.
T e L & pm oo
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7 & repert reselved n Jumary, 165, from e State Departat
: Teflected that a Peter C. Rhwdes was Chief of the Atlantic News Service
- ‘ .ft{l. ogmg‘t mtm.?.‘uq TN, LR W
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PARENTAL BACKGROUND e

L - ¥argaret Beutinger and Christof Bsutinger, parents of Peter

* ' Christopher Ehodes, were married in 1906, divorced in 1914 and remarried
in 1915. Mrs. Beutinger allegedly hes elaimed that the record eof her
first marrisge was destroyed in en garthquake im Jamaica snd that the
marrying priest is dead. Christof Beutinger was shot and Idlled in his -
home in Caldwell, New Jersay, early om the morning of July 11, 1916, Margaret
Bsutinger was errested and éharged with the shooting ef her husband and in

. statenemis mads Iy her shortly thereafter, she reportedly eontended that_.

- the shooting wes in self-defense, She made statements to the effect that
ber husbend entered her room, subjected her to verbsl amd pysical atmses
and conducted himself im & menner which compelled her to shoot him te o
protect hersalf. :
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- - " - The law firm of MeCarter, Engiish and Egaer, 1172 Raymond Boulevard,
<Newark, New Jersey, represented Margaret Beutinger and after & Jury disagree- o
A mtr:’! the first trial; she was fonnd "ot 14y Lt "n sabsequent Srd ek SEE——
ll " vx -, Shortly théreafter mrgrot Beatinger shanged her name to Margaret Hhodes, S
2 £5=. 1% being sald that Rhodes was her maiden name, lthongh 1t is ebssrved that =Tzt
%% the above mentioned records of Colusbla University reflected her maidem - o
B, mams %0 be Margaret C. Claire.- At the time of the Ysath of Christof Bemutinger, -
"Sdisoe there were the following three ehdldren in the Tomily 1n sddition €6 the = T
. .. rsubject of this memorandums William Bhodes, who resided at Dunstand Boad, - - o
© 7t Great Neck, Long Island, New York, im 1942; Frederick Bhodes, @ civilien ¢
" .. eaglorer working Zor the United States Army at Balboa, Canal Zome, in 1942; mnd
iy, Margaret Rhodes, who is Mrs. Benjamin To Linkfield, 5106 - 205th Strest, . ~=
r__— v-:;f""; md,d&s ng I n !! aﬂ,h‘: PP s .i..,,\}: - 5"“; : "ilj o _.r;.~~_~j‘_-.--::-;;—r—r_. > : R _ T
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ALLEGATIONS OF COMMUNIST CONNECTIONS R e L

" An examination of the Congressional records of February 6 and Pebreary
mne o 9y 1942, revesls that the naue of Peter Rhodes, Pedersl Commmications oo
- Commissien, sppesrs o2 a list of individuals charged as being members of either )
the Communist, Kasl or Fascist Parties. A check with the Dles Committee - . e
reflectod the following information meintained on sn index eard conceming - -7
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pEst i e o Ib was further reported in the Dies Committes files that ene
| = Christopher Mhodes, 47 Attormey Strest, New York, Now York, signed the —~ "~ % ..
~ -Commnist Party petition for the state and city alectione, New York, during -
"7 193940 and also signed the Commmnist Party petitions for the Genersl T
- Elections, 1940, Investigatien by the New York Office in this regard reflected
that no one by the name of Christopher Bhodes or Peter Christopher Rhodes
ever resided at the address of 47 Attormney Streest, New York, New York,

L

SR In the case entitled *World Tourists, Incorporated; Jacob Baisxin,
~ with aliases, et al; Registration Act} Bspionage - R,® the New York O0ffice
submitted & report dated February 19, 1942, which reflected that on Pebruasy

11, 194, agents who were survellling J. ¥, @Goles observed him meeting o
©  young souple who were thereafter followed to Ap rtaent CG-10, Enlckerbocksr . .
- Village, 40 Monroe Street, Manhattan, whish apartment was found to be .~ = - -
-+ - ecoupied by Christepher P. Bhodes. A eheck of the records ef the Mmisckers s
. bocker Village, reflested that Peter C, Rhodes moved into Apartment CG-10, - .
- 40 Nonroe Strest, on September 15, 1940, and further that he was a correspendesnt

. for the United Press at 220 Rast 42nd Street, having working in that ) P
eapacity for four years. His income st the time was listed as §3,120,00 - .-
per aomun. The records alse indicated that the former address of Bhodes was
241 East T7th Street, New York City. When Bhodes applied for his apartment
at the Enicksrbooker Village, he gave the fellowing referencess Colunmhis

-
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Tniversity Credit Departaent; National City Bk, Central Brmch, 'an St
‘New York City; Bugene Seffer, 337 West 76ih Street, New Iork City and Dean
”’“‘f"” !arbort t. nnrh, Columbis Bnlvorsﬁg, i« ‘Iork m& ”""‘ SR gt i

T o LN
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N "w*’io “m cmwﬁm uith ﬁvnﬁ.nﬂm eondnctod by tho Iﬂ York O!ﬂ.oo .
- canceming #Cyrus Partnoy, with aliases, Internal Security - R,® in mt-bor,
i 1942, it was assertained that Partnoy, a kuown member of the Communist Party
"*%’_’ mdnapuhr ‘at street meetings of the Party, 1ived for a short time with ~ '’
‘a Miss Noelle Davis, 351 West Fourth Street, New York City. It was doulopod
W the New York Office that Miss Davis, Pullicity Director of the National -
‘*-' - Council of Amsricsn Soviet Friendship Imc., a nowmn Commnist organisation,
: " gave as her formsr address 40 Monree stroot, met ca-lo, ﬂﬂ.eh 1. the _
a ad,d.rou of Pctu' c. m;l Iene Rhodes.

nscmmus - , e e _ .
TRy ;;%v*’f “:‘ - Om Jmuy 3, 1945, ﬂu Stato mt huhhod :lint of "
o applicants for Trans-Atlantic air passage from the United Kingdom te the .-
United States and it 1s observed that Peter C. Rhodes, Office of War Informs- -
tion, made applicaticn om September 14, 1944, for air transportation to the
e I United Ststes. It was indicated that Rhodes was Chief of the Atlantic News
o Secticn, OSfice of War Information, and that ke had beem authorised ty the
v, Iondon Direstor te proceed to New Yerk en a spesisl missien.
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7 Om Tebruary 4, 1943, Tom Grandin, r of the Forelgn Broadcasting
- Intalligenes knitoring Service of the Pederal Commnications Comdssiom .
T alled b the offise of Assistent DirestoF L=, Niehils %o discuss the lack
_7- of effiolency of the mpmitoring services of the ICC. Iuring the conversation,
&=/ Orendin indicated that Peter Bhodes had bem sent from Londom $o Nerth AT T
" Africa to set up a monitoring service for the benefit of General Eisenhower.

b ox. T, 8414 that fhodes was never given funds to take eare of his projest md Riie
T 7 brlefly discussed the difficulties which Bhodes had in obtaining the nmecessary:

- - money to hire psople snd by equipment, Grandia described Bhodes as a very. L
"7 eapatle individmal, " ‘Q*” SR, o o - -
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ALL 1¥romeeTION CoONTATNED”
HEREIN 1§ uxmssxngm
EXCEPT $HIRE SHony ...+
., OTHERWISE de et sz Lo T
MARY WOLFE PRICE, with aliss, INFO

cirmgs eon e i e HEREIN JS
il aame o DA

: —_— N F 4 -
‘ The Buresu's files contain a Personnel Seéurity Questionnaire on

Mary Wolfe Price compiled by the United States Army Signal Corps, Arlington

Hall Station, Arlingten, Virginia, dated October 27, 1942, Duties of the
employee were listed as classified admini strative work, Mary Wolfes Price's
address at the time was listed as 2038 Eye Street, Northwest, Washington, D. C. ’
with a former address of 1905 Kalorama Road, Northwest, Washington; D, C, The
questionnaire gave her birthplace as Madison, North Carolina, her birth date as
March 3, 1909 and her citizenship as American, Description given was: female 3
white; 5 feet, 6% inches; 130 pownds; dark brown bair; hazel eyes; single,
The subject's parents, both deceased, were given as James Valentine Price /nd
Pattie Frances Moore, both born in the United States, ¢ . D

N Price's education was glven as University of North Carclina, ™
Chapel Hill from September 1926 to December 1930, 'Her employment record
included: -

i . i
Fred F. French Management Company, New York City, March, 1933 to
December, 1933,

Insurance Brokers Associstion of New York, New York City = December, 1933,
to April; 1939, -

E. P, Dutton Company, New York City - April, 1939 to May, 1939,

New York .Herald Tribune, New York City - June, 1939, to Jue, 1943,

Menmbership in organisations included United Office and Professional
Workers of America, CIO, New York City, for six years. | o

‘ Mary Wolfe Price was listed on the questiomnaire as having visited
Denmark, Sweden, Finland, Russia, Poland, Germany and France in July and August
of 1936 for pleasure and Mexico from June, 1943 to September, 1943, also for

Pleasure. . _ o —_—
__ “The following individuals were listed oo Pricds questicunaire as =
references: B : . ) _ ' T
. -!alwr Lippmsnn,” 1525 35th étrcet, lorthnit, Washington, D. C.3 _» : (-1_? Los
newspaper writer;' known for four years, . 1 ‘,ﬁ“ -
W. W, Ellis, 90 John Street, New York City; insurance executive; , '__;_';'f o
known ten years, : S0l L g ,

George 8. Van Schaik, 40 Hemlock Road, Bronxvills, New York;. ifisurssoc: -
' executive; years known not given, . " ' P

Ruth Scandrett, Department of Labor, Washington, D, C., irdustri-l

economist; known twenty years, A A

’ ¥rs, Roger McDuffie, 220 South Edgeworth Street, Gresifsboro. Horth
. 351‘01111&3 known hﬁnty-five T, » B s
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24!&4 Pennsylvmia &vm\m, Northwest.

¥ Pnce, 6-1905
that this is in a1l probabil: ty uary ¥olle ?m,m m«m -
, oad, Northwest, was given &3 an address by that 1ndividug1

o Anm her WL .‘i“ &m@ ,@emmml aequ Questionnsire mentioned pmionaly '""”“-"’-_.s -
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- . )Alitary Supply Section, Army Enginesrs, War Dep b, 1940 = 4l." ((,D
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Federal Bmergency Relief Administration, 1934 = 35¢— L e e
Work Projects Administration, 1935 e AT -
* National Youth Administration, 1940 1.0 2

Y

B,
. t
S Lo

Information Divisiam, Rural Electrification Administration, Ste -
~ Louis, lﬂ.ss?x%ri! 1941 7--42_2 N T NG

- *

- "~ - puring part of the year 1937, Bennett served with the 17th Battalien,
15th Brigade, Spanish Republican Army, Albacete, Spain, &s an ambulance driver,
rifleman and machine gunners He stated he had been wounded and his selective
service file, which showed he was &F, confirmed war wounds on both thighse - .
Bennett is said to be a msuber of the Vetersns of the Abrahsa Lincoln Brigade. '

) on Degember 16, 1943, Bennett was interviewed in connection with &

Hatch Act investigation, stating he was then employed as News Editor in the
Foreign Service Division qt O.%.1. - . .

Bennett's first wife, 1illisn Benneit, whom he divorced, has admitted
being a Commmist Party member; she stated that she agreed wholeheartedly
with its principles and had dropped her membérship in the State of Washington
not because of any quarrel with its principles, but because of the local
1eadership. One Leond Whitaker with whom Bennett lived as man and wife in
Washington, De Ce, in correspondence has clearly indicated ber Communi st
m'@ber’mp. - . L e - - = - ) » -

.~ - one informsnt, Donald Houpt, 1608 19th Street, u.ﬁ'wikhingﬁonQ D. €.,

stated that Bennett had attempted 1o enlist him as a volunteer in the Loyalist
Army in Spain and that Benneti had told him he had connections with the ‘
Russian Embassye. . . :

o Count Alfred Krsybsid, 1232 East 56th Street, cmcago,"“,ﬁiiﬁds;if; C.

agent of Russian Intelligence during World War I and Director of General L
Semantics Institute, Chicago, which Bennett had attended in 1941, stated that
Bennett was a firm believer in the absorbtion of more power by the Federal
Government during the course of World War II. He said that Bennett would not

be dangerous while the United States was jnvolved in the war, but would not

miss ANy opportunity to air his beliefs to his fellow employees and this was

cne of the reasons for his securihg employment by the Government.
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- . . The address book of George Henri Anton Ivene, with alias Joris "
-, Ivens, reported Soviet agent, who recently went to the Netherlands East Indi o

contact with Soviet officials and espicnage sgemts. .. . .. ,

In thi

involving *Brandon Films, Incorporated;

s same émﬁeéﬁm, durj.ng a portiono}the inveatigatién
Internal Security - R; Regietratiom

Act," a Miss Mary Price of 361 East 56th Street, New York City, who was
described as the secretary to William Gulletts, owner and operator of the

. Preview Theater,
- Branden office,

1600 Broadway, was contacted regarding personnel in the
She was able to furnish no information in the case,

" The individual named in the sddress book of Joris Ivens and the
\)Secretary to William Gullette are apparently identical but it is not possible

to say that this Mary Price is identical with Mary Wolfe Price.
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as film commissioner for the Dutch Government, contained the notation "Pre- -

! view Theater, 1600 Broadway, New York (Mary Price.® Ivens, while in the
United States, before his departure for the Netherlands East Indies was in .
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SR Jnly 17, 1985, tbe otﬁ.oo ot Smtor mnm J. hxlo'. Jr. of 3
South Dakota made i.nq.tiry of the Bureau for informtion with respect to ome
“Yietor Perlow, 1920 Sunderland Place, Washington, D. C., stating that an auto .

been traced to thil individml. - e

B R e th et St 2 ‘-MM'——' a-.‘y. N iR
-

“One Vistor Perlow, 5707 25th Road; Arlington, Virginia, was listed as

‘'a member of the l'uoo llobi.nza.tion m ﬁu wuhington n..c.. u.rea as ct Februa.ry

17, 194151' T - T e TR

A}

7 One Vietar Porlo. 1025 80\:1:11 Oakorest Road,’ Arlingbon, Vﬁ‘ginu,

 Virginia, was also inoluded in the membership lit of the Capital city Forum,
luhington, ‘De Cep which was alleged to bo a ndioo.l hcturo ;rcmp. :

\> In Arxil, 1944, a oomph.int was reoceived by mil from the divorood

wife of Perlo alleging that he was a member of the Communist Party. At this
. time it was found that he was formerly with the OPA and as of July 21, 1944,
" he was & Section Chief of the WPB, his last known addreu boi.ng 6707 26th
- Road, Arlington, Virgim. . _ ) )

~ He urriod xn‘bhorino Willil on lla.roh 19, 1934, at Elkbax, Marylend,
and has_ene daughter born in 19357, He was divoroed in Jume, 1943. and married
hia second i fe, name unknom, on Dooanbor 31, 1943. RERET R S

’ No o.otivo Mestigation has bocu conductod cn Perlo's uutivitie:,
n:nd hin oontactn w.lthin or out-ido tha Commmist Party are unknown.

- . B ._;_:‘_,a .-

B ORMATION commNED

QI@[ 4 fj;féﬁr’fw 16 55’/72/
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' uttandod the 1940 oconvention of the Smuult Party :l.n Washington, D. Co -~ - -
Lmtms S i ieme of Victar Perls, 1026 South Oakarest Road, Arlington,

» i
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[licmo observed in North Dakota in oonnocticn wi th conmmict di sturbances hub e
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R " fhe only i-.nfo’x;nt.ionnappouing 1n the Bu.rea.n'a ﬁ.lu R
;o Ry Do rega.rding this mdividml il ut out bolow. L . s
j\, - m.e;.._‘f..,....' s B mw“.fj:::‘_ BPCE TN e ot e MV T B ~ e s T )

D om rLoceclaslole il Profossor V. D. Ka.nkovich with no additional #dentify:lng
SRR e T »Momtion of any nature was listed as a delegate to the American  ; °
Slav Congress held at Pittabn.rgh s Penneylvania, on November 21-23 ’ )

. 1;-— e - - 19“'1. X --n:.w.»}x: . W ﬂ‘k &x 'w.;;_,.~<_.~ o n —vv:\:,' - ‘:.:;: A e amaT B a; C e e

e ln artd.ch nppearing in the low Iork meppor -m. Col
T Poople'a Voice®™ on January 13, 1945, stated that Viadimir - e
Kagzakovich had attended a party at the Jefferson School of
Socidl Science, New York City, in honor of Dr. Hou.rd Selsanm,
the school's dimtor. :
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HEREIN IS U *mﬂsxrm . PETER WELIER - - -~ - . -
IXCEPT VHIia SHOWN .. _— E A
COTERWISE . - TT T T T TITTTT ne the o

e T = Immch as it has Bot been fﬁo to pod.ﬁ -].;Tden' Ty the Peter =
. Belhr in question, thare is set out. b.lo' information contained in the Bureauts
e - £1]es with respedt to persons nnod ?oter Bollar who light possibly be idcntica.‘l.

Coo uith the capt.ionsd :nhjoct. N TR ‘ o

_'\i‘"*'““"' SRS ¢ larch 19102, thu qu‘k Otﬁeo conducted a nultlplo apcﬁ search of t.he
TRt T German Seamen's Home, Hoboken, New Jersey, at which time Peter Heller, who was
! © % at the establishment inquiring for a fellow workman, was interviewed. He indi-
T cated he was born in Krefeld, Germany, October 24, 1907, and that he entered the
-.  United States legally bn July 12, 1934. Subsequent to 1934 he was employed by &
L;:_. -~ the Grace Line, Moore-McCormack Lines, and he indicated his last employment to . N
\) bs on the American Export Lines where he worked on the 3S Exeter and also on
the 83 Truguay, Heller advised that he was aware while working for the American
g Export Lines that there were large numbers of German seamen sympathetic to
cEiFUnTie . Germany employed on these ships., He stated he suspected a number of the men -
77 of being actively connected and associated with the Nazi Regime either as
espionage agents or couriers of espionage information. However, due to the
fact that he was of the Catholic religion and had opposed the present German
Regime, he claimed that he did not associate with these people for fear of
endangering his own safety and also that of his family. He indicated that his
~w - parents, Frederich and Marie Heller, were living in Krefeld, Germany, and that -

- two sisiers, Gertrude Cummerts and Emma Wahl and four brothers, John, August,
William and Joseph, were also living in different sections of Germany. He also
indicated that his last trip to Germany was made in 1931; at 'hich t.im he had

b el gone to vilit hic p;m’u. g e e el s .4.,-“*.__1 -

_<r— i*»; - -*s*?:b

-

: Peter Heller furthor stated that since his return from his last
- . trip on the American Export Lines, he had worked fer the Swiss Village
- Restaurant, Bridgeport, Connecticut, as a cook and more recently for a
e Wperiod of about five to six months as a rigger for the Bethlehem Steel
"~ Corparation, Hoboken, New Jersey. He gave his résidence address as 161 ~
7 @th Street, Hoboken, New Jersey, and his Selective Service classification a
. 1=B due to physical deficiencies. He possessed certificate of American
' citimahip No. 4674093 which he obtained on May 1, 1940 at the Hudson County
Pl ersoy Git.y, New Jergey. His Social
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in March 1Gkk, with regard to Varian
eonf:lal informant advised that

In August 191.1., tham-of P. Heller, noa.ddrou, was onuliat ot ;
bom nlbera ut tbo connnilt Political haodatd.on in Qneons county, lcw !ork. '
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L e T Amhhminofthmahshmto

" refles Wutomtim'hiohunho fdentified with Bhward =55 <k
 Ftsgerald, allegedly an employes of WPB and FEA, .This o= . . '

view reflects only one reference which appears pood.b]; e S

- Admtical with thls sbject which is as follows. - -

T e Mgy 0 m;namwm source 48 v
_mmmmtmmﬁ.nb.mm, o :

: . Legislative Representative of the Naticnal Maritime Waton,”’ -

CI0 attached to the Maritime Committee of the CIO, Washingtom, <~ "~
De C,, contacted B. Jo Fitsgereld, umumnrpum,\

at that time Secretary to the Tressury, Eaddock requested *
Fitsgerald te arrange for him an immediate appointmsnt with :
Morgenthan in order that he, Haddock, ocould protest to . £
lorunthuthonhnquﬂupumtottho”ﬂctorym . - LE
by seamen on salaries earned before 1943, Haddock told E, J. -
Fitsgerald that if he were not given an appointaent with
Sorgenthau the crew of the S8 Henry would im= - :
mediately picket Morgenthau's office, WKy

ALL lNFORMM\ON CONTAINED -
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November 9, 1945
e . _._ ALL INPORMATION CONTAIRE
VAURTCE HALPRRIN. also known as  MERELN IS UNCLASSIFIER
a i, 4120 known &8 ., nxor wHERE SHOWM o

.

| T mﬁy m' Halperin was born on March 3, 1906, st Boston, Massachusetts, = -
© * Teceived an A. B. degree at Harvard in 1926, an M. A. at the University of . .

Oklahoma in 1927 and a Doctor's degree fram the University of Paris in 1931.

. He was employed as & professor at the University of Oklahomsa from 1929 to - -

- . 1941. Since October, 1941, he haslsen employed by the Office of the =~ ~ -~

7~ Coordinatcor of Information and the Office of Strategic Services. In ‘

February, 1942, he 1lived at 5600 Taylor Road, Riverdals, Maryland and in

.. - January, 1945, he was living at 254 Maple Avenue, Takoma Fark, Marylénd. - =

0 In Jamary, 1945, hs was the head of the latin American Division in the — "~ -
Research and Antlyzis Section of the Office of Strategic Services. No later :

- information is available, = - DTl N IEL . oL L e ;.
- A Batch Act invoatigttidn ‘conducted by the Oklahoma City Field . : .-

_i_Pffice revealed that he was dismissed from the University of Oklahoma in
S F September, 1941,<by the ‘Board of Regents because of his radical tendencies.

- Jt was at that time discovered that in 1935, Halperin had gons to Cuba with

- & group of Communists and liberals with the stated purpose of investigating
social and labor eonditions in Cuba. This group was under the leadershi
of Clifford Odets who has & long background of Communist sympathy. The
group was arrested by Cuban suthorities and held until they could be deported.
The Hatch Act investigation also revealed that in 1940, Halperin had cashed
& check drawn on the Bank of Forsign Treds, USSR, for $436.01 which cleared
through tis Chsse Hational Bank in New York City. The New York investigation
of this particular matter, New York file 65-4059, revealed only that the Chase »
National Bank had instructions from Moscow to pay that amount to Halperin. '
Balperin stated that he had invested money in a Russian bank which paid seven )
per oent and that he had done s0 because it was a good investment. '

4

,Innaéenber,1941,‘Ellperinmreportodtobcunaberoftho _
League of American Writers, Oklahoma Chapter, believed to be under Communist

L danination. He was among the Oklahoma group which s ponsored the Southern

7 Conference for Bumen Welfare, ~ ~ =~ ~ ~77 TE. oo rwmomomo o
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lhen Jose An gni Arse, hea.d of tho PIR Revolntiomry an't (Plrty
of the Revolutionary Left) ’
" held a conference of unknown nature one evening at a residence in lashington,
one persons attended this conference and it was noted that

. Do O.
du:{ who could not be identified lePt the conference in an autanobi

‘an indivi
+later determined to be registered in the name of Maurice Halperin.

"also noted that an unidentified individual telephoned Arze when he was

It was

out and left word that he should call a telephone mmber which is the ofﬁee

phone of luur:lco Hnlperin lt the otnce ot Strateglc SOI'ViCOB.

conridenbialinfo :
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in Brasil visited the United States in 1944, he -

z«-—»-~»




R

i

|

N

{

N |
','.-f ) r;
1

| '* ,,,. /6;,4,,9,) .,z...,q:w vs'- 2l
B ) ‘ 19,
. L PG
2 mmwmﬁwm m HERE\% LASS\HED,

- Joseph was bcrn on rabr\nry 10, '-1914 at gorthnpbcn, Pmnsyl LEo
the son of Jewizh parents, both'of whom were born in Russia. He was oduoltogl -
at Allentown, Pennsylvania High School and received an A. B, degree at the . .

‘_!!nivoraity of Michigan 4n 1936 and an M; A iat the same university in 1938.= ~-*‘~ff
“In 1939, he was employed by Dr. Willism Haber, who had been a professar at =~ . '
the Unimd.ty of Michigan and who has been .~frequently repcrted to be very -
radical and & leftist in his wviews. At the time Joseph wes smployed, Dr, . :--
Haber directed the National Refugee Service in New York City. From 1940 to
1941, Joseph was employed at the National Resources Flamning Board, Washingtom,

D. C., also under Dr. Haber and in 1941-42, he worked for the Social Security

;7" Board in New York City. In 1942-43, he was with the Social Security Board - \\

LS5

in Washington, D. Ce, and he was drafted to the Army in the latter pert of 1943.

Shortly thereafter he was transferred to the Office of Strateglic Services.

An investigation by the Military Intelligence Service to determine his loyalty /

and fitness indicated that he was brought to the Office of Strategic Services °

because his wife, Bella Miriam Joseph, worked in that organisation and he had - - -
\)eon recommended for that type of work by Dr. Haber, & high official in the

War Manpower Commission:

Joaoph lived at 2321 Lincoln Road, Northeast, Iuhington De G.,
in 1943 and 1944. His present residence is not kmowm bnt his Draft Board is
mmber 4’ 918 F smet’ NorthIBBt, 'ashington, Dﬁ co

The military investigation did not eatablhh that Joseph was a
. member of the Cammmist Party but numerous acquaintances stated that he was
decidedly radical in his views. Typical of these is a statement by one
acquaintance that Joseph did not believe parents should be saddled with the -
responsibility of children and stated that a child should be removed from
its home at an early age and educated by the state according to his mentality.

Among Josepht!s close assoclates were Bernard Robert Dtnch:!k and
his wife, Lillian Kerekas Danchik. Danchik is an Army Private who admits -
) hn.v:lng been & member of the Camunist Party and is believed subversive.
77 fThe D, Willieu Hsber referred £ above was bar in Romsnta and
ho is 1nd:lcated by the Arny investigation to bo very radical, atltod ibm.' '

The Bureau files reveal that on Novmber 28, 1942, one J. Joneph
of the Flanning Division of the War Manpower Cammission was a speaker at the
first session of a forum sponsored by the "Science and Socidy* magazine. Among
other speakers at this session was Earl Browder. The winter issue of fScience
and Society,® said to be a Marxisn quarterly, contained the speech delivered
by Joseph at the forum. This speech received favorable conment in the
"Da.ﬂy Worker® of February 1, 1943.

ENCLOSURE -3°
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h wmring tho ‘BD.W of 191.2 moral vidnllu indicated that Caroline
* “Kiein, 106 West 13th Street, New York City, had engaged in ce-mnist .cuvmn.
llias Kle;n was aﬂt}.each»er ployod on am pmjoet. N IR

"":m_«u« »..., &
s s R

< AT e s Ono. -;reo a&vindth;t ein had been seen ttumallocttim ' ;. v
«-.n..u;-gagodindmutraﬁn; onl.tuchar'a Un!.on pickotl!m ; ;;“' *_-_:: ‘_“ ,

P R Sl ,..N..A«.‘..m ar

B cé«mtenm of Carolyn Klein Yiein for & mnber of years {ndicated & belief
o e thab nein was & Commnist becsuse in about 1939 or 1940 Klein remarked on one _
™. occasic: "Ms = shonld all get the Commnists on the ballote®’ m-oonrcomt.d

- that she had _seen coammiat literature :\n nein's nﬂ box. R P

i gt LT TETERLATY PR R S N - w—-vﬁ- lh* oEe
= T ahe 1gmtnro ‘of cmlynndnus kno'nto have been on & oo-milt-,
L . perty pominating petition dated JamuAry 20, 1940, which petition was for the <
= pomination of Earl ‘Browdsr, ~One source advised that when Browder was running -
" for office Klein stood on the corner of 8th street and 5th Aveme, New York
city, hn.ndi.nz out Commnist ntoratnrc. T IRPC R ;“ ._,.,,‘__ - _‘ -

Ons =|onrco 'ho was uployed with clrolyn Xlein by the WPA ctated that
in the arly Spring of 1941 she read something to him from the Daily Worker re-

‘ ~ garding teachsrs being fired from the WPA. On several oceasions Klein expressed

admiration and preference for the Russian or Commnist form of government, On

_ the occasion Carolyn Xlein was interviewed, at which time she denied that she

. was or even had been a mexber of the comnniw Party or that she had ever engaged
.. in any Commnist activities. She admitted signing the Commnist Party nominating
. petition in 1940 but explained that she did this nﬂ-tly to wbe rid of tho pcrson

o :..‘:-‘..:.t:..‘ ine :‘:"itionl for dxnlturc. BN - 47 ALY
-~ N - RN -7
g - e ,..w.-,,___.‘.:; o ' 3

“a eonﬂdentm gource advized during the sumr o 191.1. that cmm :
‘ Klein was & "well known ncighborbeod co-mnilt' rnidim at 106 Iest Bth street,

S P

STt

" “Caroline no!.n, mbweat 13th Stmt, Neow York city,inthem
otl944munnh¢ofthourumichﬂ1h¢o mbofthecomnilthrty.
; "_;(mmmumd@mhaummm.)
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~--f-u" 1‘ ng-rdma kis cnnnoctiona Iith Ru_ggim
“with China Add Comnelle 7L T UL
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& rw,@; "2 I Octeber 191.1, a bnl.lctin 1esued by Ruuian Wor B.aliet, Incorporgtod, |
: 535 Pifth Avenus, New York City, stated that ™Mr. “Puncan lee, o the office "F!““'f"j'
G ‘- Donovan, Leisure, Newton and Lumbard, who is a member of the Board of Directors

, _of Russian Har ru.u.f, Incarporatod, il handlin,g the 19511 prohlcms -hich a;_}.aq,

T In ‘Duncan Ioo’u name appurcd on-publications ot huim*“
Wa.r Relief, Incorporaﬁod, as usistant aocrota.ry ot e Hatd.ona.l Board of ~~~~

Directors.” e 2 i i

. New York Gity, showed Duncan Lee tc be a member of the executive
- of that erganigation. Mildred Price, & sister of Mary Wolfe~

. Opr‘c—'” -
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Lo yaGel

T8 Classifidy

e .J._sﬂuuﬁua +.o Hn..«unoﬁcnn. -.« go pcoqa time H telep a-ﬁw i, L
1l idontapted the New.York Fleld Office and advised that a téchnical surveillance .
i zt- -been !Swa.»aoa on the United States Service and Shippin nogonmﬁ.os \_..m,

, ) ;;zal,uou.w 9_.3.. :E.u.-ﬂ E.HH.w.bjm. W@ : sl

.znlvuou,._.n E..“E own.oo was n.cnuouﬁou to advise e:o.wﬁ.o-n .!.
ce’ goes wp__vo_ohmona. .&S.n it is covered from, 8&‘ .«uo
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M_ , ASAC m%e.»% tel T e— “

: November 17, 1945, and advi 3 Ee—
-#he Washington Field Office + iee ooty |

, ubject sm.ewau.. L ) I j

| I waiion aogﬂ.ow that I had ogn,w:&,,w&mpcauﬁ for{ him to g.m T \“F\ 3

+ franaferred to. &wm wE.omu h&. ] &868.&..4 von.u.onu cﬁw that I would withdraw* " [
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Attached is & letter
shington Tield coples o tbe
The Rosen womaR, who

1y g Juesntagten BELES rela
ey 3 rs, has beed active in the Commnist movea
-2 {ntuced Beuntley

that she was thgrg_ndiﬁd\iﬁ, who first
ater sent ber %o perruscio Marini,

You MY
H-Nscist activity
toush with her ultimate
, PR ~iiid

2] %o engags in anti-I0¥
K pndiﬁt’*.[idm-—miem Commnist who put her in
& ezpleyer: Jacob Golose T o
out ,.olfh active e
£ S’

| gince 1943, tbe Bosen 'omi has spparently dropped
a position as an official of Local 430 of the
which local

| party circles but has occupied
Tnited Electrical, Radic and Machine Yorkers of America, c10,
has the contract with the Flectronic Corporation of Americs in New York City.
The Electronlc Corporation of America was until Pebrusty, 1945, the office
sddress pfumrnmﬂ-, Adans, s known Soviet esplonage sgent.
Attachment /) .S'A;;ﬁ / K
ve dlplreate Yook oycoRDE &
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. A TRPORMATTON corg e - . PauliohBosin, PaulindfRiplmsn, . , 4 e
. nmuxstmg.?ggmm - Paulid®wRichman, Paulin®<Bickman, L _

. KXCEP? ll'fn;~ . . Pauline Rogers, Kulim . DL P
I T raioegern, ity 82187

“ ,..}: 1— A kso os;f; _' MWrs,. Osc s ‘. :_-~_ [

: R A o " Mrs, Us Wipsen, krs. Ushmﬂ : A

LR AT NA b7 -1 Mrs. Use l‘ﬁos n, Mrs. Jsc osim, oty

: ~—~—~ h . BR?, ‘Mrs. Uschew{

' l .. INTRODUGTION AND BACKGROUND

Wl e

: r* C T T4 will be reca_umn% 93 P ing the(perioé that - _
3. 4 'Elizabeth » mdmitted Sgviet intelligence agent, was attending Columbia -
Y, 5% 4. Undversity im New York City, Ane of the first Cormunists to-contact her was '
_i4.1% 5 the above subject who was then very active in New York Communist circles under
Cagowio oo the name Pauline Rogers, At this time Bentley had not been recruited inte e WE
' x%?ivj;vf:;,, Boviet intelligence workn Paulins Rogers, it is noted, exhibited considerabls %" v
© 77U interest 4n Bentley and induced her to engage in,Italian Anti-Fascist activity,
it ag aresult of which she later secured a positich with the Italien Library of
©27 " " Information in New York City T its Directar, Ugo VAD'Annunzio. During the .
.~ Same period and shortly after she became acqueinted with Elizabeth Bentley, :
= ., . Pauldne Rogers introduced bher to Juliet Stewar oynis, an alleged Soviet agent,
v~ W0OS® full activities have never been comple veloped, It ¥ill be recalled,. -
.+}; | however, that in the middle 1930's Juliet Stewart Poyntz disappeared under mystericus
= - circumstances, and it has been reliably reported that she was shanghaied aboar
... @ Soviet ship bound €or the Soviet Union end later liquidated, - -
TELL e o e . R Y -~ ® oo . . .

. - e e A
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i At the Bentley first knew Rogers, Rogers was living on West Thth- — -
© .- Street in Manhattan, New York, Mew York. During this period, accorcing to Bent: wy,
... - Rogers made contacts with a number of individuals apparently in an effort %o : ,
s daterest thea in Gommunist activity, During her contacts with Juliet-Stewart’ s -
T ¥Yoynis, Blizabeth Bentlay became extremely suspicious of Poyntz and reported ~ . K
: her suspicions to other Communist functioparies » @8 & result of which Pauline

~ 4.7 Bogers; Juliet Stewart Poynis and GlazerdPoynts called on Bentley and ¢
= her€ e Al e _ o Sentl,

v time Bentley was accused of being a Trotskyite and threatensd that if she @d not |

i

- - o RE N - B
R EcoRDEG 5 — 564 0 Fsf 53
- - According to Bentley, she was in contact with Pauline -
- from the fall of 193 for a period of sgyer '
. contact;d{entla_y,db&‘mt her to one' §

i Rogers in%,‘y

“Y¥irse In 1938 Pauline Ko.de ¢

oW, whom she later determined Zo be ~ s
Communist and editor of the Italan

T r AR

Ferruce

Harini, prominent X
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language Communist publication in New York City, ®L'Unita del Popolo.® Shortly
after this contact, Marini arranged for Bentley to an indivi who was
-unknown to her but whom she later found to be JacopfGolos (Jaco in)e Jacob

“~Golos, a Soviet agent of cansiderable prominenee for a period of years, directly
recruited Elizabeth Bentley as a Soviet intelligence agent. Bentley worked

- under Golos as a Soviet intelligence agent until his death in 1943, supposedly -~

~ from natural causes. The original interrogation of Bentley contains no additional
information concerning Pauline Rogers. . .. - o

O O -t T

~ For the purpose of briefly identifying Pauline Rosen(Rogers), it s - "«
noted that she is an old Communist Party member, in fact, a charter member of ~
“the Communist Party, USA, having jJoined the Party in December, 1919. For many
years Rogers was an active Party organizdsr, at one time directing the: Communist
Party organization in the 3rd and 5th Assembly Districts in Manhattan, New York
City. She was born January L, 189 at New York City, and on Novembgr 2k, 1920
married EdwardXRosenfelt (widely known in Communist Party circles as Edward -

X&W‘EQ), an activé Communist functionary. February 15, 1942, the subject

married Oscag@osen "yith aliases, JsheXXRosen, UscherRosen, Ushe%aisen,
UscherKaisen, Oscay/Rosin, UscherXaisen, and Osca.z),'gaisen. At the present
time the subject is residing with her.-husband, Oscar Rosen, at 317 West 93rd

Street, New York, New York. , \

‘-

S e

. A complete review has been made of the Bureau files with regard to the
above subject under all of her known names and aliases. In addition, a complete

review of the Bureau files has been made with regard to her husband, Oscar Rosen,
under his name and known aliases,

" )
It is noted that an investigation has been conducted by ‘the New York

Office of Pauline Rosen. In addition, an investigation has been copducted of her
first husband, Edward Rosenfelt, with aliases, Edward Royce, Edwi%oyce, and
EdwarMbconfald, { o

A~ : ; K . - A g e
A considerable volume of information available in the Bureau files
concerning Pauline Rosen was obtained from collateral sources and reports and
was not developed directly in the investigation conducted of her. It is of interest
- to note'that practically all of subject's activity as an active Communist Party
organizer was under the name Pauline Rogers. It is also of interest to note, as
reflected below, that since about 1943, she has apparently dropped out of active
Party circles, as such, and has been occupied as an official of Local 430 of the
‘United Electrical, Radio and Kachine Vorkers of America, which Local has the . .
contract with the Electronic Corporation of America, which has been suspécted of
furnishing a cover for the known Soviet agent, Arthur Alexandrovich Adams, Further
details concerning this are set out below which suggest the possibility that
~$Pauline Rosen may have been pulled out of Party activities, as such, for a specific
purpose. It is of interest to note also that in comnection with her activities
with UEkiwa the subject has apparently consistently used the name , Pauline Foyce.

RS

: : . 4
Aveilable information in the Bureau files, for purposes of clarity, is
set out in two main sections: 1, The information contained in collatéral reports

, . H Mﬁl‘ ean @5//5’(05/67/’/0?’)(3
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~ % and references and not ‘directly developed through investigation of ‘the subject;

2o The information resplting from the investigation which has been conducted =
of Pauline Rosen, O L L S ,

ya In addition, there is set out below at the close of the section setting
out the results of the investigation of Pauline Rogers a summary of available .. . R
‘information on her two msbands, Edward Rosenfelt (Royce) and Oscar Rosen. =~ 7 °

INFORMATION FROM CCLLATERAL SOURCES AND REFERENCES

The Department of State forwarded to the Bureau a memorandum dated
November 15, 1927, prepared in the American Embassy, London, and congerning a
group of U. S. citizens, American trade unionists, who were at that time in
London en route to Moscow with the ostensible purpose of visiting the Central
Council of JoTTET Trade Uhions. One of the individusls in this group was Pauline
Royce, a teacher, age 32, It is of interest to note also that the following )
two individuals were also in this group: Ennnet&ush, ironworker, age 60, and .
Harri%]xwgge_}l, occupation - research,% Approximstely 25 individuals < "

compr¥sed this group, according to the Department of State.

Lester Mbud, U. S. Commissioner, Albany, New York, on November 18,
- 1929, addressed a letter to the President of the United States, which was subse-
quently referred to the Bureau.”"In this letter Hubbard stated that on
November 17, 1929, a mass meeting, attended by something over 100 persons, was
held at the Workmen's Circle Educational Institute opposite Public School No. 1l
L in Albany under the auspices of "Women's Self-education.® At this meeting a long
ww. . . 8ddress was given by Pauline Rogers of New York City, during which she accused the
"~ { United-Staies of preparing a Capitalist war on the Soviet Union and urged all of
her listeners to immediately enroll in the Communist Party, USA. According to
Hubbard, most of the individuals attending this rally, who without exception
appeared to be Russian Jewish workers and peasants, signed membership cards,
During the course of her speech Pauline Regers also urged her listeners to enlist

in the United States Army and in the event of Imperialist war to direct their
guns against the United States Army., :

.~ Part ITI, Volume IIT of the published hearings of the Committee to . .. .
Investigate Communist Activitied in the United States of the House of Representa-
tives (The Fish Committee), which volume reports bearings conducted from July 15
- to July 23, 1930, reflects that an exhibit in the possession of the Committee ..~
- consisting of an announcement of courses for the Spring Term = 1930 of the
Workers School, New York City, listed Pauline Roger:s as the instructor for
C Course No. 32, ®Problems of Working Class Women," g

Sofr
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- " By memorandmm dated October 28, 1930, the State Department furnished
~the Buresu with a list of approximately 20 individuals who had arrived in England
w5 wia the 85 Mauretania from New York City en route to the Soviet Union for the = -
©-  jpurpose of attending the 13th Ammual Commemoration of the October Revolution im -
%7 JMoscow, This list contiined the name of Pauline Royve, whose age was listed as
¥ v 36 and whose occupation was listed as teacher. The 1ist reflected that Royce
1,27 ™8 aU. 8, citisen. In view of the use by the subject of the alias Pauline . .
*:7 f Bickman, it 4s of interest to note that another member of this group was Iisa *.
- " *M .’e‘ ks, mrdl'”l.r, UO 3. d.tim’ - i [ <r.; *:‘:.:‘:: el ‘:‘:4....,‘.~ ' !
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cooomst s v Considorshle information econcerning the background of Pauline Rogers
was contained in an artiele which appeared in the December 13, 1938 issue of the
Daily Worker emtitled, "19th Anniversary Pauline Rogers, Organiser,* which
article carried the by line “Manngreen.® This article reflected that at that ‘

" time Panline Rogers was organizer of Commurist Party Section 30 in New York City,
which included a large mumber of theater, film and radio workers, as well as a
number of taxi drivers and social workers. The article reflected that Rogers
Joined the Commmist Party, USA, as a charter member in December, 1919, at which
time, according to the description in the article, she was a 19-year old New York
school teacher. This article describes Pauline Rogers as a talented orgsnizer . .
end street corner speaker, and reflects that in 1931 she was a member of the :
National Women's Division of the Commmist Party, USA, managing the publication
"Working Woman,® and participated in the Hunger March to Washington in 1932,
She was active over a period of years in a large mmber of strikes, according
to this article, including the general and seamen's strikes of 1932. This article
stated, in addition, that Pauline Rogers had visited the Soviet Union in 1927 and
again in 1932. At the time of her return from the Soviet Union 1927, according
to the article, she stopped in England, where she conpacted ollitt, General
Secretary of the British Commnist Party, and cher, described by the

: Worlrew o+ o Ml-dszdsle worker who became the first Communist Member of _
Parliment in England. The occasion for this Daily Worker article was apparently
a celebration planned by Commmist Party functicnaries in New York for the
purpose of commemorating Pauline Rogers' 19th anniversary in the Party. The
article re&¥lected that the functionaries of the Commmist Party in the New York

_area were experted to attend this celebration in force.

Informstion received on November 7, 1936 reflected that the list of
‘Communist Party Presidential electors for New York State for the Communist
candidatas, ®arl W%y;m” and James U%tgnd, included the name Pauline Rogers.

D The Daily Worker for August 28, 1937 reflected that Pauline Rogers was
"L+ . the Commmist Party Candidate for Assemblywomsn from the 5th Assembly District,
" " New York, New York. : - ’ -

~ SEOKL,
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| ‘Daily Worker for October 26, 193

State Assembly from the 2nd Assembly

Daily Worker for March 16, 1938,
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DR et the New York Office by letter to theé' Bureau dated September 13, 1938,
' forwarded a compilation of Communist Party members prepared from public_a‘_bigna . -
3, and literature by former Special Agent Georgs J, Starr.- This ‘compdlation reflected
" that Pauline Rogers was a member of the Communist Party, that, according to thé °

6, she was the Commumist Party candidate for the
District, New York, New York, that the R
reflected that she was organizer for the -~ -

.- Comunist Party, Section 30, Sth Assembly District, New York, New York, and was.

;‘ P 2

Y

e
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outside source that the name of Pauline Rogers, New York, New York, was centained

K -

at that time in charge of the Daily Worker and Sunday Worker drive,

£

L oo Aocording %o, this compilation, further, the August 1, 1938 fsmue of the

1y Worker reflected that Pauline ‘Rogers was the Communist Party candidate
for State Assembly, from the Sth Assembly District, New York, New York. Ths
"Dally Worker for August 31, 1938, according to this compilation, reflected that &
on August 30, 1938, Pauline Rogers led a 2-hour pPicket line of Communist Party .. -
- members from the 5th Assembly District, New York, New York, called to protest

discrimination against Negroes on the part of the landlord owning the premises
at 423-1,25 West $2nd Street, New York, New York. . . -,

-

4o The Teport of Special Agent H. W. Hankison dated December 1li, 1940 at
Indianapolis, Indiana and entitled, "Communist Activities in the United States,"

reflected that the files of the

National Headquarters of the American Legion

listed Pauline Rogers as a Commmist Party Section Organizer in New York City,
as reflected on page 3 of the March 16, 1938 issue of the Daily Worker.

An article in the March 16, 1938 Lssue of the Daily Worker stated that

- Pauline Rogers was in charge of
she was th_e Party organizer for

in a partial list of delegates,

& Daily and Sunday Worker drive. At that time
Section 30 and the St_h Assembly District.

_ An article which appeared in the Daily Worker during the period from
March 21 to March 31, 1938 described Pauline Rogers as the Organizer of Section 30
and the 5th Assembly District, New York, New York of the Communist Party, UsA.

~ During July, 1938, information was received by the Bureai fram &n dulcions *

altemates, officials, Party leaders and observers

-- .. _who attended sessions of the 10th National Conventien of the Communist Party, USA.

’ " The ’lugust 1, 1938 issue of the Daily Worker set out the Communist Party
slate for ths 1933 elections s Which slate reflected that Pauline Rogers was the
Communist candidate for the New York State Assembly from the Sth Asserbly District,

New York, New York.
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-~ -7 - -an article which appeared in the Daily Worker ismie ‘of August 31, S
1938 clarified the above information concerming the’ leading of a two-hour picket
.. 1ine by Pauline Rogers, Adccording to this article, this picket line led by -
" Rogers on August 30, 1938, was composed of members of the Sth Assembly District, =
. Commnist Party club and was directed against George McCoullough, landlord of - =
57 the premises of 123-425, West 52nd Strest, New York, New York, =5 =~ -~ G O

R Ba

# . The September 13, 1938 issue of the Daily Worker described Pauline
""" 'Rogers as being very active in the Communist Party Building Fund Drive in New
 ~York City in her capacity as Executive Secretary of the Sth Assembly District
‘organization of the Comminist Party in New York, New York. . A ]

=L . The report of former Special Agent George J, Starr dated Januéry 8,
- 19L0 at New York, New York, in the case entitled, "Commnist es"
sets out information received from a

bl

: '©_° Confidential Informant !sof the New York Office in a report
dated February 29, 1940 advised that s meeting of the Communist Party had

been held in New York City for the Irish element of the 3rd and S5th Assembly. "“(,'
" Districts and for the Watgrfront Section of the Party.- According to $ .‘?}‘;\“

approximately 600 individuals attended this mass meeting, which was c;
~ by CharlegXKeith, seaman, One of the purposes of the meeting was to protest the.
death of 0 Irish Republicen Army men, Bowes and Richards, who were ‘executed
in Birmingham, England, as e result of IRA terrorist activities, One of the -
leading sneakers at thig macs meeling was Pauline Rogers, Organizer for the
Commond st Party in the 3rd and Sth Assembly Districts, New York, New York, #he, - -
b 8% that time had both districts well organized, During her
. Speech, Pauline Rogers referred to the house to house canvass conducted by the '~
. Party in her district and she also spoke concerning International Women's Dey..
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T e Daily Worker for April 12, 1940, reflected thab shortly before 5. .

' that dite a banquet of the Waterfromt Secticn of the Commmdst Party was held
721 at Johns Restaurant on East 12th Street, New York, New York, to celebrate the

- o . progress.of the Waterfront Section in the.recent past and to celebrate further .~

T , the 36th birthday of the Commmist leader, RoyNjudson., One of the speakers ..-- .
&t the banquet was Pauline Rogers of Section 3 “of the Communist Party on the - .

~ew - West side of Manhattan, iy cwmomawmsorymnese oz eseos - o

¢y 70 T On May 11, 1940, onfic}ept_i;e..]_.jg{gmggﬁ- of the New York Office
. reported concermning a meeting held by the Commmist Party at Public School 112

on West 22nd Street, New York City for the Communist Party candidates in the 19,0

A elections. This meeting was attended by slightly over 600 persons and 12 .. :

- . dissidents were ejécted. Pauline Rogers was chairwoman at this meeting and one

o ‘of the principal speakers. The meeting was also)gt:ended by Commmist b
&,

SILLNA e

functicnaries ANLannon, Charles Keith and PeterMgacchione.. At thos meeting P
] Al Lannon was némdtiated for Congrdes by the assembYed Commmnists, The speeches
.. glven at this meeting were pPrimarily Pacifist -and anti-war in character. o

: Confidential Inromagg of the New York Office reported May 19,
1940 concerning the Commumist ¥ dection Convention held at 255 West Uith Street,

New York, New York. At this meeting Pauline Rogers spoks and was identified by + -
- - &8 the Commnist organizer for the 3rd and Sth Assembly Districts,
the Chelsea neighborhood in New York City. Speeches given by ~ .-

Communist functionaries at thig gathering reiterated the:familiayr anti-waf, ' -': :
- °-anti-Tmperialist, and anti-administration demands of that periocd. At this meeting
T " plans were discussed for the circularization of petitions on Decoration Day, b"’"’ -

o= 1940 in the Chelsea neighborhood in New York. The W were £o be ad- | N
T dressed to President Franklin D, Roosevelt and wer that America’
be kept out of war., Al Lannon, leading Communist functiona¥*also spoke at this
gathering,
- 7 L
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@l Pauline Rogers was the Commnist Party organizer for the 3yl and 51".&?2}:?
embly Districts, 255 West 1ith Street, New Y SRR

Ly ork, New York.
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..~ . . By letter to the Bureau dated August 19, 1940, the New York Office : . .
e+t L7 forwarded the July, 19401 ssue of the publication the "West Side Record;® a --- -
~ " “reviem of this publication reflected that it was published monthly by the - .
¥, : . Commmist Party, Waterfront Section and 3rd and 5th Assembly Districts, 255 —~—wpsv
%" West llith Street, New York, New York. The publication was edited jointly by

Al Lannon, functionary qf the Waterfront Section, and Pauline Rogers,

‘oo o The September 9, 1940 issue of the Daily Worker contained an article
- reflecting that on September 11, 1940 a Communist Party meeting would be held
in Manhattan, to open the election campaign of Israel Amter, leading national
- Commnist functiomary. This article reflected that Pauline Rogers, Chairman
' of the Manhattan 3rd and 5th Assembly Districts organization of the Commnist.
Party, was to preside at this meeting, - gt S e et v U Y
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S=. ... Subsequently¢¥Confidential Infq;:mgn?, of the New York Office,
- advised that on September 11, 15,0 the Commmi arty held a meeting at Public .
School No. 11, 31) West 21st Street, New York, New York, This meeting, according

to » Was presided over by Pauline Rogers who opened the meeting. Speeches p7¢

were made by Israe ter, Al Lannon and other prominent Communists in the New p2
York area. During’tMe course of the meeting Pauline Rogers moved that a telegram:
be sent to President Fr

anklin Delano Roosevelt protesting against the proposed -
.., Military conscription, and that another telegram be addressed by the meeting tp i
ST Attorney General Robert H. Jackson protesting the deprivation of Fari Browder!'s
civil rights, - .

" 950 The'report of Special Agent W. D. Dume, dated February 28, 1943 at ™.
2 New York in the case entitled, "The National Maritime Union," refle

tha m‘.-w-...«s.m-&.‘-«-b‘i-"m-.fs‘-;

\

o = - he name of Pauline ogers,
Section Organizer of the Commmunist Party, Section No. 3, 255 West 1llth Street. b~
Bogers was described by the informant as from 35 to LO years of age; S in
height; weight 140 pounds; brown hair; brown eyes; stocky, well built

and a good speaker. ‘

.. SECHET
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note that om February L, ‘1941, one

g

s - An comection with this matter, it ie noted that Pauline Rosen is the present L
#3525 . hame of the subject and that while she did not marry Oscar Rosen, her present -~ . -
= " -busband, until February 15, 19542, there are indications in the file that she -
~ - - had been living with Rosen for some years prior to that time, it being noted -~
~r=:r that upon 2% lsast one occasion Rosen claimed that he had supported subjectis
-~ son by her previous marriage for a number of years before 1942, No further. -
‘ddentifying information is available to show whether the Pauline Rosen who
requested an application for a Bureau position is identical with the above
P mject. = el Gefof e Wil Lnool L0 Lol . [T

A - LT L A SO - s - .p‘;’..:_-,.;_,. 2w 3 ey
Tom gl L e rles LR D -'?- T e SR S e el R e

. . Mre. L. ¥. C. Smith, then head of the Special War Policies Unit of the
~7- War Division of the Department of Justice, on September L, 1941, addressed a g
) memorandum to the Bureau advising that the Immigration and Naturalization = &
-w'svr. Service had no information concerning a large nunber of individuals, including ¢ *
°F Pauline Rogers, 400 West L6th Street s New York, New York,

E N -
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The report of Special Agent Steve A. Smit s, dated March 11, 192, at
Washington, D. C. in the case entitled, "Emil Jo ver, with aliases, -
Internal Security - Hatch Act,” reflects a possible comection between Lever
and the subject. This report reflects that the files of the House Committee
on Un-American Activities (the Dies Committee) contain a clipping from the -
Daily Worker issue of October 2k, .1927, entitled, "Rank and File Workers Group
Sall for USSR.® This article reflected that Pa ine Rogers, the subject, and
©*. 0 Emil John Iever were members of this delegation, )
- % Tt will be recalled that there is set out earlier in this memorandum
‘ information concerning this trip to the USSR, which was received by the Bureau .
. 1n 1927 from the Department of State. .In this ocomection, the Department of
State furnished to the Bureau in 1927 a list of the Americans making this trip.
", " This list also contains the names of Pauline Rogers and Emil John Lever. In
. connection with this matter, the Dies Conmittee records contain the statement
I that“thia_vdelegation_tq the Soviet Union was composed entirely of Commmnist - ...
G4 noParty msmbers -and .sympathizers,The Dies Comnittes records described Pauline =
*+7 7 Rogers in this connection as ‘a Communist Party candidate for the New York State
A5 .. Assenbly in 1936,  Emil John Lever at the time of the Hatch Act investigation -
"~ 43;;Was employed in the Labor Division of the War Production Board. The investiga-
172% - tion reflected that Lever, who was born, accordin z
" . 21, 189L, at Cherson, Russia, was pro-Russian, pPro<Marxist, and had been -~
-~ frequently described as a Socialist, A number of allegations that-Lever was a
{ - Communist were received but were not directly substanti Ak
' ~ that no information was developed during the investigati
John Lever wes a member of the Commnist Party, USA.

, _ : ' -9 -
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o "It is of interest to note, however, that st ome t:!ma "Buil Jomm lever
wes a knpln member of the Workers Pariy of America, 2 predecesaor organization
SR EE¥at the Cammmist Party.  Lever was subsequently interviewed in accordance with
<2 -isthe msual procedure in Hatch Act cases, st which tims he flatly denied member- .
7% ship in the Commmist Party or in any organization advocating the overthrow of
the United States Government by force or violence. The pertinent information
a!, 5 -. developed by the investigation of lLever was made availsble to the sppropriate & g
T governmental agency, but so far as the Bureau files reflect no action was ever.
T ‘taken against him. A careful check of the available information in the Bureaun
.+ _files concerning the shove subject faile to refiect any further connections with
I.ever other than that set out sbove. This possible comnection is set out in .
- some detail, howefver, 1n view of Lever's employmant and the other fa.ctora gbove
point.ed oute R

Ta sn srticle in the September 27, 1942 issue of the Sunday Worker, . .
it was noted that Pauline Rogers was currently lecturing at the Workers SchooZL,
35 East 12th Street, Nsu Iork, New !ork, on the subject "Pﬁ.nc:.ples of .
Coummrlsm. oo A ' B

S T : sor 19, 1942, received informstion from I ‘

By le'bter dated Octo'ber 21, 1942 in the case entitled AThe Cmnectmut b"
Conference for Social and Lsbor Legislation,® the New Haven Office reported in- b7
- formation received from Wfor the period october 1 to October 19, 1942,
'+ This lettor riztel {pat on October 15, 1942, one Pauline Rogers of New York . :
=ity contacted Davidedley, at that time's high functionary of the Commmist ™ -
Pa.rty, District No. 15, New Haven, Connecticuks It is of interest to note fur-
ther that Hedley in 194l became head of the CIO Political Action Committee in

= San Francisco, Callfornia, énd is a close assoclate of mm and suspected Sovi
Fre o agents in that area, At the time of this contact Pauline e *t

“that she was connected with the magazine "Science and Soct £ which was
organizing an institute to discuss "War" in New York on Nof?nber -28, 1942, at

the Hotel Astor, Rogers stated that it was hoped that in ghis institute they
0% §




would #iscuss the “theory of 3 revBlutianﬁemp aveloy furpher rerdst o
thought She stated that Bard{Browder, J, Reymon lsh and onexffinsack (Ph@n%i@?
had already agreed to speak af'this itute and tghgt sfforts were being made -
to arrange for the presence of Psul Nutt and Mil&reﬁ@;irehild On this

_. occasion Rogers asked Hedley for the memes of acadsmicians

“this Institute, Hedley suggested Professor Winslow, head of Yale University .
“Public Health Department, Allan Twitchell, Secretary of the Public Health ~—~ ~ " =
dssoclation, Arthur Kennedy, Professor of Sociology at Yale, and Mrs, Chase =

Golng Woodhouse, Secretary of State for Comnecticub, Puring this aontact
Rogers asked Hedley ¢o appear, but he did not’ Mmﬂ himself, ‘

e waeians G W

o would asppesar &%

_ua_«_x_—-

With regard to the same matter _the New Haven office by letj.er dated
- October 21, 19)425 in the case entitled i 'Commmist Party. USA. 15th District,

= Framesss -

' In the report of Special Lgent Fred C,,Jir'ck dated Decenber 30, 1913,
at New York, New York, in the case entitled,: %onmrunist District -
No, 2 s it is noted that Confidential | i .
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R . Fiéld Di\;ision territory 'dated
/:3,:: JDecember 13, 1943, contained the name of- Panline Bogers .described as an - ety
- ,instructor at the Workers School. T - o S

for

0

LU £ N

) s . T'hs”i"eport of S.pecial Agent John G. Keenan, dated Ja.rmﬁry 10, 19LL, at
New Tork City in the gase entitled, "New York Workers School, 35 East 12th
gonfidential Informant

Yo baD

By letler datéd larch 25, 154k, concerning key figures, the New York -
Field Office advised that Pauline Rogers had been deleted from the key figure
list in view of the fact that informatidn available at that time did not reflect
that she was then sufficiently active or important in Communist Party werk to
Justify her being considered a key figure. / :

The report of Special Agent John J. Keenan, dated June €, 19l), in
~ the case entitled, "Communist Infiltration of the United Electrical, Radio and
Machine orkers of America, CIO," reflected that the May 13, 194l issue of the
"U.E. News" indicated that Pauline Royce was the Political Action Chairman of
Local 1:30 of UZRIWA. It should be noted that Local 430 of UERLMA is the Local

having the contract with the Electronic Corporation of America, concerning which
further information is set out below, - .

- In the report of Special Agent Richard A. Meiahon dated August 22,
19LkL, at New Haven, Connecticut, in the case entitled, ”Gerharmsler, with

-~im-w= aliases; Internal Security - R,® it was noted that Eisler, his wife and two un-
identitied women spent the weekend of August 19-20, 19L), at the home of William
Manealoff at Westport, Connecticut. It will be recalled that Gerhart Eisler, -.
a German Commurist of considerable prominence » 18 knom to have been an agent of
the Communist Internationsl. In addition, there are indications that Fisler was
an agent of the GPU, predecessor organization of the NKVD, and was possibly an

1 8gent &ioo ol lbe NiVile Eisler is at the present time residing in New York City
: where he is considered the leading representative of the KPD (Kommunistische

: Partel Deutschland or Commmnist Party of Germany). In addition, Eisler in recent
years has written prolifically for the DailyWiorker, the New Masses and other

¢ under the pseudenym, Hangl Ecrger.

-

Comminist and Communist line publicatio

-12 - g "‘ |
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o .- In connection with the above indicant, the New Haven Office by Wi

letter dated September 1, 1944, sug

... yomen who spent the week end with Eisler and his wife st the Manealoff home in -

- g

ce, the subject, and her sister-in-law, Frieds »
W_m this connection, the New Haven Office points eut that Pauline ..
‘Royce her former Imsband, Edward Royes, purchased and developed a large
tract of land known as the Stony Brook, Easton Road, Westport, Connecticut,
prior to 1939, and that Pauline Royce is reported to reside at that address : ¢ -

778 during the summer months, The New Haven Office pointed out further in their - -

“letter dated Jamuary 24, 1944, entitled, *Commmnist Party, USA® that as late as |
that date Pauline Royce had requested executive clememcy for Morris U, Schappes
in the name of Miss P, Royce, Westport and New York, e el e R

The New Haven Qffice commented further in the above letter that in
August, 1942, Pauline Royce was described as follows: .

"'t
e T T T s SR I S . L NUTRTNE S I Rt RN
- CoAge T 7 735 - 40 years
Hedght = . = . 5% erSiyr . . ... .
Weight ST 7120 1bse o -
Hair Dark and Curly X
Eyes Dark wwe L '
Attractive

P : ‘ '
The New Haven Office commented that this description is similar to that of Mrs:
’ saloff ® . . S .

- .

. It is noted in this connection that the reference report above referred
to sets out information that the first unidentified woman who spent the week end
with the Eislers at the Manealoff home was similar in appearance to Mrs,

William Manealoff but of & 1little slighter build. In view of this similarity
the New Haven Office expresses the belief that it is possible that Pauline Royce

was one of the wnidentified women in the Eisler Party at Westport in Augnat_;, 1944,

- In connection with Pauline Royce snd her former husband, Edward Royce,
the New Haven Office points oyt that in Februs 9 ile discussing the
Royce case, 9

"1—3”
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., Under date of October 12, 1940, Chief Dolan ::p:ged ;hat a la T
s mm.ﬁfaph also known as kg, and his alleged wife, Nomd{Tupif, had
T %ee mrgng Just outside of Wes 24:, ’Coﬁcticut. alupke was éssociated
 with another attorney, Abraham Ly Pomerantz of 60 Argyle Avenue, New Rochelle, o
. New York, These two attorneys arently maintainéd offices at 32 East LOth - -~
Street, New York, In 1939, according to Dolan, Iupka gave his home address as
‘£ . 436 Bast 19th Street, New York, New York, and in 1940 gave his address as =
85 Parkinson Avenue, Brooklyn, New York, Chie! Dolan observed that it was dif- .
‘ficult to ascertain anything concerning the Lupkas inesmuch as while they were
B in Westport they commuted daily to New York, He also noted that a New York -
- clity directory listed a Peter Lubbock as operatﬁ\g a-travel agency at 31
Rockefeller Plaza, New York, New York, In connection with the_ Lupkes, it
appears fram the information furnished bj Dolim that they were visitors of
Edward and possibly Pauline Royce at Westport during 1940, It cannot, definitely
be said at this time that the Iupkas visited Pauline as well as Edward Royce, althougt
it is knomn that Pauline Royce resided in Westport for a number of years after 1940
and it eppears probsble that the Lupkas contacted both Edward and Pauline Royce in
1940, It is noted that the information set out above was originally reported in
connection with the case entitled, "Jacques Marnard Vandén¥schd,® which involved
certain Bureau investigation of the assassin in Mexico of Leon Trotsky,

i

po-

: Particular attention is directed to the connection between Henry Ll
and Abraham L, Pomerantz and the possible connection, therefore, by inference
between Pomerantz and the subject, It is of considerable interest to note in
this connection that Pomerantz is an attorney who has been clocely. jdentified.
with the Communist movement In the United States, As an indication of Pomerantz!
signiTicande und activities, it is d_tha% Mr the~Fall of 1945 he replaced
Charles Recht of New York as the attorney representing two leading Italian
Commnists,” Ambrogic Donini &nd-Giusepp# Berti, Recht for many years has
fepresented the majority of '6fficial Sovief missions and agencies in the New
York area as well as in other localities and has been very closely identified with
Soviet Governmental activities, _Becht represented Donini and Befti in their
negotiations with the Foreign Agents Registration Section of the War Division of
the Department of Justice, which Section was attempting to prevail upon Donini

and Bertl to register as agents of a foreign principal in view of their political
activities in the New York City area,

Donini and Berti, according to reliable information, were both members
o of the Communist Party of Italy and came to the United States some years ago, .
%7 " 'apparently as official representatives of the Italian Commumnist ‘Party, In this ¢
connection it is known that Donini and Berti headed "The Delegation of the
jnist Party of Italy to North and South America,® b)

o - e
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- DPonisf and Perti returned to Italy in the fall of 1945 pursuent to_ .. ...

wprs=drrangements perfectad by Fugenid 1e, at {hat time Italian Undersecretary.of

. State, who was later ngmed Ttaliah Minister to Warsaw, Reale is one of the . =

Fiz- .. most powerful and the most prominent of Italian Commmists, At the time s ZTELTE
-7 7 "Doning W Berti were negotiating with the Department of Justice concerning their

‘4 -, Tegistration, they were originally represented by Charles Recht, In the middle .
e of the negotiations, for reasons not completely clear, Recht was apparently - ',

:=. sreplaced by Abraham I, Pomerantsz, - It is of some interest to note in this _
~ concection that there is information available reflecting that an appointment

v*7 'in connection with the Donini-Berti case was arranged for Pomerantz with '

the Depertment of Justice by David K. Niles, Presidential Assistant,

The report of Special Agent R, Campbell Carden, dated.
at New York City end entitled, “Commmnist Political Assoclatio

Do

G

August 20, 194k,
N, Digtr No, 5:

: o
The repbrt of Special Agent John G. Keenan, dated December 22, 194,
at New York City in the case entitled, *Communist Infiltretion ‘of the United =
Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers of America, CIO,® reflects information .y,
received fromMonfidentiz L ormnan : i D
. i v?
By letter dated December 29, 194k, the New Tork 0ffice advised that the
Orgamzer for Local 430 of UERMNA was Pauline Royce, also known &8 Rogers, a
member of the Communist Political Association, g¢. ,
The report oi"special Agent b Earl Jemnines, gdated Jaquary 19, 1945,
- 8t New York gity, in the case entitled, MU Internal Securitv
R,® reflects «—» S
w15 -
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7" the report of Special ngent Faghott H. Hinderaker, dated ab New York
City on March 22, 1945, in the case emtitled, "Electronic Corporatien of

Royce, u Gammist, was & former umployoc of the. Eloct;onic
e b e g g e b~ ";.3\

. i e ’vi‘::“.';;:“. & B j‘;u_,y ;’ -‘,-- % '\x..;“ ‘:}"'; }t.; 2 b .

- s Thé imcstigatim ‘of the ‘Electronic éerpoﬂtion of America 'reﬂ.ecta T
that Iocal 430 of the United Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers of America, A
€I0, has the contract with the Electronic Corporation of America, and that the
unpioyeaa belonging to Iocal L30 are represented by Mm Boyceg Chaiman of

tha Political Action Cmmitteﬁ of Iﬂc&l h309

- ... By letter dated April 3, 191;5, in the case ent:ltled, "Arthur Llax&ndrovich
Adamss Internal Security - R, " leg ttache Glenn hel, Ottaws, Canads
y turnisd the Buresau ‘ (¢ :

-/ The report of &gent Donald E. Shannoa, dated. April 21, 191;5,

York City in the case entitled, "Electronic Corporstion of lmsrica.;

¢ Security ~ R,% reflects that ’ Alvert I parrs, = {prmer e¢ployes of -7
the Elertronic Corporation, 221 High Strest, Brooklyn, New York, advi sed that -
TSamuel?pvﬁdc, owner and President of the Electronic Corporation of America o
and otfer officlals of the Corporation were consistently fu.rthe ring s
the Commud sts in this fivm, : G Et

the cause of

mmé ‘ :
o  (T-5tfo02-/08X3
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T Rarre named?mﬂ.ine Royce as cne of the Communist ring leaders in the
Electronic Corporation of dmerica, and stated that Royce had admitted a personal
acquaintance with Novick whom she stated she net at a Communist Part :
meeting, This report reflects further that Gonfi
New York Office also made the jon t

[]
o The report of Speclal Agent Roy C. Compton, dated April 23, 1945, at
New York City in the above case sets out a list of the employees of the Electronic

Corporation of Ameri ich list includes the name of Pauline Royce, Social
Security Nunberﬂ : . o L Vel

~ 7 It is of considerable interest to note that the Electronic Corporation
of America has been involved in the investigetion of the Cinrad case, as well as
the investigation of the important Soviet intelligence agent, Arthur Alexandrovich
Adams, available information indicating that the Electronic Corporation of Anmerica
has acted as a cover for the operations of Adams, T F

S L

possibility that the subject's present activity in connection with Local 430 of
UERMAA and the Electronic Corporation of America under the name Pauline Royce may
of significance from the standpoint of Soviet intelligence activity, It is of ,
terest to note in this.comnection that, as reflected above » consistently for a
period of many years the subject was an active open organizer and functionary

l of the Commnist Party and that apparently since the time she became c¢onnected

‘ It is helieved that careful attention should be directed to the
.

with Local %30°of UERMRA and the Electronic Corporation of America .
withdrawn from the most active sphere of Party work, In view of the available

information concerning the Electronic Corporation of America and also the heavy
Communist infiltration of the UERMMA, it is believed the possibility should not

Anerica picture for a particular purpose, possibly intelligence activivy,
INFORMATION DEVELQPED THROUGH DIRECT INVESTIGATION OF SUBJECT

comamns ... AR active investigation of subject was instituted by the New York Office

o 83 & result of Bureau letter to all Special Agents in Charge, dated January 27,
1941, re "Internal Security,® Investigation of subject conducted during July .
and August, 1941 developed the following informatiang .. §

Lieutenant J, A, Murphy, Office of Naval Intelligence, SO Church’ Street,
C New York, st the outset of this investigetion, advised that the subject under thre
— name Pauline Rogers, a Communist, was located in Section Headquarters of the

Commmnist Party at L0O West L6th Street, New York, New York, as of November 16,
1939, It was ascertained that a headquarters of the Cormunist Party had formerly
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. It yas ascertained from Mr, Andrew Murphy, Assistant Superintendent,
. *Post Qffice Gy 322 West 52nd Street, Hew York City, that the former headquarters
of -Section-30 of ths mmunist--?&rby-,ﬁ&i@h‘mdf>%qen?t‘bﬁm@"‘§est hth Btremt;e=— - -
.. had moved and iDat both the headquarters of Section 30 and Pauline Rogers, as -
4 had left'forwarding sddresses of 255 West ilith Street, New ..
Y’ t was determined that the building at 253257 West 1lth'
~New York, in 1941 was the headquarters of the ¢ i
y Districtegnd thet a-letter box at this address carried oot e
MiTSMgroot,® o - . - ST e T

-

. The records of the New York Board of Educatim; Records Roam, 110
Livingston Street, Brooklyn, New York, contain the information that Pauline
Bickman first made application for admission to the New York T

-3 - Sk
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_ for Te:;\;:hars on ¥ay 19, 1911, on which application she gave her birth date

i - .88 Japuary b, 189) and ber residence at.that.time £8.1526 Webster. Avenuss—s—cre-.-

TR Bronx, New York, ' Subject-was first appointed as & teacher on November 3, .

Bemt = paward Royce, mlsc born in New York City on July 18, 1894, The subject - - -
' . was placed on maternity leave from her profession as a teacher on September 6,
ds - - 5es. 1932, prior to which she had been employed as a teacher in Public 8chool Ho, By -

e

-, 198 Forsyth Strest, New York City, The subject submitted her resignation as *

© *. "a teacher under date of September 5, 193k, at which time she was residing at.. . . -

- -... 18 Christopher Street, New York, The reason given for her resignationwas - -
"7 ‘contimued 111 health, according to thig file, This file shows further that . .

:  apparently subject had separated from her husband, Rdward Royce, 4 short time
. prior to the submission of her resignation, T

: : ety mT, 1;’-?’.--""m1_...r.‘*r“'-f - s - 5T e "- g Tl &"”'5 F.‘ R S

T T erédit file on the subject at the Credit Bureau of Greatar New: .': . PP
TTTTTT York, 393 Seventh Avenue, contained a report dated January 30, 1940, concern~

... ing Mrs., Pauline Royce of 6 West 66th Street, New York City. .According to - .. -

"' this report, the subject was then about 4O or L1 years of age, was understood - .
.- to be separated from her husband and was reported to have & son of school ags, =~ —
45 v~ It was noted thes she sometimes uses the names Raisen and Rogers, but that her I™"
- correct legal name at that time was Royce, o '

K H -
. According to this report, subject had resided at Apartment Lk g
... @t the sbove address since Qctober 1, 1937, She was reported to be ithe owner
"7 7" of an automobile registered in the State of Connecticut, and her business was, . ..
: listed as #Stony Brook Manor,® Westport, Connecticut, of which property she
was reportedly the omer, . o L -

s Lty

_ N Abﬁa:i-ehtly the ‘above inf‘ormation“gas furnished to the New York Credit.. . : .

Buresu by Oscar Rosin of Mathen and Girshausen, Ltd,, Furrier, 238 West 28th -="
Street, New York, New York, ' o

. . The subject moved from 6 West 66th Street in the fall of 190 and . .
- 1eft no forwarding address, =~ U C e




Name

Date of Birth
Height

Hair

Qccupation

Marital Status
Permanent residence

Investigation conducted of the subject by the New Haven Field Division
in August, 1942 developed the following informations

, The Department of liotor Vehicles, Hartford,’' Connecticut, advised
that the owner of Connecticut Registration 3SL39 was Pauline Royce, Easton
Road, Westport, Connecticut, who gave her mail address as 317 West 93rd
Street, New York City. This registration was issued in 1942 to cover a
1939 Hudson RBromgham. engine number 90LCS02,

On August 1, 1942, the jestport, Connecticut Police Department
advised that Pauline Royce lived at RFD #1, Westport, Connecticut and also
had a home in Sunnyside, Long Island, New York, Neighborhood investigation
conducted by the New Haven Office indicated tnat the Royces were considersd by
a number of people to be Communists, It was ascertained that Pauline E,
Royce was listed as a non-resident owner of three dwellings, three lots and
7 acres of land in Stony Brook, Faston Road, Jestport, Connecticut,

It was ascertained that this suspect, apparently Henry Lupka, referred
to in greater detall above, had lived for several summers at the Stony Brook
Colony during the time this Colony was conducted by Pauline and Edward Royce,

—
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: " Jnvestigation conducted by the New York Office in September a:§t
=" ~October, 1942, sBowed that the subject was then residing at 317 West 93
"~ Street, New York, New York with her husband, Oscar Rosen, whom she married
: at Elkton, Maryland, on Pebruary 15, 1942. It was ascertained at 317 VWest
: 93rd Street, New York City, that the subject and Oscar Rosen, were living
o in an apartment there, the apartment directory listing the names Royce and
- Rosen for the same apartment. 7This apartment was rented to Mrs. Pauline Boyce . .
=rein November, 1940, at which time she advised that she had ‘formerly resided
. Toat 6 West 66th Street, New York, New York, and maintained a bank account at . o
i~ - the Corn Exchange Bank, Lincoln Square Branch. At the time the subject obtained -
"7 " the lease for this apartment she furnished the followirng references: R

AP :'*'rl!";, , e
. . . i

Smrows.
it s

7w s e Dry BernarddCampus, 601 West 113th Street, New York City. — sFenn
SEFTL Lo LS M Toeal Selective Service Hoard No. 24, £t was ascertained that’

Oscar Rosen registered for Selective Service on February 16, 1942. At that
P70 ¥ime he resided at 317 West 7lst Street, New York City, but had moved to_ i... .
=ee o317 West 93rd Street- He listed a3 the perscn who would always know Mgt o= =%
_ address: A, Moseiman, 1770 Davidson Street, Bronx, New York. On his b,
.7t - questionnaire, filed July 30, 1942, Rosen stated that he was alsoc knomn by '
7~ the name Uscher Roisen, Social Security No. (D He stoted that he .
bad had four years elementary school and six years high school in Furope and. » -~

gave his occupation as salesman. -

' .In his questionnaire Rosen advised he was married at Elkton, Maryland
on February 15, 1942, -and he listed as his dependents, Pauline Rosen, wife,

and Jack Royce, age 16, his wife's son by a previcus marriage. He stated that
he began contributing to the support of Jack Royce in 1936 and that during the
preceding 12 months he had contributed $4000 toward the support of his wife,
Pauline Rosen, and her son. The Selective Service file indicates that Rosen
failed to £il11 in the questions concerning his citizenship status, but that at
the time of his registration he stated he was born February 10, 1903, at. ’
Sampolano, Poland, - - . e - .

A number of confidential in!.émants were unable to furnish any i
additional information concerning the subject, Panline Rosen, during this period.

: It 1s of interest to note that the only information contained in the ’
New York files concerning Dr. Bernard Campus, who was given as a reference .
by subject in connection with her renting the apartment where she now resides, .
~~=:= §8 that the name Bernard Campus, 601 West 113th Street, New York City, had s g
‘ ‘appeared in connection with the activities of the American Peace Mobilisationg-:--
& Commmist Party front, S Lk

<« Further investigation of Pauline Rosen conducted by the New York - B
Office in August, 1943, revealed that she still resided with her husband.~"- "~ -
Oscar Hosen, 317 West 93rd Street, New York, New York. Rosen's Selective
Service File revealed that on May 3, 1943, he was classified 1A H, and that
he had received Certificate of Naturalization No. 5156158 in New York Ci::;
issued to him on Jamuary 22, 1943. This file showed his employment tt <

1

time as still with Mathen and.Girnhmsen, Ltd. ; &i - _
-2l - -
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This recheck of Rosen's Selective Service file revealed that he
== §§ frequently traveled to Canada because of Mis oceupstion in the fur business. = =~
if On May 29, 1943, subject’s last request for permission to depart to Canada
for a week's stay was rbceived. The file indicated further that the

subject’s alien registration mumber was 4352908, and that he had filed a. e
. Declaration of Intention, No. 2-978520, subsequently f s Petition for .
4o Beburaldsation in New York Gity e Aprdl 20, 1942, =~ Lo n ey

= -~ In eonnection with the investigation in August, 1943,
- derk Office, it reported by the New York Field Division that

N
‘ ‘.,‘

by the New

. . A e T 1 - e b]

By letter dated March 13, 1&4, the New York Office referred to the -
closing report of Special Agent Earl Jennings, dated March 12, 1943, and
stated that the subject was being removed from the lsy figure 1ist inasmch as

I confidential informants did not know of any activity of sufficient importance
on the part of the subject to maintain her as a key figure. This letter
comnents further that all logicsl investigation had been conducted over a
long period of time concerning subject by the New York Office and that the
case was being placed in & closed status. A

The investigation conducted of subject by the Hew York Office in
February and March, 1944, which was reported in the closing report of
Speclal Agent Jennings, above referred to, revealed that in 1944, the
. Winter-Spring New York Telephone Directory listed the name Padline Royce,
- 319 West 93rd Strect, New York, New York, Telephons: Riverside 9-2511. - .. .~

.

In this report the informstion received from

,,, -
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- - .. Confidential in.formanta_.contactod,acoording to the above repo g

TTFTT " failed to furnish any new Infarmation concerning subject!s mctivities and -

: .. in view of the available information, the case was placed in a closed o

~="25"" gtatus, subject to being reopened upon receipt of any new data indicating

o that subject is engaged in any definite Communist Party activity, -
‘é’: :' e i ’ ' ’ St e E g

T CNo’ further Hireot fhvestigation has been condusted of the subject,

B .-

"7 OSCAR ROSEN, with aliases; Oscar Rosin, Oscar Raisen, = e
= - Usher Raisen, Uscher Raisen, Usher Roisen, Uscher Roisen, =
-~ Usher Rosen. -~ =~~~ % o .

I

R R 1 complete review has been made of the Bureau files with regard to
*=,-~ - 0scar Rosen, the present husband of Peuline Rogers, under his name and all . .
- *~x- known sliases, T iU oo S o '

On July 19, 1945, and on another occasion shortly prior thereto, the
New York Office forwarded to the Bureau by letters handwriting and handprinting

. Specimens of Oscar Rosen, the husband of Pauline Rogers, 317 West 93rd Street,
. New York, New York, for comparison with the secret writing messages in the
Alto case, These specimens on both occasions were compared by the Laboratory

EDWARD ROSENFELT, with alisses; Edward Royce,
Edwin Royce, Edward Rosenfeld,

For further clarification, there is set out below a sumary of the
results of the investigation conducted by the Bureau of Pauline Rogerst! first
husband, Edward Royce (Rosenfelt), It is noted that this individual has )
long been active in Communist organizational work under the name of Edward A

... [oyce. Certain references to Edward Royce have &lso been set out previously - -
©= in this memorsndum, L o e B -

. o by it W
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It is noted that the following summe ry of information conce

rning -
Royce bears not only on his activities, but also, at least to an extent, on -
the activities of subject Pauline Rogers

P
e

O December 31, 1941, Mr, Harold Dowd, Secretary of the np Am An
American Committee™ of the ‘Bridgeport, Connecticut Chamber of Commer 5 @dvised’
the New Haven Office that Edwin Royce, residing at Stony Brook, CongBcticut, had

Sy
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*Inited Actien,® depicls the manner in which the Gomict Party took over - .
~the lator situstion in'Dstreit, Michigsm, - Aecording to this source, the film,~ -
®United Actlon,® was released in Jammary, 1941. ‘This informsnt :dvisod pmie -

further that thi. type of film propaganda was distrimted to cmn ludtrs
-,m erdsr to uaiat them in :lmhs@itl nd ;aber pcactntim "lork. _‘_ :fff"'
s s &hsoqumt te thn reecipt of tho nbdve nromaﬁon, t.ho Connwti.cnt
st.ata Po‘nea eondnnted an investigation of Edwin Boyte, as & remult of vh:uh
thet organization repog}ed that Hoyce was paid by the Commmnist Party to
“®undermine the Americsn form of livimg,® in comnection with the film progru
set up about 1933. According to this report, the first film produced undor
.tals progran was entitled "Nillions of Us® and depicted the depression 4 - - -
 sach @ manner 4§ to arouse indignatien’ against the Government of the mtod" e
States. Ths last film produced, according to this report was entitled, 'United
- Aotlom,® snd showed the struggle to unite the auto workers in Detroit md '
. the success of the CIO in doing so. According to the Cemmecticut State” . it
. Police, this filx was s0 produced as to arcuse the working class againet the - -
yolicp :nd other Governmental mthoriﬁ.n., .

These ﬁ.lu, a.cco:ﬂing to the above report, are produced ky the
Garrison Film Company of New York ky one Royce. The Connecticut State Poliece
made the eomment that inamch &8 Royce spends a large part of his Hue in -
ﬂollmod, 1t wes assumed tho ﬁ:‘Lns wm prodnc@d theroo :

g ———

- nu'l.ng Febmary, 1942, t.he Los Angelu Ofﬁm condnctod an inventiga«—

, td.cm of Edwin Boyss, as a resmult of the above allegations, which revealed that .-
the Garrisen Pilw Company had at that time mo office in Los Angales and had T

... . done mo tusiness in the Los Angclu c.ru for mro thm m ynrs. T T
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Tl Moget ~‘m,’“gr,. Bctt%l;\u, m reportcd tt one d.u to htvo oy

.. eoncort. pulani-t in lln Iork.a N SHE L O A S
© Mre. Roy B!.mo, 1451 R.idg I.ou Angelu, advised that Ed Yoss and

his u:c, Betty Moss, resided at 145'74 Ridgeway for approximately 1b months

vero generally considered Commnists.

: The I.oa Angelaa Office expresnd the op:!.nion that Ed Moss and Edwin
layec appeared possilily identical. . Lol

A rcviev of the New York files cmcemmg Edvd.n Royce on May 18,

- 1943, indicated that Edwin Royce was identical with Edward Royce, the hnsbmd
of Pauline Royce.

- 0o Junnaxy 22, 1942, the Donneetieut State Police luhittod 8 rurthar
report eonceming Edwin Hoyce eont.nni.ng tho rollmd.ng mromtimc

'rho true name of this individual was fod@ifelt snd he was foried2y~
in the real estate Wus s having developed Stony Brook Golony, Easton
Road, Fairfield, o ticut, and as far as cuu WW&. had no
residence in Conn + at that tiu.

It should be noted that this information ch1y shows thlft m-h
lmo is s,dmﬁcn vith Bdn.rd nmn:.lt (noye.). o :

»-;1‘..2;“-‘ * Lot LM W e s emen

The r.port of the Connectisut State Police stated that .nb;eetm '
sister, Frieda Royce Welr, resided at Stony k Colony and maintained &

York; and that a former wife of Edward Royce, Mrs. Pauline Royce, whose namé
was believed at that tims to be Usher, also had a residence at Ston;y Broot 7

3 Colony.
3 ~ | sE‘J '
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.. L% Nelghborhood investigation revesled further that Moss md his wife - -

permanent residence address at Apartment 54, 1349 Lexington Avexue, New Iork‘,&

T wmtil 1940 and that during this period Moss was engaged entirely in"the
: distritution of commilt litara‘buro md in pronoﬁ.ng Comnist Pu'tw S 9.
T nenbership. TR AL v _ - /\7
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- ' Investigation conducted by the New York Office concerming Edwin - .
e RoSENfelt (Royce) in Qctober, November and December, 1942 revealed that Edward .
7" Royce for many years was the husband of the subject, Pauline Rogers (Royce).
. . . During the investigatien at this tims, Mr, Allen C, Chase, 151 East 83rd .. .~
e 7T " Street, New York City, advised that he had been acquainted with the Royce
family for quite a while, He stated that Frieda Royce Weir headed the o
-4 *-. -~ Advertising Department of Stadium Concerts Review and was definitely mot a i -
"7 © radical of any sort, Chase advised that in about 1935 or 1936 Edward Royce ‘
‘went to Seattle and that it soon became apparent from what his family said
that he was in some sort of trouble in connection with the strike of the )
"International Seamen's Union at Seattle, Washington, Chase stated that Royce
o &t that time spoke familiarly of Harry Bridges as if he knew him well, o

o Subsequently, Chase came in contact with Royce again at Fajrfield,
-~ - (Comnecticut, at which time Royce attempted to persuade Chase to sign a R
- petition to keep America out of war, In & conversation at this time Royce™ T

told Chase that he was a Commmnist and would always be a Communist,
o A review of the New York Field Office files showed information that :
Edward Royce was a member of the American Committee for Struggle Against = . -
War and was at one time an organizer for the International Workers Relief,

Further investigation of Rosenfelt, alims Royce, conducted in e
- September, 1942, by the New Haven Field Division developed the followings . . ~°

[— -
G

o .¥r, Harold B, Dowd, Secretary of the "I Am An American Committee,"
- Bridgeport, Connecticut, upon recontact advised that a former member of the.
 Communist Party, Bridgeport, Connecticut, had told him that in 1932 or 1933
he attended a Communist Party meeting in Milwaukee, Wisconsin, at which time
P plans were laid for the expansion over a 10-year period of the Communist .
Party in the United States, According to this source, the subject, Royce,
was chosen by Party officials at this meeting to go to Hollywood to direct
ten Communist Party propaganda pictures for the Party, : o

On January- 1L, 1943, Mrs, Frieda Royce Weir was contacted under
ﬁretext and she advised that her brother, Edward Rosenfelt, resided at
8-50 hlith Street, Queens, New York City,

in: wIwi . w.w & check of the records of local Selective Service Board 246, Green Point

© .. Avemue, Iong Island City, New York, revealed that the subject was registered .

with that Board as Edward Royce, 48-50 LLith Street, Queens, New York, '~ - _ -
Further investigation of Rosenfelt in Los Angeles in January, 1943,

. failed to show that he was then in Los Angeles and failed to develop any '

- further pertinent information concerning him,

On July 26, 1943, the New York Office ascertained that the records
of Local Selective Service Board No, 246, above referred to,gtontained

— L] .
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' information that Rosenfeltls address at that time, as of March 13, 1943, was

- »
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13L9 Lexington Avenue, New York, New York, The subject gave his age as L7
years, birth date as July 18, 1894, place of birth as New York City and the

~ person who would always know his address as Betty Royce, of the same address ~

as his own, The subject gave his business address as 171 Madison Avenue,
New York City and listed his occupation &s salesman and director of art study, -

He was employed by the Hale Art Studios, according to his occupational .
questionnaire, 1In his questionnaire he advised that he spoke German,

e 4 e "'“.“ o -

= - - A review of the New York file revealed that a report of the New York °
City police Department showed that prior to 1941 while residing at 143 .-
Wadsworth ‘Avenue, New York City, Edward Royce was said to be & member of the - a
Communist Party and a member of the World Congress Against War, He was alleged

to be Treasurer and a delegate of the Workers International Relief in Berlin,
Germany in 1931, and a member of the Board of Prisoners Relief Fund of the
International Lsbor Defense, According to this report from the New‘York City
Police Department, he was alleged also to have besen a general speaker at - .
Communist demonstrations and to have served on committees protesting police

action against radical demonstrations and demonstrators, :

=777 - On September 22, 1943, the New York 0ffice ascertained that Edward .
Rosenfelt and his wife and small child had been residing since June, 1943, o
in an apartment at 1 West 89th Street and that subject!s wife, Betty, was
then employed as<an entertainer or dancer in a cafe in Newark, New Jersey,

* . In this comnection it was ascertained that Rosenfelt rented the
apartment at 1 West 89th Street on July 26, 1943, using the name Edward
Royce and listing his former address as 1‘3{;9 Lexington Avenue, New York, New
York, He advised that prior to that time he resided at Ll~10 L48th Street,
Woodside, Long Island, New York,

The investigation of Rosenfelt, alias Royce, was closed on August 28,
1943, reopened 1o report h:_i.s changs of residence and closed again on October 30,

19 )430'
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On March 28 and April 20, 1915, the New York ffice submitted hand4
writing and typewriting specimens with regard to Edward Royce for appropriate
compariscon by the Bureau Laboratory with the secret writing messages in the

Alto case, Both sets of specimens were examined by the Laboratory without any
identification, ‘

- 27 -
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ezel It is of some interest to note in connection further with this matter

‘. that on October L, 1941 the New York Office advised the Washington Field = . S

.- Office in comnecti with the investigation of Govermment Bmployees, Hatch =~ °

& . Act, that a Nr, %,;m.’ 5 Middagh Street, Brooklyn, New York, made . .
- szragvailable to formex “Agent George J, Starr certein In ormation concerns. i

4  ing Edward Royce, 8lleged to be employed on ‘the Federal Writers Project of :

' ‘the WPA or by the Iibrary of Congress, DeSola stated he met Royce at luncheon ™
.~ meetings and &t supervisors! .conferences while ‘he, DeSola, was T

. “the Federal Writers Project, and that it was his understanding that Royce X

} . was a Commmist, DeSola ‘

", Writers Project or in the , S

. Dr. Benjamin gz){@kin. DeSolg furnished the following descriptian’ of Royces -

_;‘," L e .:h:.‘_;_ .::;:v ;_%_ﬁ_" ARV LA v L. A N wcr g iy e : . _",
T . Age 53 - 5l years
e ;,»»&“ﬂ.,\,. . . - Hﬁi@t . \—.*—‘.‘ o =‘ C- . R »:“‘-“"M N 5' ” ST

" .. Welght 155 lbg; :f?'_,__.:;.;{._._.;."f;;.fr; e ¢
mnky e + L

et Budld e ST R T e e
. Features o W, e - L LOBg s trmeer oA - AR
_ Charecteristics = Smooth head resembling : ~
& s a billiard ball; eagle beak
e gy, DRI UL = -“.;‘-:-' S tm o‘r»no’ei _1-

e TESELSET R L R
was said to speak with a s ghtly English accent, which, according to
DeSola, might be an affectation, although in DeScla's opinion, Royce appears.
to be what might be described as an English type; . .

Mr, R, xemi(iﬁ‘ne, of the Special pefense Unit of the Department of Justice,
s advised tha¥ Edward Royce was formerly employed there but was not so employed -
- at that time (19)41). : L e R T

: A Teviéw of the Washington Field Gfrics iies at that tine revealed

that Edworld Ruyee bad at one time been the Business Manager of the Daily e
Worker, that in 1930 he resided at 113 Wadsworth Avenue, New York, and tha A
in 1933 he wes connected with the American Committee for Struggle Against . .-
War, 104 First Avenue, This file review showed further that the New York - .- .
Times clipping of July 28, 1929, referred to above in connection with -
Pauline Royce, reported a demonstration by the Communist Party in New York - _ -
City, at which Edward Royce, 140 Wadsworth Avenue, was arrested by the New
York Police for disorderly conduct, The file revi

tion concerning the passport applications filed by Edward Royce s which
informaticn 15 set out above in connection with Pauline Rogers,

Farmek 3

;‘ 1:
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No further investigation has been conducted of Edward Ros@nfd,
aliages; Edward Royce, Edwin Royce and Edward Rosenfeld, E’:—r
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E—— “ﬂ ' FROM E Call: 5:05 Peme

- '»1“' SUBJECT:

<

82151 2 W—
N . 5:;.‘3?53::;
f » I inquired gboyt the L
Techs on the h stated that three had e —
been approved - advised that I ———
the Richmond ¢ Hennrich doesn't
think we should They are trying to move it. They don't like

it either, They have the n ext apartment, which is vacant, and they have

estimated that it will be a week and by that time maybe we can move in with

them on it ang that wily help things out. Mr, Hennrich advised that ip the )
, , "meantime no definite efforts were being made and that they are apparently combing
( f' the situation pretty thoroughly. He advised that he wouly d keep in touch with this.







~ %W%w Sk

2 Memom‘adum Q, 3 ::UNIIBD;STAL?{ GOVBRNMENT—::—;

I e S e - £ Ay £ 4 -, “Tracy, - N

_Assistant SAC Hemrich indlcated that sn additional 25 mon vere - ot

. Mﬁ'—'—-

mmwﬁmﬁmnd&Mthm, £l :

N ‘with the above-entitled case. - Accordingly, en November 23, 1945, -T hh;:u%
i coieally instructed the BACs of the following offices to have tho.ﬁ-nnﬁmi__:"—__: ‘
- nusber of merr indicated report to Hennrich at the earliest possible date. —— .
rosulﬂ:, ‘i‘.ha fal.wmg men havo rcportod o thc datu -hom: ..

/2578

e a s cemmmeeas e e re e e e

-;qéﬁﬁup*y(m,&w,.wl"_ _.."“ &3

B TUNATT ufeélhs T

;ldmnd G. Stolt:. Jr. :

" CHARLOTTE 11/26/h5 N
_ James P, o'Brien . N




the Burean ‘on November 85 3.9115, wﬁ&a mm

U, Se Service and Shipping, Incorpcrm@, Now g Ci: ,
Mew York Offfce of the Puress wmd atated thab for the pua¥ ole
she. had baan actirely : angngod"in;cmist:acﬁdv mﬁ

un

7 capacitiu of the_Con ,
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.- time an employee of the Deppriment of Labor. and now connected with/the United : - -
— 8tates Treasury Depirtmentf . Another menber of this’group who _re;_fdes with_ =0 -

£ 5 = Silvermaster is William TG s @ Major of the United States Army Air Forces

'  statianed at the Pentagon Building who has been responsible for. the obteining -
+-20d, photographing of classification informalion regarding Usited Stetes. Governuent -
war pli tmr‘i*mi mo‘%porué%g!’,m%oma -Bureau of Inyestigation, copies of which
-T"of this group included A. Geor lverman, a-civilian employee of the War -
iz, Departnenty Harry Dext®reiluite, AssiStant Secretary of the Treasury in charge . .
b v_L,’.,;‘,:‘ “of the Treasury Department; Lauc

: » e e, Administrative Assistant to the ST

f.j}‘-"‘bn #r.dre D Y AS e o Lt A
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e ‘he Eszd of the next most importsnt group.of!Soviet espionsge agents '
i with whom Bentley has maintained liaison was Victor of the Wer Production -
Boards Vembers of Ahis-grbup were introduced to Bentley early in 15lk at the =
arar:  Spartnant of Jolbylbt, General Gounsel for the gmalgamsted Clothing Workers o - f,
it “-mi:“ ¢1o, 121 ow York City. - The indfviduals in this group include Charles- —

s

. or, an investigator for Senator Kilgore!s Committes in the United States - -

B ioae Senate; B«rs&w A0f of the War Production Board; EdwardfMesgarald, forpeRle~. |
.~ .of the Treasury Depirtment and then witk_the War Production Board; Dona ler -

-, of the Office of Strategic Services; ce, formerly employed by :t . BFFTT

S Si_gna.l Corps, Washington, D. ¢. and ®or} for the Inited Office 'and Profession:

#77 - Forkers of America - C10 in New York City; Major Duncas¥bea of Tillism bonbres s

Law Firm in New York City who is also in the Office of Strategic Services, .- There.-

~\Yere. various other minor Goxmmne enployses im this. group including Sl +: T
hinsky and Georgs) ich who were employees o?m' aited Nati d
;4. - -ReMMbilitation Administrivom. Tproyees of Nglted Kations RelfeTand

o t-cuin

]
*

- y._ . _ Less lmportant individuals with whom Bentley had eontact qud vho were
w apparently not in a vell-lcpit orggnizational group were Robert, Talbot r, 111,
e | :'f‘:he A tlne{xt gf“State; llzn'ig perin of the Office of Stratezic Services;
T miAne X SQESES 8f Ve Office of Strategic Services; HelsM\Fanney of the Office
DE f‘.-of »Strateé\ic Services; lardyPark of the Office of the Coordinator of Inter-
,;American Affairs; Michael}; erg of Foreign Economic Administration; William
-\ | ijemington, f 1y of the' War Production Board and subsequently inducted into
4N, Tthe Navy; Bernard » 4lso with the Coordinator. , : "
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BANE 1 ]

o The principal distinction between this case and the \,anadian case 13

e ;that the Canadian case involves agents of Red Army Intelligence whereas the

~ .~ group under investigatian herein deals with individuals rorking for the NKVD,
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in New York, Of this rusber ~seven havc been 1dentiﬂed as employees

}\
of the United States Government in ¥as on, D. Co Bentley has stated that /
each of these individuals probably obtained information from others either - f
casually or through actual recruiting and vith whom Bentley herself did not

come in eontact. .
: = f S o

a’v‘r- '“ q-aw*MW

S e e it S

Investigatiqn is proceed:lng vigorously 1n thia case for the purpose

~ of varify:lng Bentley's statements and for the purpose of determining other evidence

_ _vrhich may result in prosecutlve action may 'be obtained. -
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